Chorley

Council

Executive Cabinet

Agenda and Reports

For consideration on

Thursday, 8th January 2009

In Committee Room No. 1, Town Hall, Chorley
At 5.00 pm




PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT EXECUTIVE CABINET MEETINGS

Questions should be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by midday, two working
days prior to each Executive Cabinet meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate
responses and investigate the issue if necessary.

A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of the public
on an item on the agenda. A maximum period of 30 minutes to be allocated for public
questions if necessary at each meeting.

The question to be answered by the Executive Member with responsibility for the service
area or whoever is most appropriate.

On receiving a reply the member of the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary
question.

Members of the public will be able to stay for the rest of the meeting should they so wish but
will not be able to speak on any other agenda item upon using their allocated 3 minutes.

PROCEDURE FOR ‘CALL-IN’ OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

Each of the executive decisions taken at the Executive Cabinet meeting are subject to the
adopted ‘call-in’ procedure within 10 working days of the Executive Cabinet meeting at which
the decision is made, unless the decision has been implemented as a matter of urgency.

Guidance on the ‘call-in’ procedure can be accessed through the following internet link:
http://www.chorley.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=1426

If you require clarification of the ‘call-in’ procedure or further information, please contact
either:

Tony Uren (Tel: 01257 515122; E-Mail: tony.uren@chorley.gov.uk) or

Gordon Bankes (Tel: 01257 515123, E-Mail: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk)

in the Democratic Services Section.




Cheorley

Council

Town Hall
Market Street
Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

21 December 2008

Dear Councillor
EXECUTIVE CABINET - THURSDAY, 8TH JANUARY 2009

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Executive Cabinet to be held in Committee Room No.
1, Town Hall, Chorley on Thursday, 8th January 2009 at 5.00 pm.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

2. Declarations of Any Interests

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of
matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you
only need to declare it if you intend to speak.

If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting.
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do,
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Cabinet held
on 11 December 2008 (enclosed).

4. Public Questions

Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an
item(s) on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the respective Executive
Member(s). Each member of the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary
question within his/her allocated 3 minutes.

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (BUSINESS) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR P MALPAS)

5. Short Stay Car Parks - Response to Petition and Notice of Motion (Pages 7 - 10)

To consider the enclosed report of the Corporate Director (Neighbourhoods).



MATTERS REFERRED BY THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (INTRODUCED
BY THE CHAIR, COUNCILLOR D EDGERLEY)

6. Overview and Scrutiny Inquiries (Pages 11 - 34)

To receive and consider the final reports and recommendations of the respective
Overview and Scrutiny Task Groups into:

e Chorley Community Housing ;

e Streetscene issues.

(Reports enclosed).

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (POLICY AND PERFORMANCE) (INTRODUCED BY
COUNCILLOR P CASE)

7. Update on application for Beacon Status in 2009 (Pages 35 - 46)

To consider the enclosed report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and
Performance).

A complementary presentation will be made at the meeting by the Chief Executive.

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (BUSINESS) (INTRODUCED COUNCILLOR PETER
MALPAS)

8. Chorley Heritage and Conservation Strategy, 2009 - 2013 (Pages 47 - 64)

To consider the enclosed report of the Corporate Director (Business), with attached draft
Strategy.

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (RESOURCES) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR ALAN
CULLENS)

9. Information Security Framework (Pages 65 - 68)

To consider the enclosed report of the Corporate Director of Information and
Communications Technology.

A copy of the draft Information Security Framework document is available for inspection in
the Members’ Room at the Town Hall.

10. Draft Budget proposals for 2009/10

To receive and consider the enclosed reports of the Assistant Chief Executive (Business
Transformation):

a) Treasury Management Strateqy (Pages 69 - 80)

b) Draft Capital Programme for 2008/09 and beyond for consultation purposes
(Pages 81 - 94)

C) Approval of Draft Revenue Budget for 2009/10 for consultation purposes (Pages
95-118)

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (BUSINESS) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR P MALPAS)

11. Cotswold House Transfer (Pages 119 - 126)

To receive and consider the report of the Corporate Director (Business) tabled at the



meeting.

12. Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the following item on business on
the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (RESOURCES) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR A
CULLENS)

13. Disposal of Surplus Land and Assets (Pages 127 - 136)

To receive and consider the enclosed report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Business
Transformation) and the Corporate Director (Business).

Yours sincerely

%Uv\ vioeHad L .

Donna Hall
Chief Executive

Tony Uren

Democratic and Member Services Officer
E-mail: tony.uren@chorley.gov.uk

Tel: (01257) 515122

Fax: (01257) 515150

Distribution

1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Executive Cabinet, Lead Members and Chief
Officers for attendance.

This information can be made available to you in larger print
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

a1 Hiledlatl agaie amefl didiell el s34l asia 8. a1 Aal anaEll Hoaal

-,

HIE Sul S31, ML AR UR Flot SR 01257 515822



| & . 3 ; ™~ r© - . e ' i o8 - T
ok, A5 i & S e e (PSS JUGIE el

01257 515823

i,

*



Agenda Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

Executive Cabinet

Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 11 December 2008

Present: Councillor Peter Goldsworthy (Executive Leader in the Chair), Councillor Pat Case
(Deputy Leader of the Council) and Councillors Eric Bell, Alan Cullens, Peter Malpas and
John Walker

Also in attendance:
Lead Members: Councillors Rosie Russell (Lead Member for Health and Older People) and
Iris Smith (Lead Member for Licensing)

Other Members: Councillors Julia Berry, Terry Brown, Henry Caunce, Dennis Edgerley,

Anthony Gee, Marie Gray, HasinaKhan, Lauralennox, DebraPlatt, Geoffrey Russell,
Ralph Snape and Peter Wilson

08.EC.107 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest by any of the Executive members on any of the
agenda items

08.EC.108 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Executive Cabinet held on 13 November 2008 were
confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Executive Leader.

08.EC.109 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

The Executive Leader reported that there had been no requests from any members of
the public to speak at the meeting.

08.EC.110 DECEMBER FORWARD PLAN

The Executive Cabinet received the Council’s December Forward Plan which set out
the detail of the potential key decisions to be made by the Executive Cabinet or
individual Executive Members during the four months period commencing 1
December 2008.

Decision made:

That the December Forward Plan, as now presented, be noted.

08.EC.111 SUSTAINABLE RESOURCES - APPROVAL OF DRAFT SUPPLEMENTARY
PLANNING DOCUMENT FOR CONSULTATION PURPOSES

The Corporate Director (Business) presented a report seeking approval of the revised
draft Sustainable Resources Supplementary Planning Document for consultation
purposes.

The purpose of the Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) was to implement the
policies of the Sustainable Resources Development Plan Document adopted in
September 2008 by providing practical advice and guidance to developers on how to
incorporate the sustainable use of resources into new developments. The SPD set
out advice, sources of good practice and detailed information on the implementation of
the Development Plan Document policies.

Executive Cabinet 1

Public Minutes of meeting held on T hursday, 11 December 2008



Agenda Page 2 Agenda ltem 3

The Supplementary Planning Document, originally produced in March 2006 had
amended and updated to take account of the changes that had been made to the
Development Plan Document on the advice of the Government Inspector having
conducted the Examination in Public into the Development Plan Document in May
2008.

It was intended that the consultation period on the amended draft SPD would
commence in December 2008, with a view to its ultimate adoption in March 2009.

Decision made:

That the draft Sustainable Resources Supplementary Planning Document, as
now presented, be approved for consultation purposes.

Reason for decision:

Adoption of the Sustainable Resources Supplementary Planning Document will
ensure that the Council fulfils both its commitment set out in the Local Development
Scheme and the recommendations of the Planning Inspectors at the Public
Examination into the soundness of the Sustainable Resources Development Plan
Document.

Alternative option(s) considered and rejected:

None.

08.EC.112 ELLERBECK AND DUXBURY COLLIERIES SITE - POTENTIAL EXTENSION
OF GREEN CORRIDOR

The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Corporate Director (People)
recommending acceptance of the offer of the Lancashire County Council for monies
from the REMADE (Reclamation and Management of Derelict Land) fund to be made
available to finance a site appraisal and investigation of the former Duxbury Collieries
land known as Ellerbeck.

The derelict 28.45 hectares of land was currently allocated within the Local Plan for
informal recreational use and nature conservation and had the scope for reclamation
and linkage to the remainder of the Yarrow Valley Country Park and the West Pennine
Moors.

Whilst it was intended that the Ellerbeck site would be identified as part of the Yarrow
Valley Country Park, the land would retain a distinct and separate identity through its
end use being tailored to partly self managing and financing outdoor pursuits. The
initial survey and appraisal, to be project managed by Chorley Council, would inform
the ultimate use of the site.

Assurances had been obtained from REMADE that acceptance of the offer of funding
for the feasibility study would not commit the Council to any future work, and would
not be liable to reimbursement if the Council decided not to proceed.

Decision made:

That approval be given to arrangements for the commencement of the site
survey and investigation work, and subsequent appraisal of the former Duxbury
Collieries site known as Ellerbeck.

Executive Cabinet 2
Public Minutes of meeting held on T hursday, 11 December 2008



Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 3

Reasons for decision:

As the Ellerbeck site is owned by Chorley Council, the authority has a public liability to
keep the site safe and it is, therefore, in the Council’s interest to ascertain any site
problems which could affect detrimentally the environment or safety of local residents.
REMADE’s offer to fund the whole of the site appraisal, investigation and survey work
will constitute a substantial cost saving for the Council.

Alternative option(s) considered and rejected:

The only feasible option would be to reject the offer of funding for the site survey.

08.EC.113 CONCESSIONARY TRAVEL - POOLING ARRANGEMENTS ACROSS
LANCASHIRE

The Executive Leader updated the Members on the current situation and outcome of
discussions between the Lancashire Leaders on the need to address the expected
overall shortfall in the region of £2.7m in meeting the cost of concessionary travel in
Lancashire.

The Lancashire Districts had expressed their extreme concern at the financial impact
of the scheme to the Government Minister, who had promised to consider the
District’'s arguments.

In the interim, the Executive Leader advised the Members of the general principles of
the pooling arrangements for concessionary travel that had been approved
unanimously by the Lancashire Leaders, subject to a number of caveats. Whilst the
finite details of the arrangement had yet to be finalised, it was envisaged that the
projected pooling adjustment would reduce Chorley Council’'s expected budget
shortfall on concessionary travel costs of £205,000 in 2008/09 by £64,000.
Clarification of the cost of contracted services was still required.

The Lancashire Leaders had also set up a Working Group to oversee the
implementation of the pooling arrangements and to negotiate changes to the
allocation system with the Government.

Decision made:

That the Executive Leader’s verbal report be noted and that a further update
report be presented to the next Executive Cabinet meeting.

Reason for decision:

In order to ensure that the Members are fully briefed on the financial implications of
the costs of operating the concessionary travel scheme.

Alternative option(s) considered and rejected:

None.
08.EC.114 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

Decision made:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the ground that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the
Local Government Act 1972.

Executive Cabinet 3
Public Minutes of meeting held on T hursday, 11 December 2008



Agenda Page 4 Agenda ltem 3

08.EC.115 STRATEGIC HOUSING ISSUES

The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Corporate Director (Business) on a
number of proposals intended to enhance the Strategic Housing Service. In
particular, the report recommended acceptance of the following proposals:

The termination of the agreement with the Citizens’ Advice Bureau for the
provision of a Homelessness and Housing Advice Service and the re-investment
of the Homelessness Grant into the funding of full-time Specialist Housing
Advisor post within the Council's Homelessness and Housing Advice Team.
This would enable an extension of the hours of availability of the service and
provide additional capacity for the Team to meet increasing demands for its
services.

The adoption of a policy to regulate the processes for applications for and the
allocation of the budget provision (£5,000 in 2009/09) for the purpose of
preventing homelessness.

The variation of the Council’'s Energy Grants Scheme to effect the extension of
the grants scheme in order to encompass a wider category of eligible groups.
The extension of the scheme would assist the promotion of the Council’s
Corporate Strategy targets in energy efficiency and provide extra support and
aid to householders in need.

The approval of a draft Allocations Policy for consultation purposes. The
revised policy aimed to simplify and make the allocations policy more
transparent and add clarity to the introduction of a new needs based Banding
system.

The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor D Edgerley) confirmed
that the Committee had requested the Chorley Community Housing Task Group to
undertake a review of the new draft Allocations Policy, particularly in order to access
the impact of the proposed choice based lettings scheme.

Decisions made:

1.

That the current agreement with the Citizens’ Advice Bureau for the
provision of a Homelessness and Housing Advice Service be terminated
and that the annual Homelessness Grant from the Government be used to
fund a full-time Specialist Housing Advisor to be employed by Chorley
Council and based at the Union Street Offices.

That the draft Homelessness Prevention Fund Policy, as now presented,
be approved and adopted.

That the proposals to vary the Council’s Energy Grants Scheme, as
outlined in the submitted report, to reflect the priority afforded to the
widening of energy efficiency schemes to include other groups, be
approved and adopted for a trial period of 12 months, at the conclusion of
which outputs and customer satisfaction will be reviewed.

That the draft Allocations Policy, as now presented, be approved for
consultation with the Council’s partners (including Housing Associations).

Reasons for decisions:

1.

Executive Cabinet

The adjustment to the means of providing specialist housing advice will achieve
better value for money by reducing the amount of on costs and maximising the
front line service delivered to customers.

4

Public Minutes of meeting held on T hursday, 11 December 2008



Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

2. The Homelessness Prevention Pot policy will set clear guidelines for the
allocation of the available monies.

3. The variation of the Energy Grant Scheme will enable a wider range of
vulnerable households to be targeted and an ability to pay scheme to be
introduced.

4.  The revised Allocations Policy will simplify and clarify the housing allocations
system.

Alternative option(s) considered and rejected:

None.

08.EC.116 PERFORMANCE OF KEY PARTNERSHIPS - 2008/09 MID-TERM PROGRESS
REPORT

The Executive Cabinet received and considered a report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Business Transformation) reviewing the performance of the Council’s key
partnership arrangements up to September 2008 against the criteria laid down in the
adopted Framework for Partnership Working.

The report in particular:

° reviewed the financial standing and performance of the Council's key
partnerships against the respective targets and objectives for the financial year;

° updated the Partnerships Framework to include the requirement to consider the
requirements of the child and young person protection policy in all key
partnership arrangements;

° recommended the addition of ‘Anchor Staying Put — South Lancashire’ as a new
key partnership, following a recent review of the Housing and Improvements
Grants Service.

The report also drew attention to a small number of instances where partnership
performance or risk issues had been identified and would require future diligent
monitoring. In this context, the Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation)
answered Members’ queries on the delivery and future expectations of three
contracted out services. The Members were also informed of the current progress of
the ‘Families First’ project since the appointment of a Project Co-ordinator.

Decisions made:

1.  That the report be noted.

2. That the proposals to update the Framework for Partnership Working, as
outlined in the submitted report, in order to include the requirement to
consider the requirements of the child and young person protection policy
in all key partnership arrangements, be approved.

3. That the Corporate Director (People) continues to monitor closely and
manage the risks arising from the current trading position of Community
Leisure Services.

4. That the Financial Services section of the Business Transformation
Directorate monitors and reassesses the financial strength of key partners
as and when updated accounts are published and reports its findings in
the year end report.

Executive Cabinet 5
Public Minutes of meeting held on T hursday, 11 December 2008



Agenda Page 6 Agenda ltem 3

Reason for decisions:

The periodic reports keeps Members informed of the performance of the Council’s key
partnerships and ensures effective management of its partnership arrangements.

Alternative option(s) considered and rejected:

None.

(Councillor Hasina Khan and Ralph Snape left the meeting at 5.30pm during the
debate on the above item).

Executive Leader

Executive Cabinet 6
Public Minutes of meeting held on T hursday, 11 December 2008



Agenda Page 7 Agenda ltem 5

Chorley

Council

Report of Meeting

Corporate Director
(Neighbourhoods)

(Introduced by the Executive
Member for Business)

Executive Cabinet 8 January 2009

SHORT STAY CAR PARKS
— RESPONSE TO PETITION/NOTICE OF MOTION

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1 A notice of motion was considered at the Council meeting of 23 September
2008 which expressly requested the Executive to respond to the petition
previously received on 4 hour parking on short stay car parks.

2 Whilst the motion was not supported, a short life task group was convened to
consider the issues and respond on the recommendation, as was approved at
its meeting of the Executive Cabinet of the 4" September 2008 that a report is
submitted to a future Executive Cabinet meeting regarding this matter.

3 A request had been received to consider the extension of the free parking
currently afforded Blue Badge holders on Council car parks and this was also
considered by members of the short life task group.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

4 To reject the suggestion to extend parking to 4 hours on short stay car parks
at a premium rate.

5 To reject the suggestion to relocate staff car parking from Hollinshead Street
car park to Water Street car park and re-designate the Hollinshead Street car
park to a long stay car park.

6 To re-designate the Portland Street car park from a short stay to a mixed stay
tariff.

7 To continue to provide free parking for up to 3 hours for Blue Badge holders.
The matter of free parking provision be considered at a county level and is
referred to the District Parking Forum.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

8 The report outlines the response to the issues raised by the notice of motion
submitted to Council on 23" September 2008.

“The Council calls upon the executive to respond to the petition for up to 4
hours parking on short stay car parks by:

1. Introducing the ability to park for up to 4 hours on short stay car
parks at a premium rate.



10

11

Agenda Page 8 Agenda ltem 5

2. Relocating staff car parking from the Hollinshead Street car park
(adjacent to the Union Street offices) to Water Street and
designating the Hollinshead Street car park as a long stay car
park.”

A Car Park Strategy Group was convened to consider these and other issues
pertaining to car park designations and tariffs. Membership of the group
included Executive Members, Elected Members and officers of Chorley
Council and representatives from the Chamber of Trade and local retail
outlets.

It was agreed by the group that, due the impracticality of implementation, the
potential tariff for premium rate and the current usage and occupancy rates of
the car parks, it could not recommend the introduction of parking for up to 4
hours at a premium rate. In addition, the change in designation of the
Hollinshead Street car park to a long stay car park would not create any
additional parking provision as staff could continue to utilize Hollinshead
Street car park with a long stay permit. Based on occupancy rates, it was
proposed however, that Portland Street car park, adjacent to Flat Iron car
park, could be re-designated as a mixed tariff car park, providing for short
stay and long stay car parking.

Blue badge holders are currently permitted 3 hours free parking in Chorley.
The group considered a request to extend this provision but agreed, based on
the permissions of the overall scheme, occupancy rates and the consistency
with on-street permissions, not to increase the 3 hours free parking and seek
consideration of the matter at the District Parking Forum.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

12

13

A Car Park Strategy Group was established to look at the particular issues
raised via the original petition and the Notice of Motion submitted to Council.
The group considered information pertinent to the relevant issues and
debated and agreed upon a representative position on this basis.

There is no evidential support to change the current tariff policy for short stay
car park provision, including the Blue Badge scheme, or to re-designate the
Hollinshead Street car park to long stay car parking.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

14

The Car Park Strategy Group requested and considered information of car
park schemes and parking tariffs from other local authorities. This included
consideration of a free parking trial introduced by Chesterfield Borough
Council where it hadn’t achieved the objective of increasing new visitors but
encouraged a behavioral change in parking times of existing visitors. In
addition, considerations were given to the trials on schemes of using mobile
phones to make car park payments in York and Cornwall. A 10% commission
rate is charged by the phone company which would not make this scheme
cost effective for Chorley.



Agenda Page 9 Agenda ltem 5

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

15 This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional | X Improved access to public services | X
economic  development in the
central Lancashire sub region

Improving equality of opportunity Develop the character and feel of
and life chance Chorley as a good place to live
Involving People in their | X Ensure Chorley is a performing
Communities Organisation

BACKGROUND

16 Following presentation of a petition and subsequent Notice of Motion to

Council, a Car Park Strategy Group was convened which included Elected
Member, Council officer, Chamber of Trade and local retail representatives.
The group met on two occasions to clarify the issues to investigate, identify
information required to debate and agree upon recommendations.

17 At the initial meeting, the group discussed the information, including
occupancy rates and patterns of stay, pertaining to the petitioned extension of
the 3 hour maximum limit for parking on short stay car parks. The maximum
stay was included as part of the new strategy introduced on 1% April 2008. It
was reconfirmed, through presentation of research findings, that a significant
majority of car park users on short stay car parks do actually stay for less
than 2 hours, with the remainder staying no longer than two and a half hours.
Overall, 99% of users stayed less than two hours.

18 Other issues with regards to the extension of the stay period were discussed
and included the matter of ‘Pay on Exit’, the practical operation of a four hour
stay period and the introduction of a premium rate payment for the fourth
hour.

19 On the issue of ‘Pay on Exit’ it was understood by the group that there would
be significant costs incurred in the establishment of a barrier operation on the
car parks and costs incurred through the need for new pay kiosk machines.
Importantly, it was recognized that a restrictive access/exit barrier system
would have unmanageable implications which would impact on the traffic flow
around the town centre.

20 The group considered the application of an additional hour on top of the 3
hour short stay period. There were two factors to take into consideration. The
practical ability of the machines to buy four hours and the possible charge for
four hours. The machines can accommodate any period of ticket purchased
but what it cannot prescribe for is the ability to ‘meter feed’. Even if a
premium rate fourth hour tariff was introduced, users of the car park would be
able to ‘meter feed’ so that they would avoid a premium rate payment for the
fourth hour.

21 Other issues considered by the group included signage and information,
payment schemes, free parking after 4pm, and the Blue Badge holder
scheme.




22

23

24

25

Agenda Page 10 Agenda ltem 5

Lancashire County Council was approached with regards to the provision of
additional signage to the car parks. They considered that the town centre
was well served with signage but would receive any additional
comments/suggestions back from the group in the future on specific areas
which they thought required to be looked at. In addition, the group suggested
the use of ‘colour-coded’ signage to indicate short and long stay car parks
and which would be considered in any future re-design of tariff boards and
maps.

The issue of free parking was raised and whether or not an off-peak ‘free’
period of operation would attract additional visitors to the Town Centre.
During the period between the group meetings, the parking manager
undertook an exercise on monitoring usage of the Flat Iron car park between
the hours of 8am and 10am and 4pm and 6pm. Ticket sales made during this
period equated to 20% of the total ticket sales for the days of operation. If
this time was permitted free stay and if it was to be replicated over a full year
period it would account for, based on 2007/08 income figures, a revenue loss
of £180,000. In addition, the group was provided with feedback on a free car
parking trial underway in Chesterfield. The objective was to increase the
number of visitors to the town centre but what had been observed was that
this was not the case and that people were indeed changing the times they
came into the town with a resulting loss in income from parking charges.

The group discussed a request that had been made to consider the extension
of the Blue Badge scheme currently operated in Chorley. At present, the
scheme allows badge holders up to 3 hours free parking in the town centre
car parks. In addition, the badge holders are not restricted to the disabled
bays but the concession also allows for parking in any bay. This is not the
case in other local authorities, for example Fylde, and indeed some local
authorities are introducing charges for Blue Badge holders, for example
Coventry. It was also considered that the on-street concession allows for 3
hours stay and it would be prudent to maintain a consistency on time of
concessions. Whilst the group recommended no change to the scheme at
this stage they suggested that a more strategic approach be appropriate and
referred any future discussion to the District Parking Forum which covers the
Lancashire area.

The matter of the re-designation of Hollinshead Street car park to a long stay
car park was considered. Members of staff would still be able to utilize their
long stay parking permits on this car park and therefore there would be no
material change on usage which would create options for other car park
users. However, and based upon overall occupancy rates, it was proposed
that the tariff of Portland Street car park — which is adjacent to the Flat Iron
car park — is changed to that of a mixed tariff. This would operate on the
same basis as Farrington Street and would offer both short stay and long stay
car park provision. Current ticket sales for Portland Street, when compared to
the same period last year, indicate an ability to accommodate additional
vehicles.

ISHBEL MURRAY
CORPORATE DIRECTOR (NEIGHBOURHOOQDS)

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

Ishbel Murray 5720 12December 2008 | CarParkNOM




A.-

A.-




Agenda Page 12 Agenda ltem 6

CONTENTS PAGE

Page No
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1-3
2. METHOD OF INVESTIGATION 4

3. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 5-10

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 13 Agenda ltem 6

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Chorley Community Housing is a not for profit organisation. In March 2007 it
contracted with Chorley Council to take on the housing stock of the Borough.
Included in the contract is a Chorley Community Housing commitment to invest
£26 million pounds over the first five years. At the start of the inquiry the
contract had been running for fourteen months.

The Chorley Community Housing report presented to Executive Cabinet
monitoring progress indicated that all six promises made to tenants on the
transfer of houses were on target. This coincided with major changes to
staffing at Chorley Community Housing. Initial inquiries showed that the
performance statistics presumed to be year one were in fact treated by Chorley
Community Housing as an initial year for fact finding.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee asked a task and finish group to
examine the report in more detail.

The members of the task and finish group concluded that:

e there are question marks that the improvement of the delivery rate would
be seen,

e That generally residents are happy with the service provided by Chorley
Community Housing, although further work needs to be done on the
provision of affordable housing and monitoring contractors.

e The performance monitoring of Chorley Community Housing would
benefit from a review. This is the responsibility of the Corporate Director
(Business).

e  The delivery of affordable housing needs to be addressed.

Objectives

To investigate and evidence that the promises made by Chorley Council and
provided under contract by Chorley Community Housing are being delivered to
tenants. Of the six initially considered the group decided to investigate the
following four in detail:

1. Delivery of home improvements,

2. Service improvement,

3. Tenant involvement in decision making,
4. Regeneration.

The promise relating to affordable rents was not considered as rents are set in
accordance with a national formula set by the government. However,
Members did investigate aspects of the delivering sustainable communities
promise.

Desired Outcomes

e To have documentary evidence that the services delivered to our
customers meet those promised in themes by Chorley Council.

e To make recommendations in areas where improvements are required.

e To identify any barriers Chorley Community Housing face in delivering
their services and any solutions Chorley Council can provide.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 1
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 14 Agenda ltem 6

Group Membership

Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair)

Councillor Alistair Bradley Councillor Julia Berry
Councillor Pat Haughton Councillor Harold Heaton
Councillor Kevin Joyce Councillor Roy Lees
Councillor Marion Lowe Councillor June Molyneaux
Councillor Rosemary Russell Councillor Stella Walsh

Officer Support

Lead Officer

Lesley-Ann Fenton Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and
Performance

Democratic Services

Ruth Hawes Assistant Democratic Services Officer

Meetings

The meeting papers of the Group can be found on the Council’s website:
http://www.chorley.gov.uk/scrutiny.  This includes the inquiry project outline
and other relevant information on policy and procedures.

Contribution of Evidence

The Group would like to thank all those who have provided evidence and
contributed to the Inquiry.

Recommendations

The Executive Cabinet is asked to consider the following recommendations:

1. The format of the report monitoring progress on all six promises made to
tenants should be amended to include the targets, achievement against
the target, sufficiently detailed evidence to support this and actions to be
taken where the target has not been met. Perhaps short, medium and
long term targets could be identified. Any tenant perception and
satisfaction surveys and tenant complaints should be included with this
report.

2. The Council don’t accept that the amendments to the business plan, due
to the recent restructuring, has no impact as it is linked to the promises
made to tenants and financially to the eventual size of the VAT shelter.
For these reasons the Council feel it is appropriate that Chorley
Community Housing provide, not the detail, but updated information with
regard to the business plan.

3. It is noted that the provision of affordable homes is a key issue and
progress on this should be monitored closely. Adactus are requested to
produce a plan (by a date to be determined by the Executive Cabinet) on
how the targets will be delivered and funded. An updated plan is to be
received by the Council every six months.

4. The report monitoring progress on all six promises made to tenants
should be presented to the Executive Cabinet every six months by the
Council’s contract management officer in addition to the performance of
key partnerships report.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 2
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 15 Agenda ltem 6

5. That an updated list of contact details for Chorley Community Housing
staff be sent to Customer Services at the Council every six months. Other
information relevant to Councillors be sent to Democratic Services at the
Council, e.g. refurbishment projects being delayed or new initiatives.

6. The reporting and monitoring systems between Chorley Community
Housing and Lancashire County Council should be strengthened, in
particular requests for work on the highways.

7. Contractors undertaking work on behalf of Chorley Community Housing
should carry an ID badge at all times in line with the approach taken by
Chorley Community Housing staff and have an increased level of
supervision.

8. To support the Council’'s Neighbourhood Working arrangements by
strengthening the reporting and monitoring systems between the Council
and Chorley Community Housing

9. Contractors should provide tenants with information to enable tenants to
contact them throughout the course of work being undertaken on their
property.

10. To collect and monitor tenant satisfaction before, during and after work is
undertaken on their property.

11. To secure an updated service level agreement with Chorley Community
Housing for the provision of streetscene services.

12. It is recognised that strong residents associations supports a cohesive
society and the Council and Chorley Community Housing need to work
together towards this. Councillors with social housing in their ward are
encouraged to participate in and support residents associations and be in
contact with the social housing provider.

13. The Development Control Committee focus Section 106 agreements on
rented houses rather than shared ownership.

Financial Implications: There are no financial implications for Chorley Council to
implement any of the recommendations made.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 3
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 16 Agenda ltem 6

2. METHOD OF INVESTIGATION
Evidence

The Group received and considered several reports and documents, these
included:

e An extract of the report submitted to Executive Cabinet on 29 May 2008
on the performance of key partnerships, monitoring progress on all six
promises made to tenants,

e A briefing note on the Council's contract with Chorley Community
Housing,

e Various leaflets, newsletters and surveys from Chorley Community
Housing, including a residents perception survey (completed by just over
10% of tenants),

e The updated report monitoring progress on all six promises made to
tenants.

Witnesses

Adactus:
Paul Lees (Managing Director), Annabelle Robinson (Group Housing
Management Director) and Morna Maines (Project Manager).

Residents Associations:

Representatives from Devonport United Group, Eaves Green Residents’ Group
and The Ryes Residents’ Group. Chorley Moor Residents’ Group were invited
to attend.

Chorley Council officers:

Gary Hall (Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation)), Ishbel Murray
(Corporate Director (Neighbourhoods)), Zoe Whiteside (Strategic Housing
Services Manager) and Councillor Peter Malpas (Executive Member
(Business)).

Members contribution
An important feature of the inquiry has been the degree of feedback from
Members about their constituents at each meeting.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 4
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 17 Agenda ltem 6

3. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Obijective 1: Delivery of home improvements.

One of the key aims of the inquiry has been to ensure that Chorley Community
Housing are delivering a good service to customers. The main way tenants will
have contact with Chorley Community Housing is through the delivery of home
improvements.  The “Chorley Standard” has been agreed by tenant
representatives setting out the improvements and modernisation to be
completed on each house. There are concerns that 18 months into the
contract there is a lack of progress specifically on home improvements.

Communication has previously been an issue for customers both with Chorley
Community Housing and contractors used. A project manager now monitors
the performance of contractors and quarterly key performance indicator reports
are now presented to the Chorley Community Housing Board for monitoring
purposes. It has been evident that, although issues within Chorley Community
Housing have been addressed, concerns remain regarding contractors. This
includes supervision of contractors generally and tenants being able to contact
contractors during work being carried out on their house.

It was clarified that if tenants do not take up the offer of a new kitchen or
bathroom (for example as they have just decorated) the money not spent on a
particular property will be ring fenced to keep the money in the renovations
account. Accurate records are kept about work done to each property for the
decent homes standard. A particular issue has been the state of the central
heating systems, including boilers over 10 years old and the compatibility
between the actual heating installation and the central heating unit. A clerk of
works inspects all works on completion and the resident has to say that they
are satisfied prior to accepting formal handover of a property.

Where urgent work is identified in houses to bring them up to the Chorley
standard not in the programme of work for this year these will be reviewed on a
case by case basis.

Following discussions the three houses requiring total refurbishment in
Charnock Richard have now been surveyed, although the project is not in the
budget for this year. This is important as there is a need for rented homes in
rural areas.

Members were assured that Chorley Community Housing will consider
alternative accommodation needs when properties are being renovated and
have acknowledged past shortcomings in this area.

One of the areas highlighted by the residents’ perception survey, carried out by
Chorley Community Housing showed the need for additional residents’ car
parking spaces. The group felt that the resolution of this would encourage
tenants to take ownership of the parking area, leading to a reduction in litter.
168 additional car parking spaces have been identified to provide hard
standing areas for residents and these are in the Chorley Community Housing
programme.

Other highway issues like speeding and requests for traffic calming measures
indicate that improvements could be made in communications between
Chorley Community Housing and Lancashire County Council.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 5
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 18 Agenda ltem 6

Throughout the inquiry Members stressed the importance of partnership
working on issues such as anti social behaviour, car parking, speeding
motorists and litter. This will be taken forward by the Council through the
locality plan and neighbourhood working.

Recommendations:

1. The format of the report monitoring progress on all six promises made to
tenants should be amended to include the targets, achievement against
the target, sufficiently detailed evidence to support this and actions to be
taken where the target has not been met. Perhaps short, medium and
long term targets could be identified. Any tenant perception and
satisfaction surveys and tenant complaints should be included with this
report.

2. The Council don’t accept that the amendments to the business plan, due
to the recent restructuring, has no impact as it is linked to the promises
made to tenants and financially to the eventual size of the VAT shelter.
For these reasons the Council feel it is appropriate that Chorley
Community Housing provide, not the detail, but updated information with
regard to the business plan.

3. It is noted that the provision of affordable homes is a key issue and
progress on this should be monitored closely. Adactus are requested to
produce a plan (by a date to be determined by the Executive Cabinet) on
how the targets will be delivered and funded. An updated plan is to be
received by the Council every six months.

4. The report monitoring progress on all six promises made to tenants
should be presented to the Executive Cabinet every six months by the
Council’s contract management officer in addition to the performance of
key partnerships report.

5. That an updated list of contact details for Chorley Community Housing
staff be sent to Customer Services at the Council every six months. Other
information relevant to Councillors be sent to Democratic Services at the
Council, e.g. refurbishment projects being delayed or new initiatives.

6. The reporting and monitoring systems between Chorley Community
Housing and Lancashire County Council should be strengthened, in
particular requests for work on the highways.

7. Contractors undertaking work on behalf of Chorley Community Housing
should carry an ID badge at all times in line with the approach taken by
Chorley Community Housing staff and have an increased level of
supervision.

8. To support the Council's Neighbourhood Working arrangements by
strengthening the reporting and monitoring systems between the Council
and Chorley Community Housing

9. Contractors should provide tenants with information to enable tenants to
contact them throughout the course of work being undertaken on their
property.

10. To collect and monitor tenant satisfaction before, during and after work is
undertaken on their property.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 6
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 19 Agenda ltem 6

Obijective 2: Service improvement.

It was notable that when maintenance problems are reported to Chorley
Community Housing residents are happy with the service received. When
reporting a defect tenants are informed when a repairperson will come. If the
problem is urgent this will be the same day. In most instances the service
received is, in fact, better than that received from the Council.

Residents associations raised street scene issues. An area of concern for the
Council is the inconsistency between the properties on the work schedule and
the Chorley Community Housing property schedule. Houses are sold or
alternative arrangements have been made with residents and the Council are
not always advised of this. It has been made more difficult as Chorley
Community Housing don’t appear to have the up to date information either.

There is a service level agreement between the Council and Chorley
Community Housing for grounds maintenance, including mowing and bedding
provisions. The service level agreement is currently running on an annual
contract basis, this position requires to be reviewed and an extended contract
arrangement secured.

A review of records and work schedules has been instigated by the Council to
clarify the service level agreement and to map Chorley Community Housing
areas on the geographical information system (GIS). The Council want to
provide a consistent service to residents and the need for this has been
highlighted through the neighbourhood working agenda. Chorley Community
Housing has a role to play in monitoring the work of the Council, as do the
Council supervisors.

If the Council do not continue to provide this service for Chorley Community
Housing it is important to ensure that good standards of service are provided to
all residents of the borough. The Council have suggested to Chorley
Community Housing that they tender the process in 2010 to enable the records
issues to be resolved and to establish a satisfactory specification for services.
This is still on-going and is with Chorley Community Housing.

Recently there has been a problem with mowing work not being undertaken
due to the wet weather, in particular with the cut and collect scheme.
Generally with the cut and collect scheme areas are mown at least every three
weeks with a maximum of fifteen cuts per year. Hedges are cut and bedding
schemes are renewed twice a year.

Litter has been highlighted as an issue in the residents’ perception survey.
Areas are litter picked as and when required, but always prior to mowing.
Chorley Community Housing has the responsibility to provide the litterbins.
Although additional litterbins could be considered this will lead to additional
costs, both in provision and servicing. It is thought that larger litter bins will
solve some of the problems. This will be considered as part of the ongoing
street scene inquiry.

Equality recording and monitoring is evident from the literature produced by
Chorley Community Housing,

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 7
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 20 Agenda ltem 6

Recommendation:

11. To secure an updated service level agreement with Chorley Community
Housing for the provision of streetscene services.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 8
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 21 Agenda ltem 6

Obijective 3: Tenant involvement in decision-making.

The established residents association, The Ryes, in a free ranging discussion
with the group gave evidence that they have widened their role to try and
improve things further. Rather than being issue based there is a concentration
on community cohesion and social events and the association has received
grants for various projects. This is something that other associations could
consider doing.

Chorley Community Housing do give assistance when requested, including
attending meetings, finding venues for meetings, setting up constitutions etc.
There is also a Tenants’ and Residents’ Panel, buddy scheme, monthly
meetings with residents associations, tenants newsletters, a resource room
and an annual grant to each residents association. The residents associations
advised the most important aspect they needed help with was getting people
involved, in particular having someone to lead the residents association. It
also helps having Borough Councillors involved.

Residents advise that Chorley Community Housing do ask for their opinions on
how things could be improved, but feel they could be kept better informed of
when improvements in their area will be made.

From the residents association, in the main, a positive response was reported
in the way that Chorley Community Housing deals with antisocial behaviour.
Chorley Community Housing will not to tolerate anti-social behaviour and a
dedicated team is in place to combat this. This reassured Members as this
problem has been raised through feedback from residents. It was recognised
that the control of anti-social behaviour is a major factor in “delivering
sustainable communities” and although this promise was not considered in
detail by the inquiry this part of the report is considered the best place to report
the findings.

Recommendation

12. It is recognised that strong residents associations supports a cohesive
society and the Council and Chorley Community Housing need to work
together towards this. Councillors with social housing in their ward are
encouraged to participate in and support residents associations and be in
contact with the social housing provider.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 9
COMMUNITY HOUSING



Agenda Page 22 Agenda ltem 6

Obijective 4: Regeneration.

The definition of affordable housing is the Borough median income (£29600)
times 2.5, which equals £74,000.

Chorley Community Housing is committed to providing affordable housing and
it is acknowledged that Adactus are an experienced deliverer. They are
contractually committed to deliver the target to provide and fund forty
affordable housing units per year, although this can roll over for a maximum of
four years. These are above those which Adactus provides that are funded via
the Housing Corporation's mainstream funding programme. It should be noted
that the Council is not under contract to help achieve the target.

Concern had been expressed at the difference of opinion between Chorley
Community Housing and the Council on the delivery of affordable housing, in
particular, the units on the Gillibrand estate.

The Council has identified privately owned land that Chorley Community
Housing could buy. On the plus side, working with a Registered Social
Landlord means more chance of achieving rented units than low cost or shared
ownership units. The current financial position has increased the need for
rented housing, compounded by lack of mortgage finance. Rented houses
need to be viewed financially over a longer term and this was not as attractive
to Registered Social Landlords.

Where there are Section 106 agreements the Council do promote Chorley
Community Housing and also focus on rented houses rather than shared
ownership, which is better financially for the developer. The Council need to
push for this and Development Control Committee Members can play an
important role here.

It was understood that the restructure at Chorley Community Housing has
generated a significant financial saving. All rent and other money Chorley
Community Housing receive from the property transferred (including right to
buy receipts) has to be spent on expenses relating to the Chorley houses and
for other social housing etc. purposes primarily in Chorley.

Recommendation:

13. The Development Control Committee focus Section 106 agreements on
rented houses rather than shared ownership.

CGOVGEN/O&S CHORLEY 10
COMMUNITY HOUSING



A.-

A.-

@
I IC
YOIL C o ANC
;A ;A a
DE U
5
=
,"/ .
P A
»‘j“'f_‘,‘.’ 4 :’.‘
- ::‘-“ /c, 4 y i | ;1‘
y o Y vk
( il
¢
! -
B




Agenda Page 24 Agenda ltem 6

CONTENTS PAGE

Page No
1. PREFACE 1
2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/LIST OF RECOMMENDATIONS 2-4
3. INTRODUCTION 5-6
4. METHOD OF INVESTIGATION 7
5. FINDINGS 8

6. CONCLUSION 9

CGOVGEN/TOOLKIT/O&S STREETSCENE



Agenda Page 25 Agenda ltem 6

1. PREFACE

The inquiry into Streetscene was set up to examine the way the department’s activities were
organised and to suggest any service improvements.

We collected evidence from a number of sources including operatives and customers such
as the Parish Councils and consulted the Council’s Equality Forum.

The recommendations have no major budget implications; most are organisational and
establish best practice.

| would like to thank the Task Group Members for their deliberations, the Officers and those
who made a contribution to this report.

Councillor Adrian Lowe
(Chair)

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 1



Agenda Page 26 Agenda ltem 6
2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/LIST OF RECOMMENDATIONS
1. The Overview and Scrutiny Task Group — Streetscene undertook a Scrutiny Inquiry into

issues around the Council’s Streetscene service.

The main objective of the inquiry was to investigate and evidence the service currently
provided by the Streetscene Section of the Neighbourhood Directorate.

2. Overview and Scrutiny Structure Task Group Membership:

Chair Councillor Adrian Lowe Councillor Shaun Smith
Councillor Julia Berry Councillor Joyce Snape
Councillor Doreen Dickinson Councillor Stella Walsh
Councillor Pat Haughton Councillor Peter Wilson

Councillor June Molyneaux
Councillor Debra Platt

Officer Support:
Lead Officer Ishbel Murray, Corporate Director (Neighbourhoods)
Democratic Services Gordon Bankes, Democratic Services Officer

Contribution of Evidence

The Panel would like to thank those Parish Councils and Chorley Council Members and
Officers who have provided evidence and contributed to the Inquiry.

Meetings

The meeting papers of the Group can be found on the Council’s website. These include the
Inquiry project outline and other relevant information on policy and procedures.

3. The Overview and Scrutiny Task Group, after taking account of all the evidence and relevant
factors, recommends the following:

RECOMMENDATIONS

Schedules

1. That the bin collection document be made available to all Parish Councils and Borough
Councillors to assist with service monitoring and made accessible on the internet. A
master copy to be made available in the Members Room.

2. That the relevant Officer looks at the cleaning schedules and considers further strategic
sweeping of streets and litterbin routes.

3. That a mapping exercise is undertaken to identify and target littering ‘hotspots’ and
frequently full litterbins to target improvements in those areas of the borough. There
should be more detailed mapping and targeting of those areas and we should target
resources more effectively to maximise performance.

4. That team leaders and operatives should be empowered to depart from scheduled
activity to deal with other problems, as appropriate.

Monitoring

5. Toinvestigate the current cost of collecting/emptying of litterbins, particularly around hot
spot areas such as schools, and consider installation of either further bins or larger
bins.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 2



6.

7.

Agenda Page 27 Agenda ltem 6

To give consideration of a ‘hit squad’ to respond to problem areas.

To continue to pursue the Capital Programme on the mobile work system.

Bin sizes and related issues

8. Develop a bin provision policy in Chorley to identify the suitable design, size and
material of bin for the location.

Reporting

9. Promote the use of the Contact Centre telephone number to enable calls to be
monitored and actioned.

10. That a hotline number be issued on a notice on the litterbins and street furniture. The
notice also to show the bin identification number and a dedicated e-mail address is
created to the reporting of incidents.

11. Improve Communication amongst the workforce regarding procedures and review the
schedules to avoid operatives from passing full bins and failing to collect from them.

12. Use of feedback from the operatives using the work schedule to shape how work is
carried out.

13. To encourage the use of the Neighbourhood Officers and other Neighbourhood/Council
employees to report problem areas.

14. To encourage Council Staff and Members of the public to monitor and report on local
environmental issues.

15. That all Members be given the opportunity to go out on a litter collection scheduled

route providing sufficient notification is given.

Communication and Publicity

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

That a campaign of awareness be undertaken with the fast food outlets as to their
Community responsibilities and the powers of the Council with regard to setting up
control zones.

To request all fast food outlets to display a notice reminding people to take their rubbish
home and as an example of good practice for takeaway premises in terms of prevention
of nuisance.

That a programme of education with the community and within schools is initiated to
increase awareness and promote pride in the Community and knowledge of
environmental issues.

To seek to maximise publicity for the fact that the Council will not tolerate littering, fly
tipping and associated anti-social behaviour and a system be introduced whereby any
successful prosecution for such offences area automatically notified to the
Communication Team and are subject of a Press Release.

Issue periodic reminders of collection days and other information, to assist residents,
including the use of various newsletters.

Joint Working

21.

That in the light of the review, all Parish Councils be requested to give consideration to
how the Council can assist them in the delivery of an efficient service.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 3



Agenda Page 28 Agenda ltem 6

22. To improve partnership working with the County Council and request more frequent
sweeping and litter picking in any identified problem areas.

23. The Council will liaise with the County Council with regard to keeping the verges on
highways tidy and litter-free in order to improve the perception of the Councils Service
with the Parishes.

24. To support the development of Lengthsmen in the Parishes in the provision of storage
and the purchase and use of equipment.

Enforcement

25. That a policy be developed identifying the procedure for escalating issues from clearing
up to enforcement in all areas of the service.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 4



Agenda Page 29 Agenda ltem 6

3. INTRODUCTION

1. Background

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on 25 March 2008 requested that a
Task and Finish Group be established to look at Streetscene Issues.

In June of 2007 the Improvement and Development Agency (I&DeA) were invited to the
authority to facilitate a series of workshops for Members and Officers. It was apparent
during the 1&DeA training that Members had a large number of ideas for topics to be
scrutinised. Several topics came out of the training exercise and as well as during and since
the workshop the issue of street cleaning had been suggested.

On 22 May 2008 the Overview and Scrutiny Committee appointed Members to a Task
Group.

The subject of the Inquiry meets with the Council’s vision and strategic objectives.

2. Aims/Objectives

The Task Group’s aims and objectives were:

To investigate and evidence the service currently provided by the Streetscene Section of the
Neighbourhood Directorate with particular focus on:

(a) The relationship between the land in the Chorley Wards with maintenance schedules.

(b) The frequencies of maintenance schedules for street cleaning relating to: emptying
litterbins, sweepers, tree pruning, grass cutting.

(c) Are all the Council’s land identified on maintenance schedules?
(d) To identify those areas, which are neglected and are they on a maintenance schedule?

(e) To identify those litterbins that require frequent emptying and if necessary for them to
be replaced by one of a larger capacity.

(f)  Provision of lengthsmen in Parishes.

(g) To investigate the standards provided by the current streetscene maintenance
schedules.

3. Terms of Reference

The terms of reference for the inquiry were as follows:

(a) To assess the current service provision and identify service improvements.

(b) To report on the Inquiry’s findings and make recommendations to the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee, and if required Executive Cabinet, consistent with the Inquiry’s
findings and desired outcomes.

(c) To review any complaints received about the streetscene services.

4. Desired Outcomes

1. To make recommendations in areas where improvements are required.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 5



Agenda Page 30 Agenda ltem 6

2. To identify any barriers that may face the Council in delivering the improvement to the
service and any solutions.

3. To identify any future improvements.
4. To maximise operational efficiencies.
5. To maximise improvements.

6. To improve the effectiveness of the maintenance schedules.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 6



Agenda Page 31 Agenda ltem 6

4. METHOD OF INVESTIGATION
The Panel decided to consider certain documents and evidence from the outset.
The information considered included:

(a) Analysis of the maintenance schedules relating to Street Cleaning as well as for litter
bins and recycling sites.

(b) Analysis of the schedules relating to location and types of litter bins provided throughout
the borough.

(c) The Panel considered evidence from in particular the Corporate Director
(Neighbourhoods), Streetscene Manager, Street Cleaning and Transport Manager and
the Waste and Contaminated Land Team Leader.

(d) The results of consultation with Parish Councils and the Equality Forum.

(e) Eight Parish Councils had responded to a request for comments on the Streetscene
Service.

(f) Consultation with the Equality Forum took place on 19 November 2008 and a request
made for feedback on the following questions put to the Forum.

1) The Council undertake grass cutting and mowing activities, street cleaning
activities using sweepers, tree and shrub pruning activities — what particular
issues do we have to be mindful of when we are organising and undertaking
these street scene operations?

In response Members of the Forum pointed out the risk to those elderly people in home
where grass cuttings are left on the pavements causing a slip hazard.

They also highlighted the slip hazard of wet leaves at this time of year, with particular
reference to the Clayton-le-Woods area.

In response it was stated that this would be taken up with Lancashire County Council
requesting them to make improvements.

2)  The Council provide for and empty litter bins — these range from floor mounted
bins, dog waste bins, small bins located on poles — what particular improvements,
if any, could we make to this particular street scene activity?

Forum Members highlighted the lack of dog waste bins in the Rivington area and
Withnell Parish areas.

It was pointed out that the majority of residents in the Withnell area had complained
about dog fouling and the lack of dog waste bins.

In response these issues would be looked at.

(g) The report findings and recommendations of the Value for Money review that was
undertaken within the Neighbourhoods Directorate including the service area of Street
Cleaning.

(h) The Government commissioned report providing Chorley with an assessment of Local

Environmental Quality standards within the authority between April 2007 and March
2008 including the street cleansing issues around litter, detritus and leaf fall. The report

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 7



Agenda Page 32 Agenda ltem 6
provided the Council a means to determine what action should be taken to address the
results of the survey.

(i) Elected Members accompanied street cleansing operative on scheduled round of
activities.

(j) Case study information provided by a supplier of litter bin receptacles.

(k) Visit to Bengal Street Depot for visual presentation of types of litter bins and associated
costs.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 8



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Agenda Page 33 Agenda ltem 6

FINDINGS

Members made it known that the authority should be looking at value for money and best
practice for the streetscene service and noted the results of the recent Value for Money
study and subsequent actions.

Schedules

Members raised concern that not all the Council's land had been identified on the
maintenance schedules. Some areas of the borough had not been placed on a schedule of
maintenance, therefore creating areas of neglect.

The schedule of maintenance for the following areas were considered by Members to be not
as efficient or effective as its should be:

Street cleaning

Emptying litterbins

Sweepers

Monitoring

Members were concerned that the monitoring of the Maintenance Schedule was not being
carried out as most could identify areas within their Wards in which work had not been
carried out. Members expressed concern that when told that side roads are swept six times
per year they doubted this, as from their own observations this was not being carried out.

The Task Group believed that there was a need to review the level of monitoring required to
improve street cleaning and emptying of litterbins.

It would be advantageous for monitoring purposes if all Parish Councils and Borough
Councillors receive the schedule of locations of the litterbins and frequencies of emptying.

Bin sizes and related issues

Some concerns were raised from a number of sources over the frequency of emptying litter
and dog bins and that they were not being emptied enough. Members found that in some
locations the particular size and type of litterbins were not suitable for the location, with
demand and repeated requests for litterbins to be emptied. It was noted that the ability to
replace or upgrade bins is limited by budgets.

Complaints received regarding maintenance of cemeteries and the lack of emptying of the
litterbins as well as the small size of litterbins in the cemeteries and around schools.

A number of reports of flytipping with people putting waste next to litterbins. Difficulties had
been found in providing evidence as to who had done the flytipping and this meant that
limited action could be taken.

Members experienced litter problems around fast food outlets.

Reporting

Telephone calls from the members of the public as well as from Councillors wanting to make
a report should be channelled through the Contact Centre rather than calls direct to staff in
the Streetscene to enable check and monitoring of complaints and observations to be made
and to reduce the time taken to respond.

The recommendations have been made consistent with the Inquiry’s findings and desired
outcomes.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 9



Agenda Page 34 Agenda ltem 6

6. CONCLUSION

After taking account of all the evidence presented to the Task Group a number of
recommendations have been made and if approved and implemented will maximise
improvements, maximise operational efficiencies, effectiveness of the maintenance
schedules and overall provide value for money and best practice for the Streetscene
Service.

CGOVGEN/O&S STREETSCENE 10



Agenda Page 35 Agenda ltem 7

Chorley

Council

Report of Meeting

Assistant Chief Executive (Policy
and Performance)
(Introduced by the Executive Executive Cabinet 08/01/2009
Member for Policy and
Performance)

BEACON STATUS 2009

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To update Executive Cabinet on the progress made in the Council’s application for Beacon
Status for 2009 under the theme of ‘Better outcomes for people and Places’ and present
the feedback from the 1&DeA.

RECOMMENDATION(S)
2.  That the feedback report be noted.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3. The report is an update on the positive progress in the Council’s application for Beacon
Status on the theme of ‘Better outcomes for People and Places’ in the 2009 round. This
overarching theme is recognised as a ‘gold standard to which all Councils should aspire’.

4.  The Council has been successful in making the final shortlist for the award and the report
summarises the feedback from the initial application and the progress made following the
Beacon Team’s onsite inspection in November. A full copy of the feedback from the I&DeA
Beacon Assessment Team is attached and the next steps in the application process are
outlined.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
5. None

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

6.  This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional Develop local solutions to climate

economic development in the change.

Central Lancashire sub-region

Improving equality of opportunity Develop the Character and feel of

and life chances Chorley as a good place to live

Involving people in their Ensure Chorley Borough Council is |

communities a performing organisation
BACKGROUND

7.  The Beacon scheme is a government operated programme designed to share best practice
in local government. The Council has applied for Beacon Status in the theme o

Updated Template November 2008




10.

Agenda Page 36 Agenda ltem 7

Outcomes for People and Places’ in the 2009 round. This overarching theme is recognised
as a ‘gold standard to which all Councils should aspire’. An initial bid document was
produced by the Council in July 2008.

The Council have been successful in making a final shortlist of five authorities from sixteen
applicants nationally. The shortlist includes:

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council

London Borough of Lambeth

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

The Council is one of only two district Councils to be shortlisted nationally.

The Council was visited on the 27" of November by an assessment team to assess the
way the Council has improved outcomes in Chorley. The visit involved numerous site visits
and opportunities to meet with partners, officers and members. A copy of the full findings
of the report is attached (Appendix A).

ASSESSMENT TEAM FEEDBACK

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The site visit was very successful with the Council’s overall rating at this stage standing at
5.5 out of 6 and the Council receiving a rating of ‘Excellent plus’.

The inspecting Beacon team noted that: “This was an excellent visit highlighting the
strategic management role of the Council and good work being undertaken on customer
engagement.”

The Council was commended for showing “a real focus on achieving better outcomes for
people in the area and good understanding of what this meant in reality” and “willingness to
take tough decisions in terms of budgeting to ensure priorities received required funds.”

The assessment team praised the Council’s leadership and support for the LSP pump-
primed projects tackling issues such as teenage pregnancy as well as the way the Council
works with partners to tackle crime and co-ordinate Weeks of Action and Advanced
Number Plate Recognition activities. The Chorley Smile initiative was regarded as
something that other authorities could learn from, as was role the Council has played in the
development of Buckshaw Village and the Strategic Regional Site.

The inspectors also praised the Council’s strong leadership and strategy, productive
partnerships and effective communications and were particularly impressed by the fact that
the Council’s ambitions are not limited by its capacity, or traditional perceptions of a district
role. Noting that Chorley ‘punch above their weight at a County level, and have an
impressive story to tell about achieving priorities whilst maintaining a static Council tax
rate.’

FINAL ASSESMENT STAGES

16.

17.

The next stage of the Beacon scheme will involve a presentation to a specialist panel in
London in the New Year. At the presentation representatives of the Council will be
expected to answer questions from a panel and address several areas for investigation.
These include providing more information about community engagement, how residents
feel that the Council has been successful in achieving positive change in Chorley and
investigating how politicians and Councilors are engaged in the local partnerships. The
panel will also assess how Chorley will share best practice with other authorities.

The final Beacon Awards will be announced in March 2009.



Agenda Page 37 Agenda ltem 7

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

18. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors
comments are included:

Finance Customer Services

Human Resources Equality and Diversity

Legal No significant implications in this v
area

LESLEY-ANN FENTON
ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (POLICY AND PERFORMANCE)

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

David Wilkinson 5248 10/12/08 xxx




Agenda Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Excellence in
S Cheme Local Government

Agenda Page 39

Agenda ltem 7

THE BEACON SCHEME 2008

Assessment Form

Theme Better outcomes for people and places
Authority Chorley Borough Council
Number 6124

Overall Score

Outstanding (6)/Excellent plus (5.5)/Excellent (5)/Very good(4.5)/Good (4)/Above average (3.5)/Average

(3)/Weak (2)/Poor (1)

First Sift

After visit

After presentation

Score: Good - 4

Score: Excellent plus - 5.5

Score:

Summary Comments

First Sift

After visit

After presentation

*Overall a very good application.
eImpressive across the board with
achievements backed up by very
positive customer survey results and
excellent CPA scores.

eExemplary on citizen engagement
and empowerment

«Strong political and strategic
leadership of council

*Project management methodology
recognised as national best practice
«Clear explanation of how they
interact with County and LSP and
influence for the benefit of their
residents

eStrong commitment to E&D
running throughout the bid

*Good outcomes on key LAAs

This was an excellent visit
highlighting the strategic
management role of the council and
good work being undertaken on
customer engagement.

Showed a real focus on achieving
better outcomes for people in the
area and good understanding of
what this meant in reality.

Council also showed willingness to
take tough decisions in terms of
budgeting to ensure priorities
received required funds.

It would be helpful in the
presentation to get a bit more of a
sense of what residents think and
how they think Chorley has
changed.




Agenda Page 40

Agenda ltem 7

Score Summary Table

First Sift After visit After presentation

Leadership, Vision and Strategy Good - 4 Excellent plus - 5.5

Community and Customer Excellent - 5 Excellent - 5

Engagement and Empowerment

Actions Good - 4 Excellent plus - 5.5

Partnerships Good - 4 Excellent plus - 5.5

Outcomes Good - 4 Excellent plus - 5.5

Sharing Best Practise Excellent plus - 5.5

Leadership, Vision and Strategy
(Section 2.2 of the application form)

First Sift After visit After presentation
Score: Good - 4 Score: Excellent plus - 5.5 Score:
Comments Comments Comments

«Strong political and strategic
leadership as evidenced by clearly
articulated vision as well as various
national awards.

eApplication describes work of LSP
through their achievements on key
priority areas — and gives sense of
how the SCS and LDF tell a
coherent story and drive change. It
was good to see the architecture
described in terms of its impact.

Senior officials in the council
showed excellent leadership across
the authority with a real
understanding of the need to
engage local communities in
decision making processes.

The council was pushing forward in
areas of priority and looking to take
the lead where appropriate. It also
showed a mature relationship with
the county and other key public
sector partners.

There was a clear vision and
direction for the area with an
understanding of where the
authority wanted the area to be in
the long term.

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues

Are there robust links between the
5 strategic priorities and other
priorities detailed in this section?
What makes the leadership of this
council so successful?

Are the local residents clear about
the vision for Chorley?

How were they able to input into
the development of the priorities?

Community and Customer Engagement and Empowerment

(Section 2.3 of the application form)

First Sift

After visit

After presentation

Score: Excellent - 5

Score: Excellent - 5

Score:




Agenda Page 41

Agenda ltem 7

Comments

Comments

Comments

«Clearly a very strong area for
Chorley

*Not only diverse methods for
consulting residents but have
established a feedback loop in ‘you
said we did’ to show residents how
they have influenced real change
eTarget specific groups to be as
inclusive as poss and represent the
interests of all

eEvidence of allowing the
community to run their own services
(Tatton Community centre)
eInnovative ways of encouraging
active community participation e.g.
Chorley smile initiative

Some very good examples of
community and customer
engagement. The brand 'Chorley
Smile' was well used and appeared
to have been taken up by the area.
The council also clearly had a strong
relationship with local businesses
providing support for skills training
and broader economic
development.

There was good use of local media
outlets to communicate positive
stories, as well as the media
providing robust challenge.

Levels of customer satisfaction with
the area are extremely high.

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues

Are they continuing to develop and
innovate following achievement of
the r9 beacon for Transforming
Services?

How are local residents able to
engage in the broader community
and with the development of
priorities?

Why were the area forums
disbanded; what has been
established to replace them?

Actions
(Section 2.4 of the application form)

First Sift After visit After presentation
Score: Good - 4 Score: Excellent plus - 5.5 Score:
Comments Comments Comments

All actions equality impact
assessed

eCouncil appears to undertake
pro-active steps to achieve its
strategic priorities- for instance the
Helioslough partnership was
incubated by the council to bring
economic regeneration to the area
«Claim that their performance is
managed and monitored through a
project management methodology
and toolkit that has received
national recognition

Council supporting some key
projects which will help to achieve
their prioities, for example funding
the Teenage Pregnancy Group and
supporting the community asset
management in the area.

Strong project management
approach to processes ensuring
robust monitoring and action is
taken when required.

Weeks of Action and Days of Action
targetted specific problems in very
targetted areas.

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues

Explore the performance
management /monitoring system —
what makes this so effective?

How do the authority intend to
ensure that the Days of Action are
sustainable in the long run?

Is funding for groups and projects
'one off' or does the council provide
guaranteed funding over a number
of years?




Agenda Page 42

Agenda ltem 7

Partnerships
(Section 2.5 of the application form)

First Sift After visit After presentation
Score: Good - 4 Score: Excellent plus - 5.5 Score:
Comments Comments Comments

eCouncil supports and pump primes
LSP to ensure it is effective without
taking over

eChorley community network
sounds like an effective forum for
encouraging volunteers and tapping
into voluntary, community and faith
organisations.

«Overall some powerful examples of
successes, Yielded by strong
partnership working, backed up by
joint investment, again
demonstrating a focus on needs of
all groups that could potentially feel
excluded

Very good partnership working with
local delivery partners, in particular
the police, county council, and
neighbouring districts. A real drive
to achieve efficiencies through
joined up and smart working.

The targeted action with the
number-plate recognition
technology, working alongside a
range of agencies, was a
particularly good example of this.
Clearly a strong partnership with
local businesses, with the LSP
chaired by a business leader.

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues

What is the citizen’s view of these
partnerships and the difference they
are making?

How are politicians/councillors
involved in the partnerships?

What is the relationship with the
PCT like?

How are politicians and councillors
engaged with this work?

Outcomes
(Section 2.7 of the application form)

First Sift After visit After presentation
Score: Good - 4 Score: Excellent plus - 5.5 Score:
Comments Comments Comments

eSome good results in improving
economic prosperity — recently
named one of best places in UK to
set up a business

*Seem to be on rising trajectory on
all key measures

e\ery impressive figures for crime
reduction

¢10% reduction in TP

eDramatic increase in satisfaction
with services for young people
eHave achieved level 2 equality
standard but keen to go further and
have committed to achieving level 3
this year.

The long term outcomes for Chorley
compared to its family of authorities
are very strong, particularly the
economic indicators.

Also strong figures for crime
reduction.

Was already action in place to
tackle issues arising from the
current economic downturn.




Agenda Page 43

Agenda ltem 7

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues

Are residents aware of the
difference the council is making?

What differences will local people
see as a result of these outcomes?
Where do the council see Chorley in
10 years?

Factors that underpin your success
(Section 4.1 of the application form) (First Sift intentionally blank)

First Sift After visit After presentation
Score: Score: Score:
Comments Comments Comments

Chorley organised an action-packed
visit which clearly showcased their
strong leadership and strategy,
productive partnerships and
effective communications. They
have embraced "place shaping" and
their ambition for the area has not
been limited by their capacity, or
traditional perceptions of a district
role. They punch above their weight
at a County level, and have an
impressive story to tell about
achieving priorities whilst
maintaining a static council tax rate.

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues

At the presentation stage it would
be helpful if Chorley could explain in
more detail how engagement of
communities has been a two-way
process.

Successful initiatives

(Section 4.2 of the application form) (First Sift intentionally blank)

First Sift

After visit

After presentation

Comments

Comments

Comments

Successful initiatives included the
development of Buckshaw village
and The Revolution, Chorley Smile,
the supported approach to
community asset management, the
MATAC model for cross-agency
working, some excellent targetted
work on health inequalities
(particularly around alcohol and
teenage pregnancy) and their
overall approach to customer
service transformation.




Agenda Page 44 Agenda ltem 7

Areas for investigation Areas for investigation Outstanding issues

Chorley's work around this agenda
is diverse and spans a wide range of
disciplines and services. How would
they "package" their learning offer
to other authorities?

Who are the key target audiences that would benefit from hearing your key messages?
(Section 4.3 of the application form) (First Sift intentionally blank)

First Sift After visit After presentation

Comments Comments Comments

Chorley's work will be of widespread
interest - particularly, but not
exclusively to Districts. Initiatives
such as the branding campaign
around "Chorley Smile", and health
inequalities work should have
widespread appeal.

Areas for investigation Areas for investigation Outstanding issues

We met a wide range of officers,
partners and community
representatives on our visit. How
would they envisage sharing the
knowledge / experience from these
people on a wider basis?

Beyond the national Learning Exchange conference and Open Day, how might you work with

other Beacons within your theme to maximise the impact of your learning activities?
(Section 4.4 of the application form) (First Sift intentionally blank)

First Sift After visit After presentation

Comments Comments Comments

Chorley have some interesting
proposals around developing an
"experience exchange" with other
Beacons.

Areas for investigation Areas for investigation Outstanding issues

Would this approach be aimed
exclusively at Beacons, or could it
be extended to other interested
authorities?




Agenda Page 45

Agenda ltem 7

What experience does your authority have with sharing lessons with others? Give examples of

where your authority has supported others to improve
(Section 4.5 of the application form) (First Sift intentionally blank)

First Sift

After visit

After presentation

Comments

Comments

Comments

Chorley have a good record on
supporting other authorities to
learn. They currently hold Beacon
Status for Transforming Services.

Areas for investigation

Areas for investigation

Outstanding issues




Agenda Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 47 Agenda ltem 8

Cheorley

Council

Report of Meeting

Corporate Director (Business)

(Introduced by the Executive _ _
Member for Business) Executive Cabinet 8 January 2009

HERITAGE AND CONSERVATION STRATEGY
PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To summarise the main contents of the Chorley Heritage and Conservation Strategy
2009-2013.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2. To endorse the Heritage and Conservation Strategy and its associated Action Plan as a

structure and programme for Chorley Council’s conservation and heritage work over the
next five years.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3. The Heritage and Conservation Strategy aims to bring together conservation issues, setting
out the Council’'s aims and objectives with regard to conservation and establishing clear
procedures including an action plan for achieving them. It will enable a structured and co-
ordinated approach to be taken to conserving and enhancing the historic environment. This
is in line with the Council’'s Strategic objectives of; developing the character and feel of
Chorley as a great place to live, and strengthening Chorley’s economic position in the
Central Lancashire sub-region.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

4. This Heritage and Conservation Strategy directly supports the Corporate Strategy aims of
developing the character and feel of Chorley as a great place to live, and strengthening
Chorley’s economic position in the Central Lancashire sub-region.

5. It responds to Government Planning Policy Guidance (PPG15) Planning and the Historic
Environment which requires local authorities to maintain and strengthen their commitment
to the stewardship of the historic environment and to reflect this in their development plan
policies and their allocation of resources.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
0. None

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

Updated Template December 2007




Agenda Page 48 Agenda ltem 8

7. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:
Strengthen  Chorley’s  Economic | v Develop local solutions to climate | v
Position in the Central Lancashire change.
Sub-Region
Improving equality of opportunity and | v Develop the Character and feel of | v
life chances Chorley as a great place to live
Involving people in their communities | v Ensure Chorley Council is a

consistently top performing
organisation

BACKGROUND

8. Chorley district contains a wealth of historic buildings of national, regional and local
importance which are considered to have special architectural or historic interest. It
currently has 475 listed buildings (buildings which are statutory listed for their architectural
or historic interest), of which 30 have been identified as being of outstanding quality
(grade | or II")and all are protected from inappropriate alterations or demolition. The
historic environment of the area also contains 10 Scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAMs)
and the Council has identified and designated 9 Conservation Areas which are
architecturally attractive and/or which have a special historic character or appearance.

9. The Council is one of the key players in managing Chorley’s heritage and promoting the
preservation and enhancement of the historic built environment.

10.  Good conservation practice is crucial to the long-term well being of Chorley’s built

heritage. It is also significant to the economic well being of the area and can act as a
catalyst for regeneration.

CHORLEY HERITAGE AND CONSERVATION STRATEGY

11.

The aim of the Strategy is to set out in detail how the Council will continue to preserve and
enhance the Council’s listed and other historic buildings, conservation areas and other
elements of its historic environment including ancient monuments, and registered parks
and gardens.

This will be achieved through:

12.

The continued survey, analysis and designation of conservation areas

The implementation of local plan and local development framework policies and proposals
and supplementary planning documents by the use of development control powers and
enforcement;

The identification of appropriate action/initiatives and the securing of funding for their
implementation;

Working in partnership with other relevant statutory, private and voluntary bodies.

The objectives are:

To develop an information base on the condition and character of Chorley’s nine
conservation areas, listed and other historic buildings.

To identify and secure funding for initiatives to achieve the aim of the strategy.

To protect the built heritage from damaging change by the use of planning enforcement
powers through the local plan and local development framework and the development
control process

To continue to promote good conservation practice by providing specialist conservation
advice and to raise awareness and understanding of the built heritage.



13.

14.

15.

Agenda Page 49 Agenda ltem 8

This will involve recording and understanding the history and fabric of Chorley’s built
heritage. The field work and subsequent recording and presentation of information will be
carried out in house by the Conservation Officer and the Regeneration and Urban Design
Manager in consultation with owners/occupiers, Parish Councillors, Local historians and
local amenity and civic groups. This exercise will initially concentrate on the existing
conservation areas and listed buildings in Chorley.

The information recorded will be used in future local development framework reviews for
the formulation of effective policies for the conservation and enhancement of the historic
environment.

The Regeneration and Urban Design Section has already been working on elements that
appear in this Strategy since January of this year. To date St Georges Conservation Area
Review has been completed and St Laurences and Rivington Conservation Area Reviews
are currently under way, with a completion date for March 2009. The Listed Building and
Locally Listed Building records have been updated and posted on the Council's website
and the potential for grant aid in respect of Chorley's Heritage is currently being
investigated.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

16.

This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’
comments are included:

Finance \ | Customer Services

Human Resources Equality and Diversity

Legal No significant implications in this
area

COMMENTS OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

17. At this stage, there are no financial implications associated with this report. The Strategy
does, however, point out that they may be financial implications in the future, but any
commitment will need approval by Members and will be subject to due processes.

JANE MEEK

CORPORATE DIRECTOR (BUSINESS)

Background Papers

Document Date File Place of Inspection
Chorley Heritage and December 2008
Conservation Strategy wx
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID
Peter McAnespie 5286




Agenda Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 51 Agenda ltem 8

Heritage Conservation Strategy
Planning for the Conservation of Chorley’s Built Heritage

2008 — 2013



Agenda Page 52 Agenda ltem 8

. Contents

. Introduction

. Aims and Objectives
. Survey, Analysis and Designation
. Ildentifying and Implementing Initiatives and Projects

. Development Control and Enforcement

. Education and Promotion

. Monitoring and Review

. Action Plan 2008 - 2013



Agenda Page 53 Agenda ltem 8

1 Introduction

Chorley district contains a wealth of historic buildings of national, regional and
local importance which are considered to have special architectural or historic
interest. It currently has 475 listed buildings (buildings which are statutory
listed for their architectural or historic interest), of which 30 have been
identified as being of outstanding quality (grade | or II*)and all are protected
from inappropriate alterations or demolition. The historic environment of the
area also contains 10 Scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAMs) and the Council
has identified and designated 9 Conservation Areas which are architecturally
attractive and/or which have a special historic character or appearance.
National Policy Guidance

The Council is one of the key players in managing Chorley’s heritage and
promoting the preservation and enhancement of the historic built environment.
Government Planning Policy Guidance (PPG15) Planning and the Historic
Environment requires local authorities to maintain and strengthen their
commitment to the stewardship of the historic environment and to reflect this
in their development plan policies and their allocation of resources.

Good conservation practice is crucial to the long-term well being of Chorley’s
built heritage. It is also significant to the economic well being of the area and
can act as a catalyst for regeneration.

Bringing together conservation issues, setting out the Council’s aims and
objectives with regard to conservation and establishing clear procedures
including an action plan for achieving them will enable a structured and co-
ordinated approach to be taken to conserving and enhancing the historic
environment. This is in line with the Council’s Strategic objectives of;
developing the character and feel of Chorley as a good place to live, and
putting Chorley at the heart of regional economic development in the Central
Lancashire sub-region.

2 Aim and Objectives

The aim is to preserve and enhance the Council’s listed and other historic
buildings, conservation areas and other elements of its historic environment
including ancient monuments, and registered parks and gardens.

This will be achieved through:

e The survey, analysis and designation of conservation areas

e The implementation of local plan and local development framework
policies and proposals and supplementary planning documents by the
use of development control powers and enforcement;

e The identification of appropriate action/initiatives and the securing of
funding for their implementation;

e Working in partnership with other relevant statutory, private and
voluntary bodies.



Agenda Page 54 Agenda ltem 8

The objectives are:

To develop an information base on the condition and character of Chorley’s
nine conservation areas, listed and other historic buildings.

To identify and secure funding for initiatives to achieve the aim of the strategy.
To protect the built heritage from damaging change by the use of planning
enforcement powers through the local plan and local development framework
and the development control process

To promote good conservation practice by providing specialist conservation
advice and to raise awareness and understanding of the built heritage.

3 Survey, Analysis and Designation

This will involve recording and understanding the history and fabric of
Chorley’s built heritage. The field work and subsequent recording and
presentation of information will be carried out in house by the Conservation
Officer and the Regeneration and Urban Design Manager in consultation with
owners/occupiers, Parish Councillors, Local historians and local amenity and
civic groups. This exercise will initially concentrate on the existing
conservation areas and listed buildings in Chorley .

The information recorded will be used in future local development framework
reviews for the formulation of effective policies for the conservation and
enhancement of the historic environment.

Conservation Areas

A conservation area is defined as ‘an area of special architectural or historic
interest the character or appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or
enhance’. The Council will continue to investigate both the designation of new
Conservation Areas and to review the boundaries to existing areas.

Conservation areas are designated under the provisions of Section 69 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. Section 71 of
the same Act requires local planning authorities to formulate and publish
proposals for the preservation and enhancement of these conservation areas.

Additional government guidance regarding the management of historic
buildings and conservation areas is set out within Planning Policy Guidance
Note 15: Planning and the Historic Environment (PPG15 - 1994).

At regional level there are a number of other documents that make reference
to the importance to protecting conservation areas:

e North West of England Regional Spatial Strategy to 2021

e North West Best Practice Design Guide

The appraisals will seek to
e Define the special interest of the conservation areas and identify the
issues which threaten the special qualities of the conservation area
(in the form of Part 1: Character Appraisal);
e  Provide guidelines to prevent harm and achieve enhancement (in the
form of the Part 2: Management Proposals).



Agenda Page 55 Agenda ltem 8

The appraisals will provide a firm basis on which applications for development
within Chorley can be assessed. They will be read in conjunction with the
wider development plan policy framework produced by Chorley Council. That
framework is set out in a number of documents, including:
e Chorley Local Plan Review 2003:
o Policy HT7 (Conservation Areas)
o Policy HT10 (Locally Important Buildings)
e Chorley’s emerging Local Development Framework Development Plan
Documents:
o Core Strategy
o Development Control Policies
o Central Action Area Plan
o Allocations and Designations
e Shopfronts — Design Guidelines
e Householder design Guidance (Supplementary Planning Document)

Signage and Advertising
The council will continue to ensure that signage and advertising is appropriate
to the character of the listed building and/or conservation area.

Trees in conservation areas.

Trees are very important landscape features in Conservation Areas and
contribute greatly to providing an attractive setting to historic areas. Their loss,
or indeed inappropriate works, to them can have a marked and detrimental
effect on the character and appearance of Conservation Areas. Contribution
trees make assessed as part of Conservation Area Appraisal. Council trees
officer to advise where necessary.

4 Identifying and Implementing Initiatives and Projects

Once the built heritage has been recorded, its significance, in terms of its
historic importance and architectural merit, can be assessed. The qualities of
the area can be highlighted for protection and problems affecting the
character and appearance of individual buildings and groups of buildings will
be identified with a view to improving the area in general.

Proposals and initiatives for conservation and enhancement will generally fall
into the following categories:

The promotion of Article 4 Directions to control permitted development which
could lead to the deterioration of the character and appearance of the
conservation area;

Urgent repairs to key buildings in the conservation area;

Townscape enhancement schemes and general improvements such as the
reinstatement of original features or structural repairs;

Public realm enhancement works;

Shopfront and signage improvement schemes.

Urgent repairs to listed buildings and locally listed buildings within and outside
the conservation areas will also be identified.



Agenda Page 56 Agenda ltem 8

Bids to secure funding for the identified works and projects will be developed
and submitted. Potential sources of funding are; English Heritage and The
Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF). (Note: At present The HLF are unlikely to be
interested given the current levels of deprivation within Chorley. However, the
criteria for awarding grants may alter post 2012 Olympics).

Listed Buildings

Listed buildings are a finite historic resource which are an important part of
the cultural heritage and our local and national identity. The buildings
contribute to the quality of our local environment and are an important part of
the character and appearance of our surroundings. The Council therefore
recognises the importance of protecting buildings which have special
architectural or historic value and the general presumption in favour of their
preservation from demolition or any inappropriate alterations.

It is important that listed buildings are regularly maintained and kept in a good
state of repair. Whilst the Council recognises that on the whole this is the
responsibility of the owner or occupier, the Council’'s conservation Officer can
provide technical advice on the appropriateness of repairs and give guidance
on the choice of materials and methodology used. The Council will also
consider, in special circumstances and subject to budget constraints, grants to
assist in the sensitive repair of historic buildings.

Proposals for altering Listed Buildings need to show clearly why the works,
which affect its character and special interest, are desirable or indeed
necessary. They should include an assessment of the likely impact of the
proposals on the building and its setting. The Council will always take into
account the following issues when considering applications to alter or
demolish a Listed Building:
e The historic and architectural importance of the building
e The particular physical features of the building which make it of historic
value
e The building’s setting and its contribution to the local scene
e Whether the proposed works would bring substantial benefit to the
community and in particular the regeneration of the area or the
enhancement of the environment.

Demolition of listed buildings.

Listed buildings are a finite resource which cannot be replaced and their loss
through demolition would be detrimental to the historic character and
appearance of Chorley and the surrounding villages and countryside.

Proposals for the demolition of a Listed Building will not be considered unless
there are convincing reasons that all efforts have been tried and failed to
secure the existing use of the building or find viable new uses.
Matters to be considered will be
e The consideration of the building, the cost of repairing and maintaining
it in relation to its importance and the value derived from its continued
use



Agenda Page 57 Agenda ltem 8

e The adequacy of efforts made to retain the building in use and/or find
other alternative uses.
e The merits of alternative proposals for the site.

Encouragement will be given to ensure that all Listed Buildings are kept in
good state of repair and to seek solutions where a building is in a poor
condition. The Council will consider the use of its powers to serve either
repair or urgent repair notices under Section 48 and 54 of the Planning (Listed
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act on any owners/occupiers who neglect
the upkeep of listed buildings.

Buildings At Risk

Buildings at risk which are identified through the survey work, the
development control process or otherwise brought to the attention of the
Council will be entered in the register of buildings at risk. The list will be
reviewed on a regular basis and the condition of the buildings will be
monitored.

Any opportunity to help secure the future of a building at risk will be taken
through the development control process or through the identification of, and
application to, appropriate funding schemes.

Locally Listed Buildings

Some local vernacular buildings are valued for their contribution to the
character of the local area because of their historic and/or architectural value
but fall outside the formal designations of a conservation area or fail to merit
individual listing. Such buildings will be identified in the survey of the Council’s
built heritage and consideration will be adding them to its Local List to afford
them better protection from demolition or inappropriate alterations.

Archaeology and Scheduled Ancient Monuments

Government advice on archaeology, is set out in Planning Policy

Guidance Note 16: Archaeology (PPG16 - 1990). Guidance is provided on the
circumstances in which archaeological remains should be preserved or
recorded, the consultations that should be made as part of the planning
process and the use of planning conditions if permission is granted.

Archaeology is concerned with the development of the whole landscape, not
merely isolated sites within it. The need to conserve historic landscapes is
inseparable from the need to protect the environment in general. Landscape
includes a whole range of features which survive from the past, such as field
patterns, transport routes, historic buildings, or the remains of former
industries.

Landscape heritage strategy

LCC Archaeology Service undertook a landscape characterisation project for
the whole county in 2002, available at
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/environment/archaeologyandheritage/lhlcpcover/

index.asp




Agenda Page 58 Agenda ltem 8

Scheduled Ancient Monuments

The Government compiles a “schedule” of monuments of national importance
which are protected even more comprehensively than listed buildings.
Scheduling is an extremely selective process, even more so than the listing of
buildings, and each scheduled monument can be considered as equivalent to
a Grade | or II* (ie. Outstanding) listed building. There are currently 10
scheduled monuments in Chorley.

The care and maintenance of scheduled monuments lies with owners but,
unlike listed buildings, statutory control and intervention lies with central
government. The Council’s statutory role is therefore restricted to the control
of development which may effect scheduled monuments.

The majority of known archaeological sites and monuments are recorded on
the Lancashire County Sites and Monuments Record (SMR). The council will
ensure archaeological matters are properly considered when dealing with
planning applications.

The Council will encourage and support, wherever possible, archaeological,
historical and residents groups in understanding the cultural and physical
development of Chorley. Locally known historical sites and monuments
should be recorded for each parish and town alongside local historic
buildings. (Lancashire County Council (LCC) Archaeology Service holds and
maintains the Historic Environment Record (HER) for all known sites of
archaeological interest within the county).

Parish plans
The Regeneration and Urban Design section will continue to develop/support

external community initiatives to achieve high quality design eg parish plans
and village design statements.

Parks and Gardens of Special Historic Interest

The landscapes we see today are the result of thousands of years of human
activity, but in some places the land has been deliberately adapted and
landscaped to form places of leisure and pleasure. These parks and gardens
range from the small suburban leisure and pleasure grounds, to the formal
parklands and surrounding grand houses. English Heritage has compiles s
Register of Parks and Gardens of Special Historic Interest, similar to the lists
of historic buildings. There are 4 sites in Chorley on the register; Lever Park,
Rivington Gardens, the grounds associated with Astley Hall and those at
Hoghton Tower. Designation does not confer any additional controls but it is a
material consideration when considering proposals for development. This
emphasises their historic value and encourages those who have a role in
management and protection to treat them with special care.

In consideration of the staff resources available, the above work will be done
on a phased basis (see appendix 1). It is proposed that the action programme
be reviewed and rolled forward annually.



Agenda Page 59 Agenda ltem 8

6 Development Control and Enforcement

Detailed local plan conservation policies are implemented under development
control powers in the determination of applications for planning permission
and listed building consent. Under the new Local Development Framework
there is considerable scope for developing the Council’s policies with regard
to conserving the historic environment.

The Council is the key heritage advisor giving specialist advice on
conservation matters to developers and owners/occupiers of historic
buildings. The Council’s Conservation Officer is based within the
Regeneration and Urban Design Section and provides specialist knowledge
and advice in both pre-application negotiations and in the processing
applications for listed building consent and planning permission for
development to listed buildings and development within conservation areas.

7 Education and Promotion

Specialist advice to owners and occupiers on alterations, extensions, repairs
and other works to listed buildings and buildings in conservation areas is
currently provided by the Council’s Conservation Officer. This service will
continue and will be enhanced by increasing the availability of written
guidance aimed at promoting good conservation practice and encouraging
owner responsibility/stewardship.

Ordinary repairs to listed buildings on a like for like basis do not need
permission from the Council, however, such buildings can be badly affected
by unsympathetic alterations and anyone proposing such works is
encouraged to contact the Conservation Officer.

8 Monitoring and Review

Monitoring of the impacts of this Strategy will be undertaken to better
understand how well the process and outputs envisaged are being
implemented, and whether there are any unforeseen effects.

The Strategy encompasses local indicators relating to Conservation Area
Appraisals as contained in the Business Departments Business Plan.

The Regeneration and Urban Design Section has been working on elements
that appear in this Strategy since January 2008. St Georges Conservation
Area Review was completed April 2008 and St Laurences and Rivington
Conservation Area Reviews are currently under way, with a completion date
for March 2009.

The Listed Building and Locally Listed Building records have been updated
and posted on the Council's website and will continue to be reviewed.

The potential for grant aid in respect of Chorley's Heritage is currently being
investigated.



Agenda Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 8

Agenda Page 61

uopaylaig o
abejiIA Aoqqy o
PlOd [IBUNM
aoiddop auypmy e
olpulg e
uolsol) e
X saouaine|ls e
X uojbuInly e
X s obloan g o
EEITS
deon ‘suoioaliq ¢ 9oy
‘syiom wieal olgnd
eLoz ‘sueld JuswaoUBYUD
udy Aq ealy ‘syiom adeasumol
uolBAIaSUOD "9l SHYIOM UOIIBAIOSUOD
(ewn yels) yoea 10} Buisnuioud pue
[1ouno) Aspoyn ue|d uonoy BuiAjyuapl ue|d uonoy
uopaylaig o
abe|IA Aoqqy e
PlOd [IBUNM  *
2102 Iudy saiddod auum
Aq pamainai X o|pulg e
sealy | 60 |Udy paidope X uojsoiy o
UOIBAJIBSUOD | pue pasieul aq X sadualneT| 1S e
Bunsixe | o] “Aem Jepun X uojbuinly e
v “Ajrenuue saouaineT] 1S X sobl0an 1S o
pale|dwod pue uojbuinly ‘sue|d uswabeue)
sue|d pue sjesiesddy
wswabeue wswoabeue Jajoeieyn aledaid
(swn yers) pue pue [esieiddy pue salepunog ealy
[1ouno) Aspoyn sjesiesddy g s.a6.10989 15 UOIBAIBSUOD) MBINDY
$904N0S |  J0ledipuj | aleq O} Y40 (6/8002)
Buipung ssalbouid JO M3INSY d L JBSA | UOIOY/WSIUBYIIN




Agenda ltem 8

Agenda Page 62

(ewm yeis) Dg0

saiyunuoddo

‘pals|dwod
ysu

Je sbuip|ing
joisi

JeaA yoea
pakanins

sBuipiing 00+

pajelp
ABojopoyloy

X

ysiy e sbuipjing

(own yers)
[1ouno) Asjioyn

anjeA [einjoaNyoly
pue [eoLIo}SIH

[007 jo sbulpjing

10 1sI7 [e2007 Ajlenuuy
M3IA8Y pue alepdn

(own yeis)
[1ouno) Asjioyn

Nied
As)isy Jo Juswaouryug
pue uoljelolsay

(own yess)
j1ouno9 Aspioyn

SHIOM
JUBWadUBYUS/aWBYIS
diysiauped
UOIBAISSUOD
abeuew/iv1SIUILLPY

(own yeis)
[1ouno? Asjioyn

XXX

uopaylalg o
abejiA Aeqqy
PIo4 [IBUNM
ao1ddog anym
d|pulig
uojsoi)
saouaineT 1S
uojbuinly
sobl0an 1S o
SHJIOM JusWSoUBYUD
wawa|dwi 0}
Buipuny ainoag/a10|dx]




Agenda ltem 8

Agenda Page 63

ay] pue Bunuiod
‘YIom suols
pue 3oLq duolsly

ysijgnd la)je Buiyoo sbuip|ing
(ewn yels) pue a1epdn uo 92IApY JLI0ISIY 10} SBION 92IAPY
[1ounog Aspoyn
‘a|qe|ieAe
S| pue paJedaid
usaq sey seale
UOIBAISSU0D
pue sbuip|ing
pais|| uo 18)jes|
(swn yers) ysijgnd uonewoyu| uoneonp3
[1ounog Aspoyn pue a1epdn [BJoUBK) pue uoljowoid
SUETNELNEY o))
aouepinb pue abeubis

‘oWl Jjels pue
awuwelbold euden
[1ounon AsjioyD

Bunsixse arepdn

eale
uolleAlasuod
9J1U9J3 UMO]

uo aouepinb ubisaq

awayos JueIn)

10} pig "AnaT uI sjuosydoys uswanoidwy
10108S aleAld JO Juswanoidw| abeubig pue uosdoys
‘auw jels

pue swuweliboid
[eyde) [1ouno)
Aajioyn -Ane
101095 a1eAlld
‘Buipun
[eussixy Joj pig

‘pre jue.ib Joj
[enuajod alojdxg

S8WaYIS JudWadueyug
adeosumo |

‘payusp! Hsu
woJ} sBuip|ing
8yl anowal 0}




Agenda ltem 8

Agenda Page 64

(own yers)
[1ouno? Asjioyn

ysijignd
pue ajepdn

‘payelp
sbuip|ing ouolsly
JO UOIBAIBSUOD
ay1 Jo sojdiound
8y} uo 82IApY
‘pa)elp sieuow
awl| Jo asn




Agenda Page 65 Agenda ltem 9

Chor Ieg

Council

Meeting

Report of

Corporate Director (ICT)

Executive Cabinet 8" January 2009

(Introduced by the Executive
Member for Resources)

NEW INFORMATION SECURITY FRAMEWORK

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To gain approval of the new Information Security Framework and the implementation of the
measures contained therein.
RECOMMENDATION(S)

2. It is recommended that Executive Cabinet approve the Information Security Framework to
replace the existing IT Security Policy.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

3. The existing IT Security Policy requires updating and does not effectively deal with the
threats facing the Council. The new framework is designed to move the Council towards the
recognised international security standard 1ISO 27001.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
4.  Minor amendments to the existing policy.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

5. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional
economic  development in the
Central Lancashire sub-region

Develop local solutions to climate
change.

Improving equality of opportunity
and life chances

Develop the Character and feel of
Chorley as a good place to live

Involving people in their Ensure Chorley Borough Council is
communities a performing organization
BACKGROUND

6. The Council is entirely dependent upon it’'s information and information systems to deliver
services. More importantly it is dependent upon these critical resources to meet statutory
obligations. It is important that we put in place the policies and procedures necessary to
protect both the information in our custody and, as a consequence, those who trust us with
it.

7.  Information security means protecting information and information systems from
unauthorized access, use, disclosure, disruption, modification, or destruction. The three

Updated Template November 2008



10.

11.

Agenda Page 66 Agenda ltem 9

primary tenets of information security are confidentiality, integrity and availability or, as they
are often referred to, ‘CIA’.

e Confidentiality - Ensuring that only authenticated authorised entities have appropriate
access to information. Encryption is the most commonly used tool to achieve
confidentiality.

e Integrity - We need to ensure that our information systems, and the information
contained within them, are protected from modification by unauthorised parties as well as
improper modification by authorised ones.

e Availability - Information systems serve no purpose if they, and the information they
contain, are not readily accessible to authenticated, authorised users and systems with
appropriate levels of access rights as and when needed.

Our security policies must put in place the provisions to ensure we can address the
requirements of these principles as far as is practical.

It is also important to note the clear links between good information security and our
obligations under legislation. Compliance with the eight principles of the Data Protection
Act is clearly dependent upon good information security as is meeting our responsibilities
under the Freedom of Information Act.

Members will be aware of the recent high-profile incidents relating to the loss of personal
information by public sector organisations such as HMRC. As a result of recent high profile
information security incidents, partners such as the DWP will require evidence of our
commitment to secure the information they provide to us. Recent developments mean
that, unless we can demonstrate we have, in place, a security policy which is fit for
purpose, the DWP will halt their data exchange with us.

In operational terms, we must ensure that the information upon which we base decisions is
accurate and current and we must be able to demonstrate to others that working with us
will not compromise their information security.

The Council is committed to meeting these obligations and, as a result, initiated a review of
the current IT Security Policy using the international standard ISO 27001 as a guide. The
existing policy served a purpose but does not reflect the changes in working practices that
have taken place in recent years as well as those we expect in the future, such as mobile
and home working. These changing work practices expose the Council’s information and
information systems to a myriad of new threats. Our Information Security policies must
recognise these threats and mitigate the risks that result.

THE FRAMEWORK

12.

13.

14.

The many aspects of information security mean that our Framework is not a short
document. However, we should remember that our security policies and systems are only
as strong as their weakest link therefore the document must cover all of the main
characteristics of a secure environment. In recognition of this, the framework has been
segmented into sections which focus upon particular areas e.g. user guidelines, password
security etc. This, together with the colour coding, will allow staff to focus on areas which
affect them and be able to quickly reference other policies should they become relevant.

New staff will be required to read the whole document and signify their understanding and
acceptance prior to gaining access to the Council’s ICT systems. Existing staff will be
required to provide the same documentary assurance or face having their network access
revoked.

Members will understand that the threats we face will continually develop and, as a result,
we must continually review this document. We must be quick to react to security incidents



Agenda Page 67 Agenda ltem 9

or near misses to prevent reoccurrence. As a result, following the first issue of the
framework, staff will be instructed that the current version will reside on the Loop and they
will be notified of updates.

15. Members will see that as part of the policy, we are to define incident reporting procedures
(that will include references to the Whistle blowing Policy) to ensure they are consistent
and easy to follow. The procedures are in the final phase of development and will be in
place by the end of January.

16. The framework document can be located on the Loop at
http://theloop/section.asp?catid=12172&docid=19845

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

17. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’

comments are included:

Finance Customer Services

Human Resources X | Equality and Diversity

Legal X | No significant implications in this
area

COMMENTS OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (TRANSFORMATION)

18.

The security of the Council’s assets is clearly a key concern. This framework requires the
implementation of best practice in a number of areas and will reduce the risk to which our
information assets are exposed. The adoption of this framework will not result in significant
additional expenditure with any supplementary funding being met from existing budgets.

COMMENTS OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

19.

The report sets out some of the legal issues which underpin the need for this policy. Most
importantly though is the requirement of the Data Protection Act that “appropriate technical
and organisational measures should be taken against unauthorised or unlawful processing
of personal data”. Failure to comply with this principle can result in enforcement action
being taken by the Information Commissioner. As Members are data controllers in their
own right this policy provides protection to Members individually as well as to the Council
as a whole.

COMMENTS OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND

20.

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The report outlines the new Information Security Framework, which supersedes the
previous IT Security Policy. All existing employees and any new employee of the Council
will be required to sign that they have read and understood the document prior to being
allocated or continuing accessing the Council’'s ICT system. Any breach of the framework
will be subject to disciplinary action.

TIM MURPHY
CORPORATE DIRECTOR (ICT)

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

Tim Murphy 5455 December 2008 ExecCabinet|SFReport.doc




Agenda Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 69 Agenda ltem 10a

rley

Counc”
Report of Meeting ' Date

Assistant Chief Executive
(Business Transformation)
Executive Member for
Resources)

Executive Cabinet 8 January 2009

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2009/10

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To outline for members the current position in relation to the global financial markets, and to
suggest an investment strategy for 2009/10.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2. That the Executive approve the report for consultation as part of the Council's budget setting
process.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3. The report summarises the background and issues surrounding the current global financial
crisis. Council's are not immune as recent events have shown. In order for the Council to
agree its future strategy, the report sets out some of the options for the Council in terms of
balancing the risk versus reward debate on the use of Council cash assets. Whilst there are
options available to the Council with regard to having a completely safe treasury management
strategy, this needs to be viewed in terms of the impact that would have on the income
generated from such strategy.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

4. To allow for consultation regarding the development of the Council's treasury management
strategy.

' ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
5. None.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

6. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Updated Template November 2008




Agenda Page 70 Agenda ltem 10a

Put Chorley at the heart of regional Develop local solutions to climate

economic development in the Central change. '

Lancashire sub-region

Improving equality of opportunity and Develop the Character and feel of

life chances Chorley as a good place to live

Involving people in their communities Ensure Chorley Borough Council is v
a performing organization

BACKGROUND

7.

The global credit crunch we're now experiencing was caused when people with poor credit
ratings (or subprime credit risks) were unable to meet higher debt repayments to US
mortgage brokers due to rising interest rates brought on, in part, by rising global inflation. As
more mortgages were foreclosed in America, the previously buoyant housing market
nosedived. These subprime losses started in 2006, worsening throughout the year and into
2007 and 2008. With debts often sold on to other financial institutions around the world, both
to raise funding and to help mitigate risk, the problem quickly became a global one.

. Debt was packaged into complex financial products called collateralised debt obligations

(CDOs) and sold on as AAA rated securities. These CDOs were insured by hedge funds and
other financial institutions through the form of credit default swaps boosting their credit rating.
With little debt being paid off in the underlying mortgages, and the assets these mortgages
were secured on quickly dropping in value, the CDOs rapidly fell in value, eventually being
worth less than the original purchase price.

As income from these increasingly worthless loans dried up, financial institutions such as
mortgage providers and banks were unwilling to take on more debt, and had little money to
lend. With less money to lend, interbank lending rates (the benchmark being LIBOR) soared
to well above six percent, and with swap rates increasing at a similar rate, underlying costs to
banks forced borrowing rates up for those lucky enough to be offered finance. This is the
reason for the “credit crunch”.

Banks:

10.

11.

12.

Over the past months, banking stocks have reduced significantly in value due to
speculators “short selling.” Short selling is where an investor borrows stock, and then sells
this stock in the market. Once the price falls the investor will buy the stock back at a lower
price, thus making a profit equal to the difference between the price at which the stock was
initially sold and the price at which the stock was re-bought, the stock is returned to the
stock lender. The FSA placed a ban on the short selling of financial stocks in late
September this year to try and curtail falls in the overall stock market. The ban is to last
until January 2009 when it will be reviewed.

HBOS was caught in the middle of the short selling and its share price deteriorated
markedly, despite the bank operating on a normal basis. Lloyds TSB agreed a buyout of
HBOS with the help of the UK government, and a shareholder meeting called for January
2009 will give the shareholders of HBOS a chance to accept or decline the revised offer put
forward by Lloyds TSB.

Lehman Brothers filed for Bankruptcy on Monday 15th September after a weekend of failed
attempts to find a buyer. Merrill Lynch agreed to be bought out by the Bank of America, as
they feared they could be next to face the wroth of the markets. Morgan Stanley and
Goldman Sachs, Wall Street's last two “pure” investment banks, that week voluntarily
changed their status to be able to operate in the retail markets, allowing them to access
more funds. Goldman actually undertook a share placement that week in an attempt to
raise ¢$7.5bn, $5bn of which came from Warren Buffet's (the wealthiest man in America)




Agenda Page 71

Agenda ltem 10a

Berkshire Hathaway (investment company). Buffet's investment is believed to also include
the purchase of warrants entitling him to purchase $5bn of stock in the next five years with
a strike price of $115. Morgan Stanley have since received a $12.7bn lifeline from the
Mitsubishi financial group sending shares soaring by a colossal 87%.

13. AIG, the world's biggest insurer ran into difficulties and approached the Fed for a loan
which in the end was approved for approximately $80bn. The interest payable on this loan
is believed to be in the region of 10%.

14. Depfa and Dexia also fell foul of the markets in September, forcing some European
governments to take drastic action to secure the future of the banks. Depfa’s German
parent, Hypo Real Estate bank, announced it had funding problems, causing panic in the
German banking sector. The government, along with a consortium of financial institutions,
agreed to offer a credit line to the struggling bank. Dexia on the other hand were part
nationalised by the Benelux governments taking a 49% stake between them.

15.  On Friday 12th September the US announced the first plans to try and offer a $700bn
facility for banks to deposit toxic mortgages in order to shore-up the financial sector and
help get things back on track. After a first failed attempt of trying to pass this through
Congress, it was finally passed on 29th September.

16. This action was swiftly followed by financial aid across the world starting with Ireland. On
30th September the Irish Government offered a guarantee to six of its banks believed to
cover the vast majority of deposits and debts of these institutions. This guarantee has
since been extended to include foreign owned banks operating in Ireland. Greece and
Germany were next to follow, with Greece offering a similar guarantee. The Germans
initially provided credit lines to banks and then extended this to guarantees on retail
deposits.

17. The UK were busy planning a suitably rescue package, and came up with a plan by which
they would buy shares in leading banks, after banks had first helped themselves to build up
their deposits and improve their tier 1 ratio.

18.  On Wednesday 8th October, Central Banks across the world co-ordinated to jointly lower
Bank Rates by 50 basis points and rates have continued to be reduced. The banks
included were, the Bank of Canada, the Bank of England, the European Central Bank, the
Federal Reserve, Sveriges Riksbank, and the Swiss National Bank.

19. In the midst of all this, markets reacted very badly as confidence in the global economy
was lost, making a global recession more and more likely. The Dow Jones Industrial
Average hit a 5 year low on Thursday 9th October, and posted the biggest percentage loss
in one day since 1987. This was the seventh day in a row that the Dow Jones Industrial
Average (DJIA) ended down. The FTSE100 also posted big losses during the week on
expectations that it was even more likely that the UK economy was heading into a
recession.

20. At the end of trading on 10th October, Alliance & Leicester shares ceased to trade after
Banco Santander completed a takeover of the bank. This takeover is the latest acquisition
by Santander of a British bank after already buying Abbey and taking over deposits from
Bradford and Bingley after the mortgage book was nationalised with the view to combining
it with that of Northern Rock.

21. On 8th October, the UK government announced a bail-out plan to support some of its
biggest banks. The plan involves using £50bn of government money to buy major stakes
in the country’s eight major financial institutions, providing short-term loans and issuing a
government guarantee on loans between banks. The Bank of England also said it will
extend a credit line for Abbey, Barclays, HBOS, HSBC, Lloyds TSB, Nationwide Building
Society, RBS, and Standard Chartered.



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Agenda Page 72 Agenda ltem 10a

Then followed the announcement that all Icelandic banks and their UK subsidiaries were to
go into receivership, thus suspending the repayment of maturing deposits and preventing
depositors from accessing their funds. Further to this, the UK Prime Minister, Gordon
Brown, used anti-terror laws to freeze Icelandic assets in Britain, causing a political stir.

News that the Swiss government was going to offer support to its two largest Banks, UBS
and Credit Suisse, emerged on 16th October, after Credit Suisse announced it expected to
make a loss of around £600m for the last three months.

Building societies have so far managed to remain out of the main line of fire during the
crisis, although a number of mergers and acquisitions are being muted or worked through
as we speak. The highest profile of these and most likely to succeed is the proposed
takeover of Derbyshire and Cheshire building societies by Nationwide.

Nationwide have also been rumoured to be looking to take over West Bromwich building
society after their chief exec resigned. A formal offer has not yet been made.

There is also speculation in the press about a merger between Britannia Building Society
and the Co-Operative, in order to offer their products to a wider audience. With legislation
in place preventing the merger of the two parties, the most likely outcome at the moment is
that Britannia will simply promote Co-Op products through its branches nationwide.

Finally, Chelsea Building society has been reported in the press for two different reasons.
The first being an exposure to Icelandic banks of approximately 2% of their assets,
however, this is not expected to affect their customers of services. This view appears to be
confirmed last week with the announcement of a takeover of the Catholic building society,
to be completed on 31 December.

DRAWING UP A CREDIT POLICY

28.

29.

30.

As with everything else, investment decisions should be based on a sound investment
strategy but clearly with so much turbulence in the markets and amongst institution, this is
becoming increasingly difficult. This part of the report covers recommendations on how to
draw up and maintain a credit policy which is robust enough to deal with the current
economic climate.

The main criteria in an investment strategy is the organisation’s appetite for risk, which will
be the main driving force. Local Authorities base their Investment Strategies on the
Treasury Management Code of Practice and the Prudential Code. The key feature are:

® Security of Investments
® Liquidity
® Yield

The above factors are interlinked with security and liquidity typically having an inverse
relationship to the yield. The next section will outline the meaning of security.

Security of investments:

31.

When placing investments there are a number of interlinked risks that will need to be
measured and where possible, reduced to a level the depositor is happy with. The main
types of risk are:

Credit Risk

Counterparty Risk
Duration risk

Refinancing Risk




32.

33.

@ Credit Risk:

Credit risk is all to do with the soundness and creditworthiness of counterparties. The best
way to measure the credit risk of an institution is by using credit ratings as issued by the .
likes of Fitch, Moodys and Standard and Poors. These credit ratings outline how reliable an
institution is likely to be given current circumstances across a number of fields. Sector
prefer to use the ratings of Fitch as they are the most comprehensive, giving users four
ratings to base their decision on. These ratings are:

Long Term The likelihood of an institution meeting liabilities in 3-5 years
Short Term The likelihood of an institution meeting liabilities within 1 year

Individual The soundness of an institution’s business model and performance
Support The likelihood of external support should an institution require it

Whilst there is an ongoing review into the effectiveness of the rating agency data, they at
this stage still represent the best way of forming a view on an institution financial strength.

Counterparty Risk:

34.

34.

35.

There are three main types of counterparty risk, one of which has become increasingly
relevant in the past weeks with the default of the Icelandic banks. The first type of risk is to
individual counterparties. Diversification of investments through a number of counterparties
reduces the risk of losing all investment balances in the event of one financial institution
‘going under’. The Council’s current policy allows for up to £2m to be deposited in only one
institution. Pending this review | have reduced this to £1m with the ability to exceed this
amount based as an individual institution circumstances. This is necessary as it is
becoming increasingly difficult to place deposits.

This is true of exposure to groups of counterparties, for example Alliance and Leicester.
Alliance and Leicester are now part of the Santander group along with Abbey and Cater
Allen. By splitting investments between Abbey and Alliance and Leicester, there will still be
a 100% exposure to the same group. An increased number of groups for investment
purposes will dilute the counterparty risk even further.

The final element of counterparty risk is geographical risk. Although credit ratings
incorporate this to a certain extent, it may also be important to look at sovereign ratings to
help determine the actual value of a government guarantee. This is a relatively new
development and has been introduced in response to in particular the problemswith the
Icelandic government. '

Duration Risk:

36.

Duration risk relates to the maturity of the investment. The shorter time period you invest
for, the lower the duration risk due to the fact that the near term is much easier to predict
than the long term. Spreading investments over a range of maturities will significantly
reduce the duration risk.

Refinancing Risk:

37.

Refinancing risk arises when borrowing or investment facilities mature. At the time of
maturity the price, term, conditions and availability have a risk of comparing unfavourably
with the existing instrument. For example borrowing at a higher rate or investing at a lower
rate.

Agenda Page 73 Agenda ltem 10a



Agenda Page 74 Agenda ltem 10a

Starting point:

38. Although no combinations of ratings can be viewed as completely fail-safe, a matrix
approach has been developed to illustrate examples of the relative degrees of security
afforded by the combinations of Fitch ratings.

Lending up to 1 year to banks and building societies

Short-term rating: Fi+ Shori-term rating: Fi
Long-term rating: AAA, AA+, AA, AA- Long-term rating: A+, A
Individual Support Individuatl Support
1 2 3 1 2 3 4
A
A/B
B
B/C
C
C/D
D
Lending longer than 1 year (where permitted)
Shori-term rating: F1+ Short-term rating: F1+
Long-term rating: AAA, AA+, AA Long-term rating: AA-
Individual Support Individual Support
1 2 3 4 4
A Purp Purp A
A/B LD B A/B
B urp D B
B/IC Flurp Frrple B/C
C C
C/D C/D
D ‘ D

39. Each colour has a suggested duration as follows:

Green up to 3 Months

Red up to 1 year

Gold Between 1and 2 Years
Purple Between 1 and 5 Years

This matrix is used to provide an overall rating for individual counterparties and suggested
list of counterparties i is attached at Appendlx 1.

Investment Instruments to consider;

Fixed term deposits: (Security — Variable, Liquidity — nghly llliquid, Yield — dependant on
security)

40. Fixed term deposits placed with a bank or building society, as the name suggests, for a
fixed period of time. These investments are the most commonly used with our clients as
they are easiest to understand and place.

Call accounts: (Security — Generally high, Liquidity — Highly Liquid, Yield — Typically poor)

41. Call accounts are standard bank account with a notice period that is normally either instant
access or 7 days notice. Call accounts tend to have a high security level due to the very
low duration risk involved due to the ablllty to access cash normally at will.

Structured products: (Security — Variable, Liquidity — Highly Illiquid, Yield — higher than
market rates)




Agenda Page 75 Agenda ltem 10a

42. Structured products vary in their overall structure but they generally offer rates above the
current market rates and are linked to the LIBOR. The most common investments used are
callable deposits, callable range accruals and flippable deposits.

Forward Deposits: (Security — Variable, Liquidity — Highly Liquid, Yield - dependant on
security)

43. Forward deposits are the same as fixed term deposits (see above) except the rate,
principal and start date are agreed a period of time before the money is deposited.

Certificate of Deposit: (Security — Variable, Liquidity — Highly Liquid, Yield — dependant on
security)

44. Certificates of deposit (CDs) are virtually the same as fixed term deposits apart from the
fact you can trade a CD in the market, making them a much more liquid asset. Due to the
changing price of a CD it is possible for investors to trade CDs. In order to buy CDs an
investor will require a custodian facility where the security is held.

45.  Secondly, Government backed investments all carry an AAA rating, meaning they are of
the highest credit quality. As compensation for the excellent security, the yield is typically
lower. As the instruments are highly liquid, it is possible to enhance returns by trading. As
for certificates of deposit, a custodian facility will be required to hold these securities:

Gilts:

46. Gilts are government debt issued periodically to help fund the country’s borrowing
requirement. They are issued for periods of up to 50 years and are issued at par (£100).
The gilt pays a fixed annual return as a percentage of the £100. As interest rates fluctuate
along with inflation expectations, the price of the gilt changes as future cash flow
expectations change. By taking advantage of these fluctuations, it is possible to trade and
make a return. :

Treasury Bills:

47. Treasury bills are broadly the same as gilts except in two key areas. Firstly, they are issued
for a much shorter period, typically 91 days. Secondly, they do not pay a fixed interest rate
due to the short life. Instead the bill is issued below par (less than £100) and at maturity the
bill holder will receive £100.

48. The final class of investments are managed funds, where an external manager takes a fee
for investing your money and (hopefully) making a profit. Both of the options below provide
a variable yield and are very liquid unless there is a “run” on the fund, whereby the fund will
be shut and assets liquidated strategically to preserve the capital value.

Fund Manager:

49. Fund managers typically invest in gilts, CDs or both and aim to trade them in order o make
a profit. Recently, due to volatility in the market, fund managers investing in gilts haven't
performed very well. Those fund managers investing in CDs have done better due to the
increased yields available after a freezing of interbank lending. A typical cost for this
service would be 15-20bp.




Agenda Page 76 Agenda ltem 10a

Money Market Funds:

50.

Money Market Funds (MMF) carry a credit rating, and depending on this rating, they have
to comply with strict investment guidelines. MMFs tend to perform well in a falling interest
rate environment due to the lag in receiving returns from interests made. AAA MMFs must
comply with the following:

Credit quality - A1+ (min 50%) or A1

WAM of no more than 60 days

Single counterparty exposure 10% max

llliquid holdings <10% max

Final maturity of all assets 397 days max except FRN

Floating Rate Notes (FRN) maturity 2 years max

FRN’s maturing beyond 397 must be A1+ and limited

exposure in aggregate to 5% of assets

Share values may be stable NAV (Net Asset Value) (1.00) or accumulating NAV

Summary of investments to consider:

ed Term | Variable

' Highiy I'iliq.uid ‘ Dépendant on ‘

Deposit security
Call Account Generally High Highly Illiquid Typically Poor
Structured Variable Highly llliquid Higher than market
Products
Forward Deposits | Variable Highly llliquid Dependant on
security

Certificates of Variable Highly Liquid Dependant on
Deposit security
Gilts Very High Highly Liquid Low
Treasury Bills Very High Highly Liquid Low
Fund Manager High Highly Liguid Variable
Money Market High Highly Liquid Variable
Fund

CHORLEY’S APPROACH

51. The legislative and regulatory background to Treasury Management activities require the

52.

County Council to set out its proposed use of specified and non specified investments.
Broadly speaking specified investment are sterling cash deposits for periods up to 364 and
non specified investments fall outside this definition and can relate to investments over 1
year or involve an element of market risk such as certificates of deposits, gilts or any other
securities. Currently all of the Council’s investments are specified, the Council does not
currently use market instruments.

In drawing up the Council's lending policy there needs to be an assessment of the
authority’s appetite for risk, which in turn requires a view on security of investments, the
liquidity of investments and the yield from the investments. The recent events have been
exceptional. Government action should reduce the risk of further bank failures, but there
are no guarantees. The current investment policy spreads risk amongst many
counterparties and is a well diversified low risk lending policy. It is not proposed to
materially amend the current lending policy, however, it is recommended that some
institutions that are currently excluded from the lending list are included because they have
been “nationalised” by the UK Government, subject to any time limitations on the



53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

Agenda Page 77 Agenda ltem 10a

guarantee. (It is recommended that there is a maximum duration of 3 months for these
institutions).

The investment criteria already in place recognises the likely level of government support.
These are strengthened by the guarantees made by the various Governments, which may
only be short term, however, consideration should be given to the strength of the country
giving the support. Fitch produce sovereign ratings which are linked to the long term
foreign currency rating. There are currently 16 countries that have the highest (AAA)
sovereign ratings and are:

Austria
Canada
Denmark
Finland
France
Germany
Ireland
Luxembourg
Netherlands
Norway
Singapore
Spain
Sweden
Switzerland
UK

USA

However despite these ratings, the market can change very quickly. Current market advice
is not to have significant exposure in Ireland, as there is a sense that the Government is
now over exposed, due to the amounts now deposited in Irish institutions. This
demonstrates the difficulties currently being encountered.

If a negative rating watch is received from the rating agency, even though the institution is
still rated highly enough to meet the Council’s lending criteria, it is recommended that the
Council will review very carefully each negative rating watch on its own merit and will not
place any new investments with the institution concerned if it feels there are potentially
material concerns with the institution concerned. There are many rating watches appearing
each month and include such things as potential mergers/takeovers, changes in
management or potential concerns over results. Currently, there are a number of negative
rating watches, even in respect of very healthy banks and this could significantly reduce the
number of acceptable names on the lending list at any point and may cause difficulty in
placing the large cash balances to be invested at the time.

There have been a number of mergers/takeovers amongst financial institutions and this
has quite significantly reduced the number of quality names on the lending list. Fewer
names will ultimately mean t hat there may be a need to increase the limit for quality
names.

The County Council has an account with its bankers, National Westminster (part of Royal
Bank of Scotland), who are often used for residual overnight and weekend deposits.
National Westminster is currently included as part of the limit with RBS. However, to
enhance the flexibility of the investments with the banks, it is proposed that this overnight
deposit account is not considered as part of the group’s limit. ‘

Investment in gilts or treasury bills are generally safe investments but offer a low yield and
are subject to market movements in price. Certificates of deposit are also relatively safe
instruments, but again are subject to market pricing movements. It is not recommended
that these form part of the investment portfolio, unless the portfolio is ever managed



Agenda Page 78

Agenda ltem 102

externally by an investment manager. In the current climate, the return from these vehicles
is seen to be very low.

58. The size of cash balances available for investment has grown significantly over the last few
years and hence the interest earned on those investments has been an important element
in limiting any increase in Council taxes. The Council invests cash balances not
immediately required to meet expenditure needs. In the current markets, investment of
large cash balances amongst a wide spread of counterparties is often difficult due to the
frequent movements in ratings and therefore it may be necessary to maintain smaller
investments with good names, but not of the highest rating eg green coded institutions
(which include many building societies). Although this is set to reduce as both the cash
balances and returns on deposits reduces.

59.  Although security of the investments is paramount, we should not lose sight of the impact
on the revenue budget of adopting an over cautious approach. One of the most secure
investments is with the Debt Management Office (ie the Public Works Loan Board — a part
of government). They only borrow for comparatively short periods, but will stretch to six
months at very uncompetitive rates but, for comparison, their current rates in comparison to
a typical Red 1 Bank are as follows:

Interest earned per Cost of investing £1m with

Current investment rates: £1m investment DMADF

3 month cash 2.75% 6,875 4,625
BOS Guaranteed Fixed Deposit Account 3.15% 7,875 5,625
DMADF 0.90% 2,250 0
6 month cash 2.95% 14,750 10,750
BOS Guaranteed Fixed Deposit Account 3.37% 16,850 12,850
DMADF 0.8% 4,000 0
12 month cash 3.05% 30,500 30,500
BOS Guaranteed Fixed Deposit Account 3.58% 35,800 35,800
DMADF ' n/a 0

60. Therefore, if the Council’'s cash balances of £18m were invested for six months with the
DMO, the Council would receive circa £22k less interest in the six month's period than if
placed with a Red 1 Bank, which is a very significant difference and would have a material
impact on the budget for the year. On this basis | would recommend the following:

(@ The Council continues to invest as it does now in institutions with strong financial
strength.

(b) We only use counterparties where there is either a government back guarantee and
the government has the strongest rated sovereign strengths.

(c) Where counterparties are placéd on negative rating watch upon investment decisions
are based upon the counterparties individual circumstances.

(d) A DMAF account is opened with the government as an option for depositing cash.



Agenda Page 79 Agenda ltem 10a

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

61. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’
comments are included:

Finance v | Customer Services
Human Resources Equality and Diversity
Legal No significant implications in this
area
GARY HALL

ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID
Gary Hall 5480 22 December 2009 Exec Cabinsettgtr:;;lég:\/(l)anagement




Avvipy Srwsvag  ud

UOJBM SAISOd  MAd

©
o YOOiNQ aAjebeN  ON
— yolepn aabesN A
m N
m "S}oxNol} +WGF ul Ajjessuab 10 Joylew syl ul Ajiel syueg
©
©
- siodebuig 2 q +74 -vvY vyy 495 (sga) =1odebuis Jo Mueg JUsWdoBASg
o alodebuig z g +14 -vY vYvY 493 dioD Bupjueg essuiy]-essienn
Anns pue|alj T N g +14 MN vy vy Tl puelRd] JO YuBg
1 g +14 -vY +YY SNy anoJg Bubjueg pUBjESZ MSN B BjjelIsny
T g +14 -7y vYY NId Did puBjl[d »ueg PSpIoN
1 g +14 WY VoY vud 202145y 1p=1]
o T g ¥a5 A321005 BUIDIig SPIMUCHEN
o0 T g AMS UBMURASISPUBH BYSUBAS
() T g V4 (D5) sjeisuan) 5191005
w T g naa 5v sjueg syosinea
2l MN T g UED 2]d Mueg SsAepieyg
[ 3 av NVYD EPRURD 10 MUuBg jRAOY
© gljelisny I a/v SNy BI{RIISNY JO MUBG L3ESMLOLILICD
n_nu MN 1 aly EER] o|d Mueg DESH
(@) T Y TN [ER I NERRE R
< puejel| T 5id (in) @nods a1y
puejalj 1 5 Sueg Usii POy
N 0 vy | ey TSTSUIUESH 2UOREN
N 1 ¥y | ey | T pueposs o yued Aoy
i -5 — ~S|uEg SIEpsepAD
ejjelssny YUeq BljBsnNY (2UOCHEN
S
N
N
JusliuIsAcH Hodang y [enpiaipuj y 1S y 17

o11=7V.8 S1BAA 21BAA Buney
ApU| 1s 11 ubjssonos




Agenda Page 81 Agenda Item 10b

Cherley

Council

Report of Meeting
Assistant Chief Executive
(Business Transformation)

(Introduced by the Executive
Member for Resources,
Councillor A. Cullens)

Executive Cabinet 8 January 2009

CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING 2008/09 AND DRAFT
BUDGET 2009/10 TO 2011/12

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.

To report proposed changes to the 2008/09 capital programme and to review the
availability of capital resources required for the financing of the programme.

2. To update the 2009/10 and 2010/11 draft budgets, and to indicate commitments
continuing into 2011/12.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

3. That the revised Capital Programme for 2008/09, as set out in Appendix 1 at a total cost
of £8,582,620, be approved.

4., That commitments totalling £1.175 million in 2011/12 be added to the prdgramme and

that the 2009/10 to 2011/12 capital programme be approved for consultation purposes.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

5.

It is proposed that the 2008/09 capital programme be reduced by £644,700, made up of
£1,297,580 slippage to 2009/10 and 2010/11, and other net increases totalling £652,880.
These other changes include a provision of £530,000 to capitalise directorate restructuring
costs (redundancy payments and pension fund contributions); a £200,000 increase in the
cost of recycling bins for the new contract; the addition of the $106-funded contribution to
the County Council's Euxton Library extension scheme; and an increase in the Big Wood
project budget enabled by an external contribution. Budgets for Town Centre Investment
(£125,000), Improvements to Sports Pitches (£25,000), and External Funding (small grants
- £9,650) should be transferred to the revenue budget. However, the effect on the revenue
and capital programmes should be neutral. Further information about the other budget
changes is presented in Appendix 2.

These changes require an increase in estimated borrowing in 2008/09 by £385,120 to
£2.672m. However, proposed changes to the financing of capital expenditure in 2009/10
and 2010/11 should eliminate unbudgeted borrowing, bringing the total for the four year-

Updated Template December 2007




oo —.....Agenda Page 82 ... Agenda ltem 10b- -

period 2007/08 — 2010/11 to £3.625m as previously agreed. No borrowing was required to
finance expenditure in 2007/08. _

7. The most important changes to the financing of the programme are the introduction of
additional VAT Shelter income, estimated to be £0.594m per year in 2009/10 and 2010/11;
and adjusting the financing of the Town Centre Investment project to use developers’
contributions instead of borrowing.

8. The amount and timing of the receipt of VAT Shelter income, external contributions, and

the proceeds from the sale of surplus assets may vary from the figures presented in
-Appendix 1, which will affect the actual borrowing required in each year.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

9. To update the 2008/09 capital programme fo take account of the slippage of expenditure to
2009/10 and 2010/11 identified by project managers. '

10. To introduce new projects and to adjust the budgets for various projects, as identified in
Appendix 2.

11. To indicate the continuation of commitments into 2011/12

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
12. None. :

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

13.  This report relates to the following Strategic Objecfives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional | v/
economic development in the
Central Lancashire sub-region
Improving equality of opportunity

Develop local solutions to climate v
change.

Develop the Character and feel of v

and life chances

Chorley as a good place fo live

involving people in their
communities

Ensure Chorley Borough Council is
a performing organization

BACKGROUND

14. The Capital Programme for 2008/09 was updated to a total of £9,227,320 at Executive
Cabinet 2 October 2008. This report proposes that the programme be reduced by
£644,700, taking account of slippage to 2009/10 and other budget adjustments. The
detailed programme is presented as Appendix 1; and further information about slippage
and the other budget changes is included in Appendix 2.

SLIPPAGE TO 2009/10 AND LATER



15.

16.

o RAgendaPage 83 —Agenda-ltem 10b——

Project managers have identified slippage of expenditure in respect of a number of
schemes. Details are presented in Appendix 2. Slippage of expenditure from 2009/10 to
2010/11 is also indicated in Appendix 1.

This slippage of £1,297,580 should mean that borrowing is £356,030 lower than it vyoUId
otherwise be in 2008/09. However, unless additional capital resources become available
next year, borrowing will increase by the same amount in 2009/10.

OTHER CHANGES

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The most significant proposed increase in the programme for 2008/09 is the addition of
£530,000 for capitalising restructuring costs, which would avoid having to charge the
expenditure to the revenue budget. Redundancy payments and pension fund
contributions arising from the restructuring of directorates this year can only be capitalised
with the permission of the DCLG. It will not be known whether such permission will be
granted until January 2009. The DCLG considers each application on its merits and may
approve or reject applications; or scale-down the sums that can be capitalised. If our
applications are not approved, or not approved in full, there will be adverse implications
for the revenue budget. The outcome of this Council's application for capitalisation
directions will be reported at the earliest opportunity.

In addition to applying to capitalise restructuring costs, | have submitted an application to
capitalise the estimated £386,000 increase in concessionary travel costs in 2008/09, on
the grounds that this expenditure is extraordinary and of a stautory nature | will report the
outcome of this application at the earliest opportunity. This expenditure is not yet included
in the revised capital programme.

Due to rising cost of materials, it is necessary to increase the budget for new recycling
bins by £200,000. The potential need for this increase was referred to in the previous

- report.

Two new budgets to be financed with developers’ contributions are added to the
programme, though the exact amounts and timing of the payments are not certain. Firstly
a contribution of around £60,000 would be payable towards the County Council’s
extension of Euxton Library, probably during 2008/09. Secondly a contribution of around

£1 million would be payable in respect of the new Buckshaw primary school, probably
during 2009/10.

Two budgets in respect of energy grants have been merged. A new budget for play
development at Eaves Green is introduced by transferring balances from two other S106-
funded play facilities schemes. The budget for the Big Wood project is increased following
the offer of additional external funding. Further funding is being sought and progress will
be reported at the earliest opportunity. Finally, it is considered more appropriate to

transfer some projects to the revenue budget since this can be achieved by adjusting the
use of VAT Shelter income. :

CHANGES TO FINANCING OF PROGRAMME

22.

Unbudgeted borrowing of approximately £1.074m indicated in the previous report can be
eliminated by increasing the use of VAT Shelter income in 2009/10 and 2010/11, and by
replacing borrowing to finance Town Centre Investment with developers’ contributions.
Despite the budget increases required and proposed for 2008/09, it should be possible to

get borrowing for the three years 2008/09 to 2010/11 back to the agreed target of
£3.625m.



... Agenda Page 84 . .. .Agenda ltem-10b- -

23.  To keep borrowing on target, it will be necessary to achieve all estimated external income,
in particular developers’ contributions, capital receipts and VAT Shelter income. The level
and timing of this income will be influenced by factors beyond our control, in particular the
effect of the economy on the housing market and therefore the programme will need to be

- kept under constant review. The estimated capital receipts required to finance the capital
programme assume the sale of the former Friday Street Depot, affordable housing land at
Gillibrand, and the site of Douglas House.

24.  An allocation of £51,242 Housing and Planning Delivery Grant has been received during
2008/09. This has not yet been taken into account in the 2008/09 capital programme but
is likely to be used to finance Business directorate projects.

25. Receipt and use of additional Section 106 contributions that should be receivable from
developments such as the former Lex site (Pilling Lane) and Buckshaw Village are not
included in the programme until the timing and amounts receivable are more certain. The
use of the contribution for provision of a railway station at Buckshaw Village is not shown
until timing of the scheme is confirmed. Some expenditure has been incurred so far this
year, leaving a balance of around £3.5 million available for this project. Use of 8106
contributions in 2006/07 and 2007/08 to reduce the financing of capital expenditure by
borrowing may mean that some additional borrowing is required in future years if
expenditure is necessary to fulfil obligations in S106 agreements.

DRAFT PROGRAMME 2011/12

26. Committed expenditure continuing into 2011/12 totals ‘£1’.175 million. The details and
estimated financing are shown in the table below.

Draft
Programme
2011142
£

Committed budgets
Planned Maintenance of Fixed Assets 200,000
Project Management Support 40,000
Capitalisation '
Disabled Facilities Grants 300,000
Housing Renewal 200,000
Regeneration Projects - Design Fees 70,000
Replacement of recycling/litter bins & 85,000
containers
Website Development (incl. ICT salary 30,000
capitalisation)
Leisure Centres/Swimming Pool 250,000
Refurbishment
Total expenditure 1,175,000
Financing
Prudential borrowing 575,000
Preserved RTB Capital Receipts fro 100,000
CCH :
Government Grants - Disabled Facilities 180,000

Grants



... _AgendaPage85 - -Agenda ltem 10b——

Government Grants - Housing Capital 320,000
Grant (or equivalent support)

Total financing 1,175,000

Should recharges from directorates’ revenue budgets to the capital programme for project
management, project design and ICT development not be made as indicated, there would
be implications for the 2011/12 revenue budget.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

27.  This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’
comments are included:

Finance : v | Customer Services
Human Resources Equality and Diversity
Legal No significant implications in this
area
GARY HALL

ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

Michael L.. Jackson 5490 19 December 2008 Capital Progr%?)gl':owéonitoring Jan



Agenda Iltem 10b

__.Agenda Page 86

000°0%1 0000 000’0y 000°08 0 00001 000'GP 000’0 {0s9'6) {ogg'oL) 059'6S
000’04 0 0 000°0L 00004 0 0 (ooo'ol) poc'ol
0 ] 0 0 ] ] (0s9's) 059'6
000'02% 0oo'oy 000'0Y 006'ch 000'0% 000°0% 000'0¥
0665285 1000G02 000°002 000052 0 [} D000S2 066626 000°0S5 [1] [
000'08S 0 0 000'0S5 000'08S ]
000'0StE 0 0 000'0S 000'0S 000004 000'001
066°669 000'002 000°002 000'002 000'002 066662 066'662
000°00¢ 000°00% 000°00) 800°0Sk [ {oo0°cs) 000°002 ©000S [i] 00005 [
000'008 000001 000°00} 000'0S) (0o0'08) 000'002 000'0S 000'08 ]
000°081 [} 0 0000k [) 00008 00008 0600°02 1] (oo0'0g) B00°0ZE
000°081 0 0 000'041 000'0S 000'08 000'02 (ooo'0s) 000'024
D06'SZSe  1092°C8S 092°55) 000°248 or9LLe’L [FEAEED) 000'628 00Y'626 005'821 [ (060’628} [T
006'282'V  |09L'€ES 092'95% 000'2.€ OvL'ySL (oo2'954) 006'016 i}
0oo'0e 0 0 0 0 000'02 00002
000'088 0 0 000°052 000'05Z ] 000°0S} (o00'0s2) 000'088
000'6L ] ] 000'6L 000'62 0 ] (co0's) 600'6L
000°2S ] 0 005'82 005'82 005'8C 005'82
008°0SS') _ 1000520°} 000°520°L [} [ {oop'sesl) o 000520 008'52¢ {os0'sz)} [ 008‘05Y
000'520'L  {000'620°) 000'20°'L Q ] (600'sz0't) 000's20°} 0 (o00's2)) 000'sZ}
008'sge 0 0 0 o 008'sze 008'sze
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
(zv) (1)) oy (6} {8 9] C)] {s) 2] (e (e 4
110302 sjewgsy sobuey apewgs3 Spewsy saBueys 60/8002 sppwgsy spewRss sobueyn 0116002 Sewysy
0} 50/8002 pasiasy BRO JusUNY pesSIASY EC xte) woy{o) uBLIND poSIASY U0 wioa{ol) FIEET ¢ o]
fe3oL LLIBLOZ 140402 0116062 sbeddis 04/6602 60/2002 abeddys 60/8002

3 xipusddy

(eouBuLIOLIDA P AONOL) SARRIEXT JOIYD JUBISISSY

juswsbeuRyy S0UBLLIOLS]
104 Butpuny jewepxg
uogesieynden noddng juswabeueyy 0sloid

SOUBLIION g 5 AljOg]) SARNOCXT JoIdD) JUEIST
(uoneLLOSUR ] SSUISNIS) SARNISXT JRIYD WEISISSY
s1500 Buunjonzsas pasyeyded

SJOSSY [I0UN0Y W) JUSLLESBAU]
SI9SSY PaXid 40 SouBUSIUIEHY PBULE]d

UOTEHIICISUE]] SSoUisSny) sAlpiosg JojijD JUEISISS T

. SfongSeayu]
Ul JUicUnSoAl| - UORESIUehi( DUjuiioNog

{E301 JOd Duipuing paydseii

BABS 01 358AU[ J Jod Supund paydien

jod buipun] pSyJei

[E101 SbueyD SIeuld B ANjIqRUIEIsnS

10d sbueyg WD

11/0102 - 60/8002 P3loid Juswidojpaag man BuisnoH Siqepsogy
sBupgie paseg e0yD

§0/3002 - 86/200% 10eloid STvH Suisnoy siqepiopy

0105-2002 10301 10a4S [Iewilie Buisnoy ajgepiogy

2wayog MEMOUES SOUET [BIUSD) LOJUSADI SSOUSSIBWOH

TUISHON SIqCpIolY

[EI01 JUSUISTAU] SJUSY UMODL

JUSWISOAL} S/USD UMG],
(1 ssYd) Bl LORIY IR

JUSULSEAU] SBUSY UMD

Sweyos

111030 OF 60/S00¢ - SWieIbold [B3iGes



Agenda Iltem 10b

Agenda Page 87

092's6 ] o 088'L2 0s8'l2 000'0S oL LL {0s8'22) 092'sY
0£9°906 ) 0s¢'63L 080'222 0 000101 080°9gL 052’067 0 {000°1L08) 082'L6S
000'02 0 0 ] g 000'02 000'02
002'2st 0 0 002281 000'L0% 002'LS 0 (o00'104) 00010}
006'8S 0 o 0 0 006'8E 006'88
05’29 0 0 0 [s} 0ge'29 05¢'29
000°L81 o 0 ] 0 000'2E) 000'28L
o0sl'Lov 05¢'651 05’881 098y 088'vi 086'961 0856'¢6L
00008 000'02 00002 000'0s 000'0e 000'0 000°0S
092°6S2) _ 1000°SL) 000'se 000'02 000°082 000°SS 000531 00002 (AN 000002 {oo0'sib) 092'602°L
000'5Z 0 o 000'sZ 000'¢Z o 0 (oo0's?) 000'sZ
0oc'coz’t |0 ] i 0 000°002Z°L 000°002 . 000'000°'L
0$0'101 000'0S 000'0e 000'02 000°08 0s0'L¥ 080'Ly
025’89 o 0 0 . o 025'59 028'69
000'06 0 0 000'08 00008 0 0 (000'08) 000'08
0bL1S2 000's8 000'se 000'08 000'e8 000'se 000'08 012'28 01228
08218 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 08.'1E [} 0 [
oss'Le ] 0 0 0 05L'LE 0si'ie
0LSvesy 1000028 1 000°04S 000°02S"L 000°000°L 0 000°0.LS 0LEY3L°2 000°05 0 DLEVELE
000'000't |0 000°000°L 000°000'L 0
000'0S 0 0 00009 00009
0ss'sls ] [ i} 0 0ES'9LS 085°'9.8
057'669 0 0 0 0 057669 05%'669
06’922 000'0L 00002 00004 000'0L ove'e’ 0r6'98
0 0 ] 0 ] ] (000'011) 000°0}
00001 0 0 0 ) 000’0} ooo'oL
000002 ] 0 0 ] 000002 0000k 500'08
050'821 0 0 0 0 080’821 0£0's2L
000'00 000'00Z 000'002 000‘002 000'002
0se'szZ0’l  |000°00E 000'00¢ 000'00S 000'00¢ 098'eZy osg'sey
3 3 3 3 3 £ 3 3 3 3 3 3
{zy) G (o) (e 8 {2 (a) {e) 2] & @ )
3211124 agelnsy sabueyd Seuinsy Sjewnsy sobueys 60/8002 sjewns3y ajewgsy sabueyn 0L/6002 ojewnsa
<} 60/3002 posiaAsy Erlitle] pUE ] POSIATY REITe] woay(on juBLNG poasiAsy Joulo wou(ol) JuaLInNg
[e30L LLI0L0Z LLICLOZ 0L/600Z sbeddys pLie0ez 60/3002 sbeddys §0/2002

} xipusddy

WojSAS Buluiel), pue jjoifed “UH pajeibaju]

EpIGIET T ]
JEUOREsIUEnI0 3 SooUN055y UEN) J050edi] Sjes0ai00

{131) Jopseug SiRI0die)

Aunqisssaoy gop

UONESHENHIA JOAISS

3usiusacsduy ASRInooY jBuonisod SO

uonnjog ebeio)s eeq

AuoydajsL

(20/200Z PRHEIS) XIYIDAUSID UL

{uogesiendes Aeles 10 oul) Wewdoas( SUSIOAR

(spooymogybiap) J0302410 932404500

sopeibdn ssmongseyul ALDD OVLVIN

uonebilpy snusAsy PBRuoY Budiosy pue asnyay
sejeblsily

uogeLLoy] Juswabeue wsbisiu)
SPUBANOS/SIEISe pURIGIID - Susweaciduy Aemubiy
SISUIZILCT 2 SuIg JepyBuloioas Jo Jueweoedey

SPOCUINOGYBISN]) 1039941Q SFedotio]
(eousLioncg) J033011G Spes0dIo]

uIs)sAg uswsbeueyy aseg ebisy

BOURUISADD) JO}0B.](] Sjei0uion
(ssauIsng) s0300.1q Spes0diol

{901.8) jo0yos Aiewing oBejiA meusyong 907 O} YoBNqIRUOD
(pepuny goLS) LOISUSIXT AIgi] UOIXNT 5O OF LORNGLAUOS
aus [guoibey oibsieng Aeoyd

WS 947 CF LOENGUILCD - PEOY YUIT LUSaIL) SaART

se84 ubisa( - sjosloid uogeisusbsy

fousioys ABisu3 yov3a

awesyog uosiadApueH -

spuessy Afsug -

SRS Jedoy SWo -

{emsuay BuisnoHd

SIUBID selilived peigesIg

SWeyos

/0702 O} 60/300¢ - SWLEib0ld [Edes

N
.

'
1




Agenda Iltem 10b

08z's6 0 [(EE 0s8'l2 000°0S [(TEd) 1] {0sg°L) 092'sy
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
{1} (13} (oy) {6} 8 0 (9 ) ) () @ )
bis0302 Sjewigsy sabueyd sjewgsy sjpwgss saffueyg 60/2002 sjeunisa ajewsy sebueyn 0116002 sjewnsy
0} 60/800C posiaay L= Jusungd pasiasy FEliiTe) wou{ol) JusBURY pesiaey BYO wouxr(cy) weuny
2518 110482 1381134 01i6002 aBeddys 03/600C 60/8002 obeddys 60/800T

4 xapuaddy

fe301 {ssounosey uewn) J030q sxeiodios

EUEE




-—Agenda-item 10b-

Agenda Page 89

i
%
{

__ﬁv.mmm.m« 062 1185 094 16%) 0ES'STE'L 082'¢S0°S {oz8'128) 095262} 025228 025%85'8 082259 {085'262'Y) 0281226
ﬁwv,wﬂ,ﬁ 0g5'859'h [L ] [T oveI8L’s 0v6650°L 025'38P 02LEss’L 02E°956°L 088212 (pgs‘asy) 0205Ye°L
062164y |08k WS 000'SZ) 081692 OYL9LL 44 OELTVLIE 820°255 0L5°028% {02v'2) {osLy12) 025°280°
029'cvi ] 0 0z9'es 0Z9'sy 000°6E 000'08 (ozo'sy) 0ze'80L
052'52 o 0 0 ] 052'se 052'52
0sZ'cvL 0 o o (i 08zZ'srl oso'se 0se'slL
000'SL 000'c 000'§2 000'08 000'sg 000's2 0 (o00'52) 000'sg
oov'se G ] 0 0 0ov'8g . 08¥'8g
08z'ct 0 ] 0 0 08Z'cl osz'sl
600'024 o ] 000°08 000'09 000'09 000°09
[s:rAk4 G ] 088'18L 082’18l 0 00808 pog'oe ]
08Z'9L ] 0 ] ] 082'9L 08Z'9L
08.'96 0 0 0 ] 08L'06 08L'96
0.5'22 0 o 0 0 0is'ee (ove'22) oLs'ls
000's2 ] ] 0 0 000's2 000'sZ
ove' Ly ] o 0 0 ove'Ly {0992} 000'08
0£9'0L 0 ¢ ] 0 0E3'0}4 0£9'0}
000'vE 0 0 0 0 000'vE 000°'vE
018'665'F |0 o 0007 000'¢2 000'08 018'525'L 088'L 0EL'8LS"L
00062 000'622 o00'sLL 000004 ] {ooo'sL)) 000'6L 000'00L 0 {oo0'se) (ooo'sD) 000'00L
060'00S [s o ooo'oe 000'0S 060'0L¥ 060°0LY
0z’ 1oL 081'v¥2 081792 0%2' 262 (ovs's) 03L's9 0.0'282 000°'002 (os1'04) (011'99) 062'9L2
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
{z8) (4] {os) {6} 8 {2 o s (2] {c) (e {1
LLIOLOT sgewIns3 sobueyn sjewysy apewysy sobueyg 60/2002 sypwnsy spewgsgy sabueys 0L/6602 apewnsy
03 60/3002 pasiey BRo weuny pasiasy 1BYI0 woxy{oy) weung pasiaay JBB0 woy(ey) wSLIAD
fejoL LHeL02 V1002 0176002 obeddis 0L/6002 60/8002 abeddys 6073002

3 xpuaddy

(aidoad) so1020(q spi0di00

uopesiugdQ sseoald N0

sjasioid Jompunols

JIoAlgsey POOAA Big - jjueg uouwwoD

fjpies [eLowWaly

pieALCINYD SUMor 1S Asjes jeuowsiy
juswdojeasg Alsjpwad

spefoid sague) Aunuruc) 3 lizH sbein
wawdoenaq Aejd UaID SSAET

pUNQIS) UORERIORY LOREU0IY 18 Bugybry
(papuny Kispol) Bary Ae|g %00sg UCHABID
{pepung 901 S) Sen0E uoHeRoRY/ARId
suozAeld (inddo)

ueld Juswdojsasg Aeld sjeiodio)

{pepuny go1S) Sewayog amsIS AR UCHBM SBUin
. ALDD MiedfeH Aspsy

uononnsuoy - siusiwaaodw) yed Asgsy
SsUold SHodg 0] sjusiuaacidu

Jusugseay) [ended asIned HoD Jped Angxng
JUBLIYSIGINIDY [00d BUlLUIIMS/SSRUS] SINSIaT]

EHETCTS

13/6102 O1 60/300T ~ SWRLEBIDOL [BHAED




Agendaltem10b™

Agenda Page 90~

(I I
0812568} |06TLbES  O0SL76ED 055528’ L 082 280'S {0z8 12y 085°262°L 025°LL8°S 0292858 088259 {oss'z62'y)  02ZE'L22'6
ocg'pic'e  |000'zes't  000'se0’l 000'258 088'015'S 021'086 055’18 0L0'618'L 058'L27'e 00228 (0gs'1v6) 00T LIE'Y
0sg'zes’s  |000°LLE 000°Li8 096'29€ oop'Ls 0os'Lie 06£'229 (cos') {(oov'15) 05189
000'0¥S 000°081 000'084 000'08L 000°084 000°08)4 000'08L
0vS'9ee 0 0 o 0 0ve'9ee 0L¥'vE 0£6'L0Z
0l0'vLE’L 0 ] os8'cy oz8'oy oyL'eLeL ovi'ele'L
oeg'l/0's  |000°520'L 000°520°L ] 058'926'2 021'056 060'068 ove'es0’L 086'611'L 062'se {080'068) 08L'v.6'L
ooo'ssy's  {06T'SEL'L 092'98€ 0ss'ges’L 009'2¥S') (0y6'LL0'1)  DS0'9SE 015'882'C 022'094'S 089'009 (0g0'g8¢E) 0ZL'9L6'y
052'lee’t  |06L'e6S 052'¢65 0 000765 000'76% i} 000'vit {o0o'sv) 000'065
0LL'0%) ] 0 052'SL pss'el ] 020'72L 08s's gs%'8LL
000°'008 000'001 000'00% 000'00% 000'00% 000'001 000'00%
085'9.S 0 ] g 0 085'0L8 0£6'9.8
0i6'¥9L'T  JOEL LY (00¥'2) oes'eir 000'018 (oz6'16) 026'109 ovg'sve'L ovg'sre'l
0 0 (oco'00t) 000'007 0 {012'v29) 01'vL9 o 0
oy9'y29's  |0LY'0E9 oLy'ssLL 000'sSY 058'12¢ {0s5'g18) 0e0'ese 08£'288 088°2L9'T 0S4 1YL {0s0's5e) 092'2822
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
gy (1)) (o1} (e} (& {2 (o) 1] " & 4] )
1410402 spewsa sebueyd Sjewnsy Sywnsy sebuey) §0/8002 ewnsy sjewpsa safueyy 0L/6002 sjewsy
O} 60/8002 pasiasy SO Pl pesiady IS0 wioyy{o3) JuBLNY pasiasy JBLEO wou{o JuBLING
E3oL 440102 110102 0116002 oBeddls 0LI6002 60/8002 ebeddis 60/3002

1 xipuaddy

ONIONYNIZ TVLIdYD TWLOL
Bupund [eulsixsg

wess [eudes BuISNOH - SIUBID JUSWILISA0S)
SJUBIS SONIOES PRIGESIQ - SIURISD JUSWILISACD

1BUI0 - SUOANALILOD PA
saipog AieyoT - SuoENqIILeg XA
S1ad0[2AS( - SUOANGIBUCD X3

B SSVIN0STY DEO
SLWwooul SB)BYS LVA - 1ebpng snusasy
syoBpng 10 SOAISSSY SNUSASY 24i0ads - 1oBpng anusAsy

HOD woy sidisoay edeDd 8.1y panssald
aug |euoifisy 0ibsiens 105 pospeuLEs 1diSosY lende]
sidieosy [endeD pajowsaiun

pajebpngun -
paysbpng - Gurwoliog [eRuspd

STiieib0Id [E0es oy; DUjuedid

2WIsYSS




iA“ge dattem10b

000°0S 0 000°0S
: sesiuesd 1OUnNed|000'0S - 000°0S
o1 sainseaww Aousoyye ABisus Joj palnbal 1ebpng
(000‘0S) 0 (000°08)
"01/6002|(000°08) (0c0'08)
[aun peupuSpl o9 0} AjRxjjun syuelB jo susidiocey .
(000°623) 0 (o00°628)
-femiepun a4 josfoid SouSWIWOD 0} suonenobau jeuid {(000'08L) (0oo‘osL)
‘Wybnos Buieg|(000'62) (000'64)
ssuued meu os sjedioed Jouued Jeuped snoiasid
{ooo'szlL) (ooo'sgl) 0
swooul JSYSUS 1VA Ui psoueuy eq oLl(oog'sel) (000'ggL)
-enusAal 0} pelisjsuel ubisep B Aligises) Jo) 1eBpng
3 3 3
SUSLILLOT 600z Auenuer  sebueyd 01/6002
sabueyn U0 wioay{ol)
€304 obeddsis

ISU30 PUE obe

Z xipusddy

lejo] jod buipund paiaiei

SABS 01 1S8AU| [ 1o Buipund paysiei

64 Buipung Poyolen

[E30] SbUEYD Sjewiliy 3 AIqeulersns

104 sbuey) sewid

SBUEYD SjewnD B /SIIgeulelsns

[E}0L BUISTOH S[GEPIORY

60/2002 - 80/.00Z 108loid STvH Buisnop 8jqepiogy
01.02-200z 193l01d 19848 jlemjieH BuisnoH |qep.ogy

TS ECE I

[EI0] JUSISeAl] edjiod MO

JUSWISOAL| SHAUSD UMOL

JUSUSOAU| o1jUS) UMOL

sebueyy
IIS - 60/300¢ - @Wielboid [ejded




000°09 000°09 0
. "UOHNGLIUOS 90LS YUM|000°09 000°09
papuny 8q 0}, "SWiayds DO 0} UCHNGLIUCD pejeLns3]
squeig fousiows ABieus yum pabiew 1e6png|(000°04 L) (oao'oL 1)
1ebpng Aousoiya ABIsuz YOVE J0 Jeisuel i |000°0L1 000°0L
(osg'sl) (0gg's) {ooo’oL)
-sBeyoed s1emyos sAjeIoqe|0D uswebeue|(000°0L) (c00'04)
1sloid & Jo} sjuswannbel j19sw o} paddys 126png
-9AISSa! payJBLLIBS UM paoueul{(059'6) (os9'6)
o0 0 "anueASl O} paiisisues sjuesb jews 104 186png
000°02S 000'0SS 0
‘D704 0 uoissiuied ypm Aluo000°0ES 000°0ES
pasijendes aq ueg "SSieIo}oRlIp J0 Buunjongsal woy
Buisiie ujens uoisuad 3 siso0 fouepunpes Aoimels
3 3 3
SJUSIILICY 600z Asenuer  sabueyd 01/600¢2
sefueys BYIO wiody{ol)
{BI0L ebeddys

B30 PUE obe

z xapusddy

{sseuisng) J0308.iQ s38i0dI0D)

(pepuny 9o1.8) uoISUSIXT AiRiqr USKNZ 07 0} UCHNGLIUCD

Aousiog ABiaug yov3a
sjuein) Abseusg

Ssoujsig) Jojoalig o3eiodioD
{eouruLIouad  AoHOd) eApNdeXZg j8iyD JUEISISSY

juswsbeusy souBwLICLSd

104 Buipund [Buispg

(UoneuLIOISURL] SSBUISNE) BARNJSXT JOIYD JUESISSY

s1800 Buunionsas pesiende)

UCHEULIOjSUB]] SSoUjsng) OAlIIooxs JolqD) JUEISISSY

SInponnSeu]
U] JUSUSoAU] - UONESIUEbI0 DUllLIoHSd

SebuE()
IS - 60/800¢ - sWuielbold [e}idaed




Agenda Page- 93— —Agenda ltem 10b~

1
i
i
i

{(000°L0L) 0 {000°101)
-sJuiensuco jeBpng ulm sisse o} paddys J08[o1d |(000°1L0L) (coo'L0L)
000°s8 000°002 {ooo'sLL)
01/600Z Ul pemainal eq jium 19Bpng Jog paeN|(000°62) (000's2)
‘sieak Q| JOA0 pesiowe| 000002 000°002
aq o} Bumodiog "suiq Bujjofoal Jo }s00 pasealdu|
"SHIOM paousWwLLod 1o jou aAey 097/(000°06) (000'08)
(0s8°22) 0 {og8°'L2)
-aseyd uogeouioads uj [13s swayog|(098'22) (0g8'22)
3 3 3
SHEHH ) 600z fuenuer  sabueyd 01/6002
seBueys I2UI0 woayy{o)
IBI0L obBeddys

Z xjpuaddy

(12]) 40330417 93i0di0D

UOHESIENUIA JOAISS

51 103oediq] e1el0tios)
{spooysinogqylbiop) 10338.iq sjesodio)

sepelfidp simonyseyu] AL3D OVLIVIA
uonebnipy enuaasy joenuo) BuloAdsy pue ssnisy

SpuBjINOS/SlElSe puBigiilD - Sluswaroidwl AemyBiH

-[SPOOyINOGYDIoH) J0jo54i( opei00i0]

B30 (S924N0SDY UBWIN) 10398.i( ojes0di0D
wesAs Buiuiel] pue jjoiked ‘yH peleibeu|

fuswdcjeAsq
JEUCESIUEDI0 3 So0JN0soy Uewn}]) J03Je1lg 038100100

sepueyy

TS0 puE oBeddlis - 60/800¢ - SWIWeIbold [EHAED



—Agenda ltem 10b

{00 v¥9) 088289 {0ss°262L)
00£°60€ 088'LLL (08s5°39¥) TEI0L SIjoNISERU] Ul JUSLIJSaAT] - UORESIUEDI0 DUILLIOHSd
{o0z'ZL2) {oiv'c) {osL'vL2) (e1doay) s0300.41q o38i0dI0D
-eseyd uogeomoads ul s 1osfoid WHD|(029'8Y) (0z9'sy) uonesiundQ $$900!1d WM
usunsnipe|0co'se 080G Hoasesay poopa Big - sjueg uowiwed
yews snid (000'6Z3) D01 WOY UORNGLIUGD [BUORIPPY
‘01L/600Z IBUn SdusWWod o} AMiun 3o |(000°62) (000's2) fisies [euowWRly
"SUOHNGUIUCS 901 S(009°0€ 00902 weswidojera( Aejd ussio) ssael
UuA peouBLl 84 O1 JUSWSIA Aq paieaso 196png meN
uswdoeasq Aeld useis) sened o) pausisuelL {(0¥6'L2) (0¥6°'L2) (pepuny go1.S) sanied uogeaosy/ield
Juswdoensq Aeld USSIS) SoAe3 O} palisisuell (099'?) (099'0) uelg wewdopas( Aeid sielodiod
-gjeloslp sjdosd Aq pebieyoal wiewsbeuew|pg9’, 089'L uoonsuoy - sjuswaaoidw) sed Asjsy
joefoid o 1500 JeA00 0} pasinbal esealoul 1ebpng
‘paunoes|(000°004) (ooo'se) (000°'sL) saydlld spodg o} sjuswanoduw]
Buipuny [BUISIXS |iJUN S8JUSWILLICS JOU (i SMIOAA 'SPuny| .
aoeds uado oignd/uopesioal 901.S Yim pedouBul 8q oL
-snuaAal o} psuesuesn ubisep 3 Alqises) Jo} 1eBpng
‘pajejsionc|(06z'oL) (osi'0L) (011'99) jusLuysiqinisy [0od Bujwunmsysegua) ainsie
sem Supjull-XSpul PeIEWRSe asnedaq peonps)
pue aposd ainupusdxe &0 yolew 0} vmmmsamh 1ebpng
3 3 3
SjuSUWIo) 600z fenuep  sebueyd 0116002
ssbuey 18410 wou(03) IS - 60/2002 - SWWeIboid [eded
[esolL sbeddys

Z xipusddy



Agenda Page 95 Agenda Iltem 10c

Réboft of - , Meefihg
Assistant Chief Executive o '
(Business Transformation) Executive Cabinet 8 January 2008

Statutory S151 Officer

DRAFT GENERAL FUND BUDGET FOR 2009/10

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To secure the Executive's agreement of the content of the draft revenue budget that will
form the basis of further work in terms of delivering the Council’s 2009/10 budget.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2. The Executive Cabinet are recommended to:

«  Note my preliminary advice under §25 of the Local Government Act 2003 on the draft
budget, particularly in relation to monitoring working balances within the range set
out.

«  Agree to the consultation process outlined in the report.

< Agree to consult on the savings proposals and the shape of the budget as outlined in
the report. ’

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3. This report outlines the Executives budget proposals for 2009/10. It sets out how the
Executive propose to manage it's way through what will be a difficult period in financial
terms for the Council:

4. The financial position is such that significant savings have to be achieved, this is a result of
the fact that firstly, the levels of additional government grant are being contained and
secondly, the current costs of the continuation of our services needs to be realigned, as
many of the Council’s budgets have been affected by the current economic

5. ‘The strategy for managing over the medium term period is to continue:

»  Focus on a line by line review of current spending

- ldentify where possible savings that are administrative in nature and do not affect front
line services
Look for opportunities to generate additional income
Use working balances to smooth the transitions, whilst the base budget is realigned
Minimise the impact on front line services
Pursue shared services opportunities

°
L]
®
[:]

6. Also included is a review of the level of the Council's working balances which is important
in the context of the strategy being adopted. The financial risk profile will change due to a
number of factors over the next three years and as such working balance can be used over
the medium term. : ‘

Updated Template September 2007




b Agenda Page 96 Agenda ltem 10c

7. | am required as part of the budget process to review the assumptions and budget
proposals in terms of their deliverability and my initial thoughts are set out in the paper, but
essentially confirms that the basis of the budget is robust both in terms of assumptions and
deliverability and that together with the changes proposed in the level of working balances,
protects against the financial risks the Council face. That said there is still much to do to
balance the budget over the medium term, but this is not a surprise as the position is the
same as reported previously, but the issue has been exacerbated by the economic
downturn and the concessionary travel issue. The current forecasts and budget proposals
show the following and the figures that follow are predicated on a 3.5% council tax increase
for 2009/10:

Table 1: Budget Position

£'000 £'000
Budget gap based upon service continuation 1,334
Less rebasing of budget and savings agreed (254)
1,080
Savings proposals (453)
income generation (172)
3.5% Council Tax increase (191)
(816)
Expenditure to be funded from
working balances 2009/10 264
8. The analysis shows that under the current proposals a sum of £264k would be needed

from working balances in 2009/10 to bridge the budget gap. In order to balance the
Councils budget over the medium term a savings target or £1m, or an average of £500k
per annum will be required, in both 2010/11 and 2011/12.

9, This report should be read in conjunction with the report included elsewhere on his agenda,
containing the Executive proposal for Capital Investment contained in the Capital
Investment Programme.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)

10.  To begin the budget consultation process for 2008/09.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

11. None.



Agenda Page 97 Agenda Iltem 10c

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

12.  The budget is the ultimate expression of corporate priorities and it is the essential that the
link between priorities and resources used is explicit in any budget proposal.

Put Chorley at the heart of regional
economic development in the
central Lancashire sub region

improved access to public services

Improving equality of opportunity
and life chance

Develop the character and feel of

Chorley as a good place to live

Involving People in their
Communities

Ensure Chorley is a performing
Organisation.

BACKGROUND

18. The policy context for this budget whilst driven to some extent by National, Regional and
Sub-Regional issues is influenced most by the local issues highlighted in the Corporate
Sirategy.

14.  The development of the refreshed Community Strategy and the objectives therein form
the basis of the Council's own Corporate Strategy. Contained in that document are the
key objectives, outcomes and targets the Council works to deliver as part of its
contribution to the overall well-being of the area.

15. Some of the main local issues are:

Access to affordable housing.

The development of the local economy.

Continuing to develop the effectiveness of the Local Strategy Partnership.
Engagement, participation and satisfaction with local service delivery.
Combating climate change. .

Extending the green corridor of Chorley.

16. The context is also in part, set by the proposed Medium Term Financial Strategy which
forms the framework and which will be refreshed prior to the start of the next financial
year but will be built upon a key targets that will include:

Working balances will be maintained at a level no lower than £1m between 2009/10 —
2011/12

17. The risk profile is set to change significantly over the medium term in particularly in
relation to the concessionary travel costs whereby responsibility should pass to the upper
tier authority in 2010/11. A separate paper is attached to this report on this particular
issue due to the complexity and significance of the issue at Appendix 6.

18. The key debate. in terms of the budget invoives the means of resolving the conflict
‘between various policy implications and the availability of resources including the level of
Council Tax to be set. The priority has been to protect frontline services and to ensure
the programmes of work currently underway are also protected. The emphasis in the
coming financial years must be around maximising the use of the resources we currently
have and continuing to improve service delivery whilst working with and influencing our
partners to do the same as financial constraints prevail across the public and private
sectors. Achieving the same or more for less will continue to be the overriding aim.



. Agenda Page 98 - Agenda ltem 10c

RESOURCE CONTEXT

19.  The government recently confirmed its spending plan for 2009/10 to 2010/11, the key
messages from that Comprehensive Spending Review 2007 are:

« An increase in the funds/grants available to local government of 4.2% in 2008/09;
3.5% in 2009/10 and 3.4% in 2010/11. ‘After accounting for inflation this amounts in
real terms increases of 1.5%, 0.80% and 0.7% over the CSR period. In Cash terms
for Chorley this means increases of only £137k (1 6%),£129k (1.5%) and £85k (1%)
over the next three financial years. ‘

CONSULTATION

20. For 2009/10, the process will consist of:

«  Circulation of the draft budget papers to partners and stakeholders.

«  Publication of the detailed information on the Internet and Intranet, supplemented by
a press release.

«  Specific meetings with Parish Councils and trade unions if requested.

e Review by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

THE COST OF MAINTAINING CURRENT SERVICE LEVELS

21.  Appendix 1 sets out the cost of maintenance of current service levels and any additional
statutory requirements, adjusted for known changes that should have no impact on the
level of service provided. No increase in the recurrent budget for concessionary travel
costs is proposed and the rationale for this is explained later in the report. The position is
summarised in the table below: :

Table 2 - The Cost of maintaining current service levels and meeting statutory
requirement

£000
2008/09 Budget requirement 14,394
Pay Inflation 318
Increments 108
Other changes 437
Total : 15,257

22. The figures represent a cost increase of 6% éompared with the 2008/09 figures.

However it should be borne in mind that much of the increase is beyond the Council's
control.

o Pay awards are settled nationally and pension costs are at the mercy of the
performance of the financial markets.
»  Contractual commitments.



Agenda Page 99 Agenda Iltem 10c

o  The effect of the current economic conditions.

Details of the main variances are shown at Appendix 2

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

23,

24.

25.

26.

27.

Also included on this agenda is a draft Capital Programme for 2009/10 to 2011/12. Again
this is predicated upon a number of key assumptions, particularly in relation to the levels
of specific capital grant that the Council may receive.. Once again the details of these
sums will only become available later in the planning cycle.

The key issue as always for Members is how affordable are the Plans. As in previous
years the Council’s ability to deliver investment is dependent upon its ability to generate
planning gain receipts and other capital receipts. The levels of borrowing are increasingly
kept to a minimum as the pressure on the Council's revenue budget is sufficient to mean
little headroom for investment is available. That said the Council has been particularly
successful at attracting $106 funds but going forward these are likely to decrease over
the medium tremor the timing of receipt become less certain as the opportunities for
attracting such funding decrease and development slows.

The expected levels of borrowing whilst still low in relation to the totality of the programme
does have revenue consequences and these has been factored into future revenue
budget forecasts.

The key message from the updated programme is that only key contractual commitments
have been carried forward to 2011/12 with no new schemes being added. This is a
consequence of having no headroom room in the Council's budget over the medium term
to fund additional schemes. That said the Councils investment plans have been significant
over the last 3 years in a number of areas, particularly the Council leisure facilities and
parks. In addition the Current programme that includes investment in key priorities is
protected with no proposed reductions in the programme previously agreed

In terms of the net financing costs, these have changed significantly between 2008/09
and 2009/10. The biggest single change is in the net interest the Council atiracts from
cash deposits. This is as a result of the Council having less cash to deposit and the fall in
interest rates as the base rate has dropped in a dramatic fashion in the last 3 months and
forecasts are that this trend is set to continue. In terms of the Icelandic deposit, the
forecasts exclude interest that would have been earned on that sum circa £60k and the
Government has introduced regulations that mean the potential impairment costs, should

any arise are not recognised for budgeting purposes until more is known about the
potential outcome.

THE BUDGET

28.

29.

All the figures that follow reflect a tax base of 35,099.00. The figure has been set under
the powers delegated to the Statutory Finance Officer by the Council. There is a decrease
of (0.05%) on the last financial year in the tax base which is mainly as a result of the slow
down in house building and the fact that | have increased the provision for bad debt by
0.5% as collection is now being affected by economic conditions.

The Strategy for bridging the budget gap is built on the following principles:

* . Minimising the level of Council Tax increase.

« Rebasing the Councils budget based upon historic performance and future
expectations.

o Maximising the Council's revenue earning opportunities.



Agenda Page 100 - Agenda Item 10c—

¢ Minimising the impact on service delivery.
»  Looking for opportunities for sharing services.

30. A summary of the effect on the rebasing exercise is shown in Appendix 2.

31. A summary of the proposals to make efficiencies and to maximise income opportunities
are shown in Appendix 4.

32. In terms of the overall message from the proposals it is clear that all the above principles
have been utilised in that:

«  The proposed level of Council Tax is below the 5% expected by the Government at
3.5%, currently the retail price index is at just over 4%. This means that the average
increase in Chorley’s element of the council tax will have been 2% over the three
financial years, 2007/08 - 2009/10.

»  The line by line review of the base budget has elicited further savings.
«  The review of revenue generating activities has identified some opportunities.

o The number of changes in both the level and nature of the Councils staffing
establishment has been kept to a is minimal on order to protect service delivery.
Where changes are proposed, these are administrative or managerial in nature or
reflect the fact that volumes of work have reduced significantly. Posts have been
kept vacant in anticipation of the downturn and to minimise the impact on staff
currently employed.

POLICY CHOICES

33.  The Administration in policy terms have determined that they wish to continue to have low
Council Tax rises. In terms of its impact on services the overwhelming objective is to at
least maintain service delivery at its current level given that in most cases the Council is
performing well. But the organisation will continue to strive for further improvement and
will continue to focus on delivering its priorities.

34. However within that context and within the Council's resources constraints some
resources have been identified to be put into priority areas of the Corporate Strategy but
these will be a realignment of resources and not additional in nature. A summary of the
current 2008/09 budget resources mapped against the Council's priorities shows the
following:

Diagram 4: Current Resource Allocation

" || Heart of Economic
Dewelopment

B Reduce Inequality

1 Involved Communities

r1Access to Senices

B Character and Feel

Performing Organisation




35.  The table shows that the bulk of the Council's resources are spgnt @n developing the look
and feel of Chorley and ensuring Chorley is a performing organisation.. The draft budget
for 2009/10 seeks to maintain the resources put into these priority areas. -

36. However given the Council’'s overall financial position this ultimately means that in orc_ier to
protect services as much as possible, savings have to be made, set out below is my
interim assessment of the impact the proposals may have.

RISK ISSUES

37. In terms of the budget proposal there still remains a number of risk areas where actual
performance may not match the assumptions made. In such an event this may impact on
the Council's ability to deliver its proposed budget. The majority of these areas are not
unique to Chorley and are recurrent issues in many cases, given the nature of local
authority business.

38.  The risk in almost all cases is a result of not having information on which to base future
forecasts. This position is a result of either a budget being demand led, as is the case
with Concessionary Travel or information on particular funding streams not being
available until later in the year. Whilst forecasts are available for Chorley in relation to
concessionary travel, we are still only working off six months actual data for the new
scheme.

39. In respect of the key assumptions in the budget, these are as follows:

Table 5. Budget Assumptions

Assumption %IE

Pay Award +2.5%

Grant Settlement +1.7%

Pension Contribution +1.0%

Housing Planning Grant +£27K
40. In relation to each individual item | would make the following comments:
PAY AWARD

41.  The assumption is based upon the 2008 settlement and the stated intention of the
Government to restrain Public Sector Pay Awards.

GRANT SETTLEMENT

42.  Whilst the government have confirmed the grant allocation for 2009/10 at £8.358m, the
figures for further years are still draft in nature. Given the governments overall financial
position of the Government we may find changes are made to the current allocations in
further years as the Government looks to get public expenditure back under control.

- PENSIONS CONTRIBUTION

43. Last year following the revaluation of the pension fund the following additional
contributions were agreed.

Agenda Page 101 Agenda Iltem 10c



e Agenda Page 102 -—--Agenda-tem-10¢c—

2009/10 +1.0%
2010/11 +1.0%
2011712 +1.0%

44. Pension funds will be big loser due to the performance of the stock market in the last 12
months. As a result the Councils pensions deficit currently £8m will increase and
following the next financial review in 2010/11 employees contributions are likely to rise
again.

HOUSING AND PLANNING GRANT

45, This specific grant has been paid to the Council and other Council’s to invest in improving
planning service. The Council received a sum of £104k in 2008/09 for it's performance in
this area and | have made the assumption that we will receive the same sum in 2009/10.
Some of the grant is based on relative performance in a number of areas like housing
development,. Clearly the Council cannot control this.

CONCESSIONARY TRAVEL

46.  This particular element of the budget represents the greatest risk in terms of identifying
accurately the likely cost of the new concessionary travel scheme which was implemented
from April 2008. There are two key risk issues that continue namely:

o we cannot estimate the potential take up in terms of additional concessionaries or
the impact -having a free service will have on travel patterns.

° Historic cost will not be an indication of future cosis.

47. That said, we do now have 6 months worth of data which has been used as a basis for
forecasting on the next three financial years. The Lancashire districts have now also
agreed the pooling arrangement to be used. Consequently the budget deficit for the
2008/09 is £188k and for 2009/10 £272k. A separate paper expaining the position is at
Appendix 6.

EXPENDITURE SAVINGS

48.  Turning to the savihgs and additional fees and charges Income proposed in the draft
budget, | make the following comments, which is strategic in nature and also does not
focus on the minute of individual proposals.

49.  The budget proposals as they currently stand includes expected expenditure savings of
£452k. The bulk of the savings of £341k are staffing related and focus on areas where
the impact on the delivery on front line services is minimised. As such and given the
scale of the individual savings proposals, it is unlikely that they will impact at all on the
Council's ability to deliver its corporate priorities. v

50. In relation to the savings from staffing costs in the context of the balancing of the
Council's budget these have been minimised and focus on streamlining middle
management costs and some minor reductions in benefit staffing where posts have been
vacant for sometime. In addition areas that have seen a downturn in workload from the
economic condition have also been reviewed and will be realigned to the anticipated
workload. Again | anticipate that this will not significantly affect our overall ability to
deliver the corporate plan targets and objectives but may impact on the levels of services
being provided, but only at the margins. Changes will need to be made to working
practices to continue to provide excellent services. The Councils VFM programme has
identified the priorities for change that will enable the Councils services to operate more
efficiently and effectively.



... Agenda Page 103 - ---Agendaltem 10c

INCOME’ PROGRAMME - FEES AND CHARGES INCOME

51.

52.

53,

54.

55.

This year the Executive has again undertaken a strategic review of fees and charges with
the objective of ensuring that the fees and charges were correct, covering costs and at a
market rate.

The budget contains a number of proposals in relation to increasing those fees and
charges. This applies particularly to car parking income and other major income streams.
The proposals exclude the fees and charges for the Councils leisure facilities as these
are negotiated with the Councils leisure provider CLS and will only take place early in
2009.

The financial risk to the Council is that there is a degree of consumer resistance to the
proposed charges. For this reason, | have adjusted a number of the fees and charges
budgets that are subject to consumer choice and not taken the totality of the additional
income that could be generated. In addition whilst volumes are down in some areas, the
mix of work as in say planning applications has changed, so the financial impact has not
been as great. Interestingly developers are still continuing to seek planning consent, but
they will clearly wait before starting developments.

| believe that in this way a prudent approach has been adopted. A summary of the levels
of income currently anticipated for the major income streams and those subject to some
amendments to the fees and charges is shown in the table below:

Major income Streams

Table 6 - Total Fees and Charge Income

£000
Licensing Fees (187)
Local Land Searches (130)
Parking Fees (806)
Market Toll (310)
Planning and Building Control Fees (724)
Rents from investment Portfolio (378)
Total (2,535)

The table shows the importance of fees and charges income to the Council. lts historic
approach of containing the levels of fees and charges is not sustainable unless used for
the delivery of strategic objectives and protecting the Councils budget position.

CONCLUSION OF THE ADEQUACY OF WORKING BALANCES AND THE ROBUSTNESS OF
THE BUDGETED WORKING BALANCES

56.

57.

The current financial sirategy that tékes us up until the end of 2010/11 allocated for
working balances to be in a range £1.25 ~ 1.50m. This was based upon the financial risk
profile which has changed during the financial current planning period.

From 2009/19 a number of the external factors influencing the Council's ability to either

attract funding or to influence expenditure has changed. This is the main due to the
following reasons:



58.

60.

61.

62.

e The CSR07 means that there is a risk of less rate support grant over the planning
- period 2008/09-2010/11. , '
° The full impact of the changes to the concessionary travel budget will not be

known for at least 15 months in the new scheme. Additionally the Government has
signalled its intention to revise the grant distribution methodology and pass
responsibility for concessionary travel to upper tier authorities

o The Government is capping capitalisation applications and as such the cost of
change may need to be resourced from revenue.
e The. Council has secured significant external funding for the next three years from

LAA reward grant, Area based grant and Local Authority Business Growth funds.

The greatest potential impact is still likely to come from the concessionary travel issue,
but all of the issues have the propensity to affect the Council’s ability to both deliver its
budget and continue to deliver effective services.

As members will be aware, working balances are there to protect the Council’s against
the ‘peaks and troughs’ in expenditure and allows them to be able to manage any
changes to be base level of expenditure that is required to bring the budget back into
balance,

Sometimes this can take time so maintaining working balances until they are needed
means the Council does not have to make reactive changes that can significantly impact
on service performance.

In terms of resource availability the balances position will be as follows if a strategy of
using balances to fund part of the 2009/10 budget and the non budgeted concessionary
travel costs, pending responsibility being passed back to the upper tier authorities is
adopted:

General Fund Working Balances Forecast

£000
Balance 1% April 2008 1,726
Less
Non Budgeted Concessionary Travel
Costs 2008/09 -188

Forecast Balance 31° March 2009 1,538

Less
Unfinanced budgeted Costs 2009/10 -264
Non Budgeted Concessionary Travel
Costs 2009/10 =272

Forecast General Fund Balances
31% of March 2010 1,002

The forecasts assume that the budget is balanced for 2008/09 and that the un financed

element of the budget is eliminated between 2010/11 and 2011/12., making the savings
target for the following two financial years almost £500k annually.

This level of working balances will represent approximately 6% of the Councils net
budget. The Council has a good track record of managing it's budget with no overall
overspend in the last 5 financial years. It also has a good track records of achieving
savings. As long as this approach is continued the working balances should be sufficient



63.

64.

65.

to cover unexpected items which should now be few in nature. | shall be presenting to
members the Councils updated Medium Term Financial Strategy as parft 'of the budget
sefting meeting that will include a strategy to bridge the current budget deficit.

With regard to the robustness of the budget assumption for 2009/10 once again each
Directorate has had a line by line review completed on their budget and whilst there are
still some issues to resolve they represent adjustments that are reasonable and
deliverable. ,

In previous years the Council has been faced with the prospects of making savings and
2009/10 will be exactly the same. The savings are hecessary firstly to contain of Council
Tax as the government capping limit has once again been set at 5%. This report has
identified that savings and investment plans are well developed but further work will be
necessary as we work through the budget cycle and better and more up to date
information becomes available.

Some. inherent risks remain in the budget proposals but the underlying assumptions |
have made have been agreed by the executive and | believe they are reasonable.
Officers shall be pursuing some of the options that are currently targets with the aim of
being in a more informed position in terms of deliverability by the time the Council sets its
budget . If by then | feel that the targets are not deliverable the budget and any
assumptions will be amended accordingly as has happened in previous years. | have
outlined my views and advice in relation to the level and adequacy of working balances
and summarise the key risks and mitigation that are and should be put in place.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

66.

As this budget is for consultation only at this stage this has no impact on directorates.

GARY HALL
ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

There are no background papers to this report. '

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

Gary Hall 5480 20 November 2007 FINREP/2011LM1




. Agenda Page 106

Agenda Iltem 10c

Analysis of Budget Variations 2007/08 - 2009110 Appendix 1
2008/09 2009/10 | 2010/11 2011112
£000 £000 £000 £000

Base Budget Requirement 16,523 16,482 19,084 19,789

Less Recharges - - - -
Capital Charges (1,898) (1,664) (4,198) (4,198)

Cash Base Budget Reduirement 14,626 14,818 14,886 15,501

Movements:

Inflation Pay 430 156 316 332
Pensions 87 162 163 160
Non-Pay 37 163 62 65
Contractual 52 70 - 105 87
Income (102) 24 7 6

Increments 107 108 73 42

Revenue Effects of the Capital Programme 120

Volume - Income (252) 70 (8) (27)

Volume - Expenditure 482 112 (13) 17

investment . 74

Rebasing of Base Budget: (315) 155

Base Budget Savings Agreed 10 (254)

Savings - Other _ (21)

Senior Management Review (174)

Savings Proposals (162)

Review of Fees & Charges (223)

Growth Proposals 265

41

Effects of stock transfer - Reduction in cost - Other
i Al §

- Genuine - -

- Management of the Establishment (70) - -

- Salary Related Savings - - -

- Procurement Savings - - -

- Gershon Savings - - -

- Job Evaluation (174) - -
Directorate & Corporate Cash Budgets 14,818 14,886 15,5691 16,272
Base Recharges - -

In year transfer of recharges to cash budgets - - - -
Capital: 1,998 1,998 4,198 4,198
Base Capital Charges

In year transfer of capital (334) 2,200 - -
Total Recharges 1,664 4,198 4,198 4,198
Total Directorate & Corporate Budgets 16,482 19,084 19,789 | -..20,470
Reversal of Capital Charges (1,664) (4,198) (4,198) (4.198)
Net Financing Transactions:

- Net Interest/Premiums/Discounts (5675) 13 (40) (39)
- MRP less Commutation Adjustment 161 358 352 360
Net Operating Expenditure 14,394 15,257 15,902 16,593
Total Expenditure 14,394 15,257 15,902 16,593
Financed By

Council Tax - Borough (6,173) (6,313) (6,540) (6,776)
Parish Precapts. 575 575 575 575
Council Tax Parishes (575) (575) (575) (575)
Aggregate External Finance (8,221) (8,358) (8,487) (8,572)
LAA Reward Grant - (150) (150) (150)
Area Based Grant (23) (23) (23)
LABGI Grant (150) (75) (75)
Collection Fund Surplus - - -
Total Financing (14,394)]  (14,993)] (15,274)] (15,595)
Net Expenditure (0) 264 628 998
Analysis of Net Expenditure (Budget Gap)

Net Expenditure Brought Forward - - 264 -
Net Expenditure in Year - 264 364 371
Net Expenditure Carried Forward - 264 628 371

WITH 3,5% INCREASE IN COUNGIL TAX EACH YEAR - i1



Budget Changes £'000
Expendifure

Pay 180
Pensions 168
Increments 108
Utilities (Gas, Electricity, Water) 78
Insurances 31
Non Domestic Rates 13
Housing & Council Tax Benefits Subsidy 62
Audit Fees 31
Property Services Contract (Liberata) 19
Refuse Contract offset by additional financing costs (34)
Indoor Leisure Contract 35
Other contracts 26
Elections a/c (12)
Pensions alc (34)
Other minor variances 49
Income

Parking Fees income 80
Land Charge income 47
Customer Services SLA with CCH 20
Art Development income from Arts Gouncll 10
Reduction in Benefits Overpayments recovered 62
Planning Application Fees 20
Reduction in use of Lancastrian 10
Benefits Admin. Subsidy (10)
Rental income - Friday St Depot 28
Housing & Planning Grant (27)
Licensing income 12
Residents Parking Permits 18
Other income 29
Rebasing of budget and savings achieved (254)
Changes identified at Corporate level

Net Financing Costs:

- Net Interest 588
- Debt repayment 207
Mangement of the Establishment (70)
Adjustment to Council Tax Base/Special Expenses 50
Total Change in Expenditure/lncome 1,540
Financed By:

Increase in Borough Council Tax (191)
Increase in Aggregate External Finance (137)
LAA Reward Grant (150)
Area Based Grant (22)
LABGI Grant (150)
Expenditure Savings Options for Member approval (454)
Income Generation Options for Member approval (172)
Total Change in Financing {1,276)

264

BUDGET GAP 2009/10

Appendix 2
Analysis of Significant Movements in Budget between 2008/09 & 2009/10



(b)

o
S |
| m spew st 8612y0 [BUILIOU B YDIUM JO} SSIIARDE Ul 8SBaI0Ul UY (oo00's) sLIooU] 05 pue d( 199 - SepIASY sojdosg Bunoa
” D Sjdoed
| a 10enUoo mou uo Buines  (000°G) paienobsusl JoBNuUod AISACDS Jeisesi(
O SSIAISE 101
% sBuiaes Joujuws snouep,  (002°2) sjebpng Jsjjews aseqeSy
,, @) -pusdsienc fenusiod suj J9A00 0} posn eq 0} sjsod juedea Aue wol sBuiaes su i

A 1eBpng o o usye} oq o} seouedeA qof sjyoid Jeybiy Jo} Aousbuguos syl (000°02) 1e6png JUsSWNIOSY

S30JNOSTY UBUIN(

W 80//0 U11S00 GOSF AUO "01/60 Ui 386pna 000°'L3  (00S) HEIS SSOUSISJUOD - JUBISINOOI
: % 80/.0 ui ueds 0pg'z3 Ajuo 09¥'23196png  (09¥'E) ‘sesuedxz Buures] - ‘uWpY Jysusg BuisnoH
— ‘50/0 J0} JOEILOD MU OS]y "SIS0D B0/80 *® 80/L0 Uo peseq uojonpsy  (000°€) ‘uoissiwwoD syijieg - Jenbeioxa
e 4 ERTTEIT]

(@) ,
(4] ]SO0 G0/80 B 80/.0 uUC peseq uononpey  (000°€) suoidiosgns jeieust - SS0IAISS JRIooWSg
o $JS00 50/80 9 80/L0 UO paseq uoponpay  (000°2) swiodu so3} [e63) - seopueg [2be]
© 1800 60780 ® 80/.L0 UO peseq uojonpsy  (000'8) . suopeoignd - ssopueg [ebe]
m SOUEUISA0L) Syei0dion)
mu S1S00 §0/80 ® 80/20 Uo paseq uogonpay  (000°¢) "sebieyo BuiAdooojoud
< SIS00 §0/20 ¥ 80/40 uo peseq uogonpay  (028) sBuiaes Jounw - oddng sol0
ﬂ, S1S00 60/80 2 80/.0 UC paseq uogonpay  (000'7) o fisuope)s - Hoddng 200
j0BRUCO aujyoew Bupjuey uo sBunes  (021°1) juswdinb3ysioo]. jo ssesT - Hoddng e2O
SISC0 60/80 ¥ §0/40 UO paseq uoponpsy  (092'Z) , SuwIHBAQ - Hoddng S0
S1S00 60/S0 ¥ 80/20 UO paseq uoponpay  (0¥0°2) sBuines Joull - 8910 98X3 §8IYD
ETNLERE FET)
"§}S00 §0/20 UO paseq uoponpey  (000°02) jsepjesig pue pag - Buisnoy oibelens
sssuisng

3
. SISO Buires MoiASy jobpng oseg woij sbulAes (|
. 196png

¢ xipusddy 0176002 SIUSULSHIPY Jobpng Jo SInpayds



Agenda Iltem 10c

Agenda Page 109

e Xipuaddy

‘sisod mau Joj epeib jo E_oa-v_EA uo peseq
‘s3s0d mau 1o} opelb jo jujod-piuwt uo paseg

SJUSIWIOY

sieah g 1se) Ul S}S00 ON

paiinbeu 1obuo| oN

ssiEd 24 swoou) pajedionuy

siedh ¢ 1se) U ainipuadxs 0yZ3 AUO

s1802 50/80 ® 80/L0 U0 PSSE] UCHINDSY

S}S00 60/80 ? 80/.0 UO PSSE(] UCROINPSY

pejeidwion mou Bupjiom poouinogquBion Atnbu Augniog
S]S00 60/80 ® 80/.0 UC peseq UoHONPSY

sieak ¢ 1] U} SjS0D ON

pelELiLLIS] JOBIU0D pasnbal JON

SSNOY-Lii SUOP MIOM SI0LL SB “mmv:n__ fuoygnd u uooNpPal Y63
ysom Aousynsuos o} uoisiaoid sonpey
1usweoe|dal esnoy-ui oy Bupjoo “paidxe sey UM JORIU0D SNOMBId

{02g'vs2)

(ozv's0L)

(01£'c9)
(091 °9p)

3
Buiaeg

1ebpng

(oL6'w¥L)

(000°t)
(029D
{00001}
(000'%)
(00g't)
(090°2)
(000's)
(00g'2)
(009'¢)
(062'9)

{ooo's)
(000°9)
(000'9)

G3141LNIal SONIAVS TVLOL

|80 L-qns

aimonnsey seoieg uoddng
jueweaiby seonisg paieys leiousuly
SoUBUlY

[STICIASIg OPEly SUoISIoa( 01} SbUlABS (2

[ej0l-qng

suonedliand

sebieyosy] opey Sqonl

199248 40 3dad

10 BugesH

$93) oynuSIos

wsysAs A12ies poo-4/ucieIpey
seljigisead B YyoIesssy
suonduosqns [eisusg/suchedignd
Hpny [euseixg

Bufdwizg 19800 iied
SPooUInoqubiaN

SUOHESIUNUILICD

$884 SJUBYNSUOD

(snid souBLLIOLSd) SouBUSIUBI-2IEMI0S Jeindwo)
SoUelIolSd B AJL|Od

017600z stusunsnipy }abpng J0 8[npayds




Agenda Iltem 10c

Agenda Page 110

.um__:cm_ 41 AousBuuon woly Jows a4 0} - sieak ¢ 1se| Ul Juads 33 uey) sse “Ajoedes sAroesl ON
“Jeak puooes e 1o} sje|a(] "Ajuo g0/80 0} palslep 1ebpng
‘swiwesBoid Buipund 8100 SU} Ul UOHONPAI %0 B sjussaidal syl

‘podojanep jjlom sueld ng abels syl Je Buiaes pajewilsy
‘padojensp jjom suejd 1ng abels siyl 1e Buines pajewnsg

“OM JO mmE:lo> Ul UINJUMOP JO
1nsal B Se papasu jou sisod JUBdEA JO uoieleq "uonoss sebleyn pue pue ‘|o1uoD Juswdoeasd
‘syetey 9 wewdojeas oiwouodT uswdojeasd 3 uonelsusbey ‘Aoljod Buluueld Jo ainonnsay

padojeasp Buieq suolnjos aAileulsly D01 01 suinel Bued j1@ens-uo usym g00z 1des wol jom Buinesg

"asmponasal jo Led se siepes| wes) o} pajebojep sennp - seousog/funniongsey
1s0d swii-ped auo Jo uoneleqg

spooylnoqybisn Ulyim Juswaslopus Buisusort jo Buibiew o} enp Buines
sepuspg/bunnpnissy

"S1S0d JeolQ uoneonp3 pue 1os}iydly adeospue] ay) sbisw o}

JUBWIYSI|GEISS Ui }S0d BUO0 JO UoioNPay

sonuaiddy wspoy unm paoejdal 3sod 190140 Sldusg

-dn payiom Buieq Apuanns sjieleq pea.be soiaieg
04 8jqdry Uinog yum Buppiom julor

Od 8lqqiy yinog pue 57 ucisaid Ylim paleys s1sod JSdilo 40T
1ebeuew gyQgo Joj S1soouo pue Alejes Jesk [n} Jo Jey siuesaldal Buineg

"S80IAISS paleys 4o uoisuedxs [enusiod

“fojod jeouen
-Buuinjonuisal pue sjsod Juesea Jo uonsieQg

SUSWIWOD

¥ Xipusddy

{ova‘zey)

{000°L2)
(000'2)
(000's)
(000's1)

(000%0%)
(000°s2)
(000'G1)

(0£1°212)

(ov8'ss)
012'%2)
(006'6€)
(ozg'ol)
(0£0'62)
(000'0L)
(000's1)
(000'9)

(0£8'9)

{ogg'ezl)
(000°S1)
(000'€2)
(000°28)
(0£8'c2)
(000'52)

(ov8‘yy)
(005'01)
{ove've)

3
Buiaeg

1ebpng

[ejol-qns

(196png Aouabunuoo) suonebnsaauj pue paleuleuo)
uswdo|aAsq SUSTOM
els Buipund 8109

SBUIAES O30

‘097 Aq pepinodd ag 0} eo1AISS 1oUIB|
"J8pus} 0} IN0 0B 0} IBPIACIH 'PUBGPEOIT SISQUISH

SBUIAES JUsWoINo0ig

aInjonulssy sjeloloallg sseuisng
1sod Jafeueyy Bupued a1wied

}sod iojeulpio-00 pooylnogqybien sisieq
suonelado jenuew A1 DD Ul Uoilonpay

Buiaes 3s0d 120140 WswsoIojuT Buisusol
Buiels - Se0IAISg JBWOISND

sjes008ig uyum sisod jo sebispy

lleH umo_Joy uoisiaoid sinoy Bujuesio sonpay
1sod swi-ed 19010 susuSg UESEA 818j18(

Saoucollly PUNNONISoy

201dsOH seulsyeD 1S 10} SS0IAISS "W 'H epiacid 0
80IMSS 1uBWSoIoT Buiuueld paieys

ssuejesg - Aoljod Buluueld

(0gys unm Jebeuew du@D eieyg) sebisw dyao
S$20IMISS jeiourUld] PaiBYS

SeoIAIeg poleys

2oUBINSU| S8o10BId JusWAodWT - ssouBInsyj
sisod poddng uipy Ul uoloNpaY

SBUIAES 29150 Y9¢g

0176002 SDUIAES J9BpNg JO 9[NPayss




Agenda Iltem 10c

Agenda Page 111

00013 =023 X 0%

00093 = 0€3 X 00C

(uepteb uou a1) paunbai ulg UMOIQ OU JI 0Z3F 01 peonpay

‘sieulejuoo BuipAoal Jo suns e 10} 0gF BuiAed sispjoyssnoy mau QGg uo peseg

swweiboid 09 pue dn 199 eyl Jusweiddns o} Bulpuny [eussixs Joe.iE 0} Sieuped yim diom 0} 8doog

¥ Xipuaddy

"abJeyo mau JO UoIoNPOU]

‘aBIBYS MeU JO UOJONPOsU]

‘SHIeUsq WOl PapUNy - SULOJU| [EJUSI Ul 8SESIOUI JON

"S{IDUNOI B0 0} 80IApE pue seoines Buipinoid Aq pejessust aq o] swoou)

"@sBaIoUl % B Bulnssy

‘PIBIA 9%,/ Buiwnssy

SJUSWIWOoD

{ozv'ses)

(oss‘zL)

{000'2)

(000°0L)
(000'GL)
(000's)

(000°28)
{(oo0'01)
(0z1'9¢)

{09¥'28)

Buiaeg
yebpng

Q3IZILNZ01 SNOLLJO SONIAYS TY.L0L

[ejo1-qng

spjoyssnoy mau 03 siauiejuod Buiohoal 1o} abreyd

awweiboid 09 pue dn 199

uonouny Bunequiny pue Buiwep Jeasg Joj siopenuod buibieys pels o} |9
20IApY uoneoyddy Buiuueid aid - Buluueld

SLIODUI JUBI Ul 8SEBIOU| - 8SNOH PIOMS]I0D

Bupjiom [BUISIXS 'S8} SioMeads Wol siody]

aseaiou| sebieyn pue ssed

eseaioul sebiiey) pue sasg) bupied Jed

T ENER L

01/600¢ SBUIAES Jobpng JO a|Npayos




I

i
i
'
P
'
v
v
1

‘Agenda ltem 10c

Govozy)  lec=on) [1ee'es) [(kez'vs) [(iwz'z2) |(1o2'os) {osi'ew) J(ozr'es) [(oio'wozy) | |lozs'ssi’s) |{289881°L)
W : 600'L) (00s) (008) (0oL (009) {0089) [GIE2) (oog) (oo0'0L) (ooo'0z)  {(e02'01) GBLISEouE ] Sl [BNSeD
M m {00s'D) ©5.9)  |0o0® |(05z9) |mogw)  |osie)  {000'e)  |(oszz) [(Goo'ss) (ooo'sz)  {(vs0'0L) "60/80 Ul 958340Ul %5°E ssousan] sbeues idheuioeH :
N g FONVNAZIAOCD ZLVHOLN0D .
™~
~— (198°D G0 1Gaze |koed |Ziiv)  [gss)  pwie) {(@see) 019'84) (019’84 |(¥80°0S) 60/80 Ul G923 0} 0223 woy pesealou] SUUIS S JiBd 18D
.” {000'2) (oos'y)  jloos’y)  jloor’l)  [oz'L) ooo't)  [(oos) (009) (000°02) {o00'0z)  |(9.¢'6h) HOD/S8YsSHEd JO§ SHI0M [BUCHIPPY SHIOM 3[geabieyoal - soueUSIUBY SPUnoin
) (9gg'y) zeel) I6ze ) |520)  |(ez6) [0 F19) (=12 (oge'sh) {ocoz1)  [(osggl) "5070 Ul SSBa10Ul 95| SIPERUOD JORUOD IS84/2L ANenD poownoqubian
o {600'2) {00gL) loos'y)  {(ov's) [0z b} [o00'y)  {(008) (009} (000'02) (ooo'sy)  [(ge6'st) 60780 Ul O¥Z O} L3 WO Paseasu) suig pajsalpA
DQ..M (0082 Oz lovzz) loee'w)  [(089y) oyl  [(ozi'y)  {(0vs) (000'82) (0/z'9z)  |(8/6'82) uoROB|oD AjUSiY DIAID/UOHIS)I0D BSMSY
! u, SGOCHANNOZHOIEN
|%.. 00s'9) (05e'0) 1(00z8) |(oes'w) |(006s) |(0See) |(0097) {(0s6'L) |(000°S9) (000'19) _ 1(255'69) , 50/20 W1 a58210UI ON Sespepy uoy jel4-Sie L i
- Grisy)  |Zzean |Eiswh) [(e692y) |(Gegol) [(120'6) (s’ [@wve)  l(0LF'18Y) oLy'ig1)  |(ssi‘osh) "60/80 Ui SsEaioul %E SS64 uopgadsul-joLjuo) buiping
Gy 0Lz |@ez1y) |(1886)  |eoy'®) |(850’d)  {(oy9's) | (cez¥)  |(ogi'Lyi) (os1'1¥1)  l{eeo'vEL) "50/80 Ui 8sB8I0Ul %E seag Buuue|d-josuod buippng
mg (cecve) lzeo'za) |Gegel) (L2l |Uezlvl) [(89gal) rig'e)  jGogs)  |(ose'sye) (o00'szz)  ((680'622) 50730 Ui Siesodoid JSYI0 + 9SBaiy] %E SIoNE fe1eus-SIoL
An oooey ozt {(ooroL) |oL's) |os's)  |(005'9) [(00e’s) {oos'e) _i(coo'oel) {ooo'ost)  |(eevi9L) "maipss buipuad 6O/g0 Uil SSEaiUl ON SoBIEY] pueT 90
_ _ ZLVN0LO3HIG SSINISNG
: i (0¥0'2) 8 |eol) |@ev )  |weeh)  |eo’t) (818 219 (00¥'02) (oo0'sl)  [(g6Z'L2) "60/20 Ul 9sERITUL %E SSOUO 10 SiH-SAUR) AINIWLIOD
. {Gzv'l) €sz'l) oyr'y)  |(g66) (csg) L) 0£9) (82v) (oge'vL) (0gz'se) (0zg'ce) -uojzonpad jueib 6] anp 01/60 10} peseqay sea4 JayiO-juswidojeas syodg
W {oor'y) fGes's) lozee) (080D (0ve) [0z e) 1(0941) ((oze't) (000°7h) 00vy)  [(LE'W) 01/80 Ul 00F3 Ol D9EF Woy paseaidu) S99 JUsULISIUI-Wa) ASHOYD
: (008%) (0zs v Wove's (o) |(08se) lloove) (g6 1) |(ovv'l) (000°8v) {(oo0'oy)  1(025°1E) 60/20 W 0083 0! 5673 Loy paseasou) [EUNE 10 1P JUBID-WSD ASHoyD
" GBI {o00'y) _ |(#69) (£82) (129) (858) (yr) (cge) 08L'11) (GETT I () 01/90 Ul 00F3 03 09EF Loy paseaioy] S804 usLLISUI-WSD uolbulpy
(082 (zod) (¥z9) () (ggv) (06€) 18) (re2) {(cog'D) 0480 (02682 60/80 Ul 0033 Ol S6+3F WOy pesesasouy) [eung jo 1By WEID-WSD uojBulipy|
3LYNO.LOTIA 31d03d
i (058w} Goen)  [0es  |(Geee) |oiee) |era) |wve'L) [(sv'y) |(00s'ey) {oos’sy) _ |(1e6'ow) sebeies) ey
i ] NOLLYINHOJSNYML SSINISNEG
3 3 .3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
%0} %6 %8 %L %8 %S | %P ~ %E LSYOTN04| WNILOV SLNIWNOD NOILARIDSId
STONVHD 2 So3d NI ISVRMONI 50 LoVl 60/800Z | 80/.002

g xpusddy , , . FAFIASY S3IDUVHD = 5334




113 .....Agenda-ltem-10¢c— -

....Agenda Page

0909%'2s 3

LYA 30
SAISN[OXT

0Z'1¥9°L9 3 090z8°0¢ 3 osealou]

Ozgey'se6 3 09Zrz'esy 3 00'%%8'9.8 3 00Zey'ecy 3
00'822'S 3 00799T 3 009 3 00022Cc 3 vhv 006 3 fep v
08'v9e 3 oFZst 3 8% 3 00°¢sL 3 8¢ 00¥ 3 sinoy g o3 dn
gzses'e 3 0998 3 09¢ 3 00'eiv'L 3 L8 00€ 3 sinoy g o3 dn
0ze5L'L 3 09.65°€ 3 oFce 3 00'868'c 3 66%) 00°¢ 3 sinoy ¢ oy dn
00'988'72 3 00€8Z¢CL 3 00 K] goegg'zk 3 €8¢l 0oL 3 sinoy ¢ 03 dn
oy'69Y'ElL 3 0L¥ELD 3 0.0 3 09¢ll's F 1C96 080 3 oyl oy dn
1e2as uoybuyey syied 120 Asjs peXI
00'sze'sslk 3 0S189°LL 3 08¢ 3 00°296'¢8 3 68leT ) goe 3 fep v
00°880°LS 3 00vve'se 3 00 F 00vPe'se 3 PPOST 00'L 3 sinoy g o} dn
syed Jeo Aels Buot
00080'7sy 3 000W0'LLT 00°0¥0'LLT 3 O¥0LLT 00'L 3 sunoy ¢ o3 dn
ogses’sye 3 0829L°1T) OF'2LE' V0L F PS6ELL 090 3 inoyj oy dn
SLWIooU) awosuyl sieyon syded Jeo Aejis Houg

oyeLSs feaf spewse Jeak Huey Jesh jin} Jeah jey Jesh ey  yuEjusunD

jinl posiAsy Jey pasiasyy ummoaem_. pajosfoid pajosiold psjeLuiss %L TYSOd0d WNWININ

LVA 40 SAISNTONI ¥V SUNOI4 TV 3LON

S334 ONDIRVd 8V NI SISVIZHONI ¥04 SNOILDO




Appendix 6

rley

Council
Report of Meeting

The Executive Leader Executive Cabinet

8 January 2009

CONCESSIONARY TRAVEL - POOLING ARRANGEMENTS
ACROSS LANCASHIRE

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To update Executive Cabinet on the outcome of discussions regarding the pooling of
resources for concessionary travel in Lancashire

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2. That The Cabinet approves this approach subject to the caveats outlined below.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3. The report outlines a pooling arrangement for concessionary travel, which has been approved
unanimously by The Lancashire Leaders, subject to the caveats outlined below.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(if the recommendations are accepted)

4. To mitigate the risks of the costs of concessionary travel to Chorley Council through a pooling
arrangement across Lancashire.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

5. Several alternative pooling formulae were explored by Lancashire Leaders; however “the
compromise solution” put forward by Pendle Council is the one which has finally been accepted.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

6. This repott relates to the foliowing Strategic Objectives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional
economic development in the
Central Lancashire sub-region

Develop local solutions to climate
change.

Improving equality of opportunity
and life chances

Develop the Character and feel of
Chorley as a good place to live

Involving peopie in their
communities

Ensure Chorley Borough Council is
a performing organization

Updated Template November 2008




......Agenda Page 115 ... Agenda.ltem.10¢c. -

BACKGROUND

7. Members will recall the implementation of the national ‘concessionary travel scheme fro_m
April 2008. This introduced free national travel for people over the age of 60 and people with
a disability. :

8. There are clear winners and losers in Lancashire with Chorley clearly emerging as a loser.

9. At the 2008/9 budget meeting in February 2008 the Council agreed the principal of pooling
and since that date work has been ongoing to reach an agreement. However only in the last
two months as financial information has become available has a mechanism finally been
proposed.

10. THE COST OF CONCESSIONARY TRAVEL TO CHORLEY TO DATE

The current forecasts of costs for 2008/09 (including contracted services) for Chorley is £1.355m.
This is based upon actual data to the end of September 2008 and is based upon a seasonally
adjusted forecast. Using a straight line basis reduces that forecast but only by a sum of £58k.
This is, of course, a forecast and is subject to variation as it is based upon only half a years
actual data.

If the eventual outturn is circa £1.355m the impact on Chorley is as follows. | reported in the last
quarters revenue budget monitoring report that should this occur, then the Councils budget would
be overs_pent. The updated figures affect that forecast as follows:

_ | £000
Forecast Outturn at Sept 08 1,365
2008/09 Budget 1,125
Budget shortfall 230
(including contracted services)

The table shows that based upon the latest forecast and before any pooling adjustment, the
forecast deficit for 2008/09 is circa £230k. In terms of contracted services, the costs for the first
six months of the financial year were £50k.

THE LANCASHIRE POOLING ARRANGEMENT

The compromise pooling arrangement put forward by Pendle Council is as follows:

Year one (2008/08) — Those authorities in surplus contribute a fixed sum of £50k plus 75% of the
remaining surplus to be distributed amongst the Council with an in year deficit.

Year two (2009/10) — Councils contribute 1/3 of 2008/09 actuai plus 2/3 of anticipated pool

contribution, again with the first £50k retained by the authorities in surplus with 75% of the
remainder being redistributed.

Year three (2010/11) — Councils contribute 2/3 of 2009/10 actuals plus 1/3 of anticipated pool
contribution with the same disfribution principal applied.

Year three (2010/11) — Actual costs.

The effect of this is that Chorley contribution to the pool is expecied to reduce by the following
sums for the pooling adjustment,



Choriey Councils Benefit

£000
2008/9 64
2009/10 17
2010/11 0
2011/12 0

... AgendaPage 116 . Agenda.ltem-10c. .-

The table shows in total that the expected pooling benefit to Chorley amounts to £81k over a ’;\n(o
year period. Whilst this is welcomed, the overall impact is limited in terms of the budget deficit.
Using the forecasts as a guide, the budget position will be as follows:

2008/9 2009/1 2010/11
Pool Contribution 1.355 1.388 1.458
Pooling adjustment -64 -7 0
| Cost to Council 1.291 1.371 1.458
Base budget 1.125 1.125 1.125
- 0.166 0.246 0.333

11. At their meeting on 8" December The Lancashire Leaders agreed the following:

The allocation of Government funding for this scheme is both inadequate, even after allowing for
contracted services and unfairly divided. Consequently we will:

o Obtain Counsel's opinion and the views of the Audit Commission on the legality of a

pooling arrangement across Lancashire in order to mitigate the risks for
participating councils.

o Engage bus companies in seeking cost reductions and reimbursements, including

those companies in which there is a local government interest or control.
o Set and monitor cost and savings targets

Additionally we will:

o Work with Government to affect changes to the allocation system and the modus
operandi.

o Appoint a senior task and finish group to implement the new pooling arrangement.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

12. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’
comments are included: ‘

Finance v | Customer Services

Human Resources Equality and Diversity

Legal No significant implications in this
area

COMMENTS OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

13. Despite thg Lancashire Councils now reaching an agreement on the pooling mechanism,
the overall impact is marginal. The fundamental problem still remains that costs have risen
by 54% when compared to 2007/08. Which is significantly more than anticipated.



e Agenda Page 117........Agenda. ltem-10¢..— -

Whilst some of the suggested action by the Lancashire leads will hopefully lead to a
realignment of costs or grant, this is likely to take some time to crystallise or indeed
materialise.

The Councils immediate problem is the in year deficit and thereafter the future years
deficits. Given the forecasts are still uncertain | propose as a precautionary measure to
apply to the Government for a capitalisation direction to mitigate the potential impact on the
Councils revenue budget.

The DCLG allow for such circumstances whereby exceptional expenditure is incurred, in
this case an increase in costs of greater than the additional grant of £275k. However a
final decision would rest with the DCLG. | believe that there is recognition in government
that the grant distribution used has resulted in inequalities and that as the scheme is
statutory it would be reasonable to grant a direction whilst the grant distribution model is re-
evaluated, something that the government promised to do when it introduced the current
mechanism.

In terms of financing the unbudgeted costs, given that they should be non recurrent once
either the grant distribution mechanism is changed or the responsibility is passed to the
upper tier authorities, the proposal is that working balances are used to mitigate the
financial impact. Members may recall that the level of working balances have been
increased specifically to cover the risk of unbudgeted costs being incurred.

COUNCILLOR PETER GOLDSWORTHY
EXECUTIVE LEADER

There are no background papers to this report.



Agenda Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 119 Agenda ltem 11

Chor Ieg

Council

Report of Meeting

Corporate Director (Business) Executive Cabinet 8" January

COTSWOLD HOUSE TRANSFER

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.  To outline the arrangements for the management of Cotswold House, temporary
accommodation for homeless customers from 1° April 2009.

RECOMMENDATION (S)

2.  To approve the proposed 2009/10 budget and staffing structure for Cotswold House.

3.  To approve charges for 2009/10 of — rent £97.01 per wk, eligible service charges £81.40,
and ineligible services £12.00 per wk.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

4. The Council took the decision to enter into negotiations with CCH to bring the management of
the hostel back to the Council. This was for a variety of reasons, mainly concerning the quality
of the management of the service and potential to improve value for money.

5. Negotiations began following the Councils’ decision and CCH have agreed subject to terms of
agreement, to end the agreement to manage the hostel. The Council and CCH have agreed a
target date of 31% March for the completion of this transfer. This means that from 1* April
2009, responsibility for the management of Cotswold House will be the Business Directorates’.

6. In order to be fully prepared to manage the hostel effectively from 1* April, it is essential that a
proposed budget be set for the hostel, which takes into account the incomes from Supporting
People grant and rental income, and projected expenditure. Expenditure has been estimated
as this is based on uplifted accounts available to the Council from 2006/7, as CCH have not
yet provided a full breakdown of the outturn for 2007/8. Staffing costs are based on the
proposed staffing structure, which is included within this report.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)
7. The budget will be agreed for 2009/10 and necessary improvements can be planned
8. The vacant posts can be advertised and recruited in preparation for date of transfer.

Updated Template November 2008




Agenda Page 120

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

9. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Put Chorley at the heart of regional
economic  development in the
Central Lancashire sub-region

Develop local solutions to climate
change.

Improving equality of opportunity
and life chances

Develop the Character and feel of
Chorley as a good place to live

Agenda ltem 11

Involving people in their Ensure Chorley Borough Council is
communities a performing organization
BACKGROUND

10.

11.

Following the decision to bring back the management of Cotswold House, temporary
accommodation hostel, which is owned by the Council but currently managed by CCH on the
Councils’ behalf, negotiations have been underway to agree the terms of the transfer.

A draft heads of terms agreement has been drafted and officers are developing the
necessary infrastructure to ensure the transition to the Council will be smooth for both staff
and for our customers. A provisional date of 31% March for the termination of the existing
agreement has been agreed, which would mean that from the 1% April 2009, the
management of the hostel would fall to the Business Directorate.

BUDGET

12.

13.

14.

15.

In order to make the necessary improvements to the building, the furnishings and the quality
of service, it is essential to have an accurate, balanced budget for the hostel. This budget will
provide the necessary resources for the improvement plan for the hostel and also generate
some cash savings for the Council.

There is an existing Supporting People contract awarded to the hostel for the provision of
support services and discussions are underway with Lancs. County Council as to the transfer
of that contract (of no less than the current value of £127,000) to the Council on or before 1
April 2009 and this has been agreed in principle.

Upon the transfer of the Supporting People contract, there will be a number of key
performance indicators, which are currently under performing, which the Supporting People
Team will expect to see improvement of within 12 months.

The contract for the concierge service for the hostel will also need to be tendered and this
process will need to be started as soon as possible.

STAFFING STRUCTURE

16.

The staffing structure proposed consists of

1x full time Hostel Coordinator post (POA)

2x full time Homelessness Support and Advice Officers (Scale 5)
1x part time Homelessness Support and Advice Officer (Scale 5)

2 x weekend Homelessness Support and Advice Officers (Scale 5)
2 x part time domestics (Scale 1)

This structure will provide a full time manager for the hostel along with two full time staff
and three part time staff. It will also provide a contribution to the Prevention Officer Post
within the Homelessness and Housing Advice Team, which will play a role improving the
life chances of our customers who reside in the hostel.

17. 1t is envisaged that there will be two full time staff and two part time domestics transferring

from CCH to the Council under the TUPE regulations, although these details are yet to be
confirmed officially. These staff will slotted into the new structure and will be able to apply for
any other remaining posts should they wish to do so.



18.

19.

Agenda Page 121 Agenda ltem 11

It is imperative that a full time Hostel Coordinator post is included within the structure as this
officer will be responsible for driving forward the change management process required for
Cotswold House and expanding the services provided by outside agencies within the hostel,
to include education, life skills, health and links to employment and training. It is also
recommended that this manager post be recruited following the approval of this report and
that they are permitted to start two weeks prior to the date of transfer (i.e. 18" March 2009).
This will enable them to undertake a full handover of the services from CCH, and also identify
any outstanding matters prior to CCH’s exit.

The staffing structure which is proposed meets the current requirements of the Supporting
People Contract to provide 117.90 hours of support with support opening hours as per
appendix one. There will be staff available until 8.00pm weekdays and from 10.00 until
4.00pm weekends. At all other times, a concierge service will be provided, which meets the
requirements of Supporting People and evidence from other projects, such as the Stonham
project on Southport Road has demonstrated this to be an effective method of reducing anti
social behaviour.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

20.

This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’
comments are included:

Finance 3 | Customer Services

Human Resources 3 | Equality and Diversity

Legal 3 | No significant implications in this
area

COMMENTS OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

21.

The report outlines the recommendation to terminate the agreed contract with CCH to
provide the management of Cotswold House on behalf of Chorley Council and bring the
service back in house. In employment law this is regarded as a TUPE transfer under the
TUPE regulations 2006 and therefore the four employees currently employed by CCH at
Cotswold House are eligible to transfer to Chorley Council under the terms of the TUPE
regulations. The relevant Council policies and statutory requirements would be adhered to
when dealing with the transfer. Furthermore, all posts affected by the transfer of Cotswold
House, including those within the Strategic Housing Unit will need consideration being given
as to whether there is a requirement for them to be re-evaluated, in particular where
additional duties have resulted from the transfer.

COMMENTS OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION)

22. Hostels provide both accommodation and support for residents. To meet these costs

authorities receive Supporting people Grant (SPG), and residents can claim higher levels of
housing benefit to meet rents and service charges. In addition occupiers have to meet their
own heating, lighting and water charges.

23. The budget for 2009/10 is as follows

Expenditure £°000  Income £°000
Employees 236.1  Supporting People Grant 127.3
Other running costs 112.6  Rents 126.1
Irrecoverables (see para. 23) 13.0  Eligible service charges 105.8
Services to be met by resident 28.5

Less void losses (26.0)

361.7 361.7




Agenda Page 122 Agenda ltem 11

24. Included within “other running costs” is a recharge of £39,000 for administration overheads.
The transfer of this cost from the General Fund represents a budget saving to the Council
and is consistent with its wider budget proposals for 2009/10.

25. With regard to the robustness of these figures, it has been difficult to obtain from CCH all the
information needed. Best estimates have been used where firm data is missing.

26. The current charges (collectible over 52 weeks), and those proposed for 2009/10, and which
will achieve the levels of income shown above, are as follows

Current weekly Proposed
charges weekly
charges
£.pp £.pp
Rents (eligible for housing benefit) 52.20 97.01
Services (eligible for housing benefit) 41.57 81.40
Services to be met by residents 9.06 21.94

27. The first two charges will, subject to the means of the resident, be fully met by housing
benefit.

28. The major increase in residents service charges is the result of fuel costs which have more
than doubled in recent years, Whilst these charges are justified by the costs they may be
uncollectable, and the budget has included an irrecoverable provision of approximately 50%.
The alternative strategy is to fix a lower level of charge. This would reduce the potential
income, but this would be offset by a reduction in the bad debt risk. It is therefore proposed
that a charge of £12 per week be levied. There is the risk that this will cause a small deficit to
be incurred on the scheme.

JANE MEEK
CORPORATE DIRECTOR (BUSINESS)

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

Zoé Whiteside 5771 5/01/2009




Agenda ltem 11

pUSYe9M X 2
132140
yoddng
BuisnoHy
pue Loddng

SSOUSS8|aWOH

Agenda Page 123

F 1 1cmon_am4; 1T n F . | mnr
(60/%/1 199 190
wouy) Jodway) mo_\.,ww mo_\.,,.mw (vIH o1 1821140 1990 1821140
JOSIAY 1900 U ; ; papuo9as) ; BuisnoH .
Surane onuanalyg BuisnoH BuisnoH 2X 1600 BuisnoH 10108S BuisnoH
S| m_omm__._ SSUs 3 B S _mo_ccmm 1 SI9epIofY aleAlld S
1SI[B109dS SOloWOoH SSouss uoIeo0| |y : :
[ [ . Sl .| F 4 L o <4
awn
Ny 314 G'ex
19211JO 92IApY -
pue poddng
SS9uUSSa|aWOoH
awn
uedxg
S
1ue]sISSy
o]
nsswoqg
_ TSOEUely 1oBeUR|\

10]BUIPJIO0D) [91SOH

92IApY BuisnoH
©  SSOUSSS|OWOH

Bulgeug BuisnoH

1abeueyy sao1n19S
Buisnoy oibajens




Agenda Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 125 Agenda ltem

Hostel Staffing Structure

11

DAY Support Centre CONCIERGE
OPENING HOURS

MONDAY 9.00am — 8.00pm | 8:00pm — 8:00am

TUESDAY 9:00am — 8:00pm | 8:0pm — 8:00am

WEDNESDAY 9:00am- 12:00pm | 8:0pm — 8:00 am
2:00pm- 8:00pm

(Closed 1.00 to 2.00pm for
staff training. Staff available
for emergencies)

THURSDAY 9:00am — 8:00pm | 8:00pm —8:00am

FRIDAY 9:00am — 8:00pm | 8:00pm — 10:00am
SATURDAY 10:00am — 4:00pm | 4:00pm — 10:00am
SUNDAY 10:00am — 4:00pm | 4:00pm — 8:00am

Support Staff Shift Rota

Full Time Staff (2x Support) SP funded
Mon —Fri

Shift Patterns
8.00am —4.00pm
12.00pm — 8.00pm

Part time Staff (x1) Funded by rents
Mon-Fri

Shift patterns
9.00am- 12.45pm
4.15pm- 8.00pm
10.00am- 1.45pm

To be mixed across three staff ensuring two staff on late shift at any one time.

Manager 0.4 SP Funded, remainder through rents.
Flexible Hours according to needs of service. Expected to work until 8.00pm on
regular basis

Part time outreach (Existing Prevention officer) part SP funded
Mon-Fri
6.9 hours per week according to needs of the service

Part time x 2 (weekend) SP funded
Sat-Sun

Fixed Hours

10:00am — 4.00pm

(=117.90 hours support)



Agenda Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 13 Agenda Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 136 Agenda ltem 13

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Short Stay Car Parks - Response to Petition and Notice of Motion
	6 Overview and Scrutiny Inquiries
	STREETSCENEFINALREPORTTOEXEC

	7 Update on application for Beacon Status in 2009
	BeaconStatusappendix

	8 Chorley Heritage and Conservation Strategy, 2009 - 2013
	Heritage&ConservStratDocument
	Heritage&ConservActionPlan

	9 Information Security Framework
	10a Treasury Management Strategy
	10b Draft Capital Programme for 2008/09 and beyond for consultation purposes
	10c Approval of Draft Revenue Budget for 2009/10 for consultation purposes
	11 Cotswold House Transfer
	CotswoldHouseTransferApp1
	CotswoldHouseTransferApp2

	13 Disposal of Surplus Land and Assets

